
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Thursday, December 16, 2021 9:30am Meeting Room 
Green View FCSS Building 

#1 CALL TO ORDER 

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

#3 MINUTES 3.1 Organizational Meeting Minutes of Green View Family and     
Community Support Services Board held November 17th, 2021 
to be adopted. 
3.2 Regular Green View Family and Community Support Services 

 Meeting minutes held November 17th, 2021 to be adopted. 

3.3 Business Arising from the Minutes 

 1  

4 

#4 DELEGATION 4.1 Senior’s Outreach 
4.2 PACE 
4.3 John Howard Society of Grande Prairie 
4.4 Suicide Prevention Resource Centre 
4.5 Mountain Metis Nation Association 

7 
33 
77 
103 
132 

#5 OLD BUSINESS 5.0 

#6 NEW BUSINESS 6.1 FCSS Manager Report  143 

#7 MEMBER REPORTS 7.1 Chair/Member Reports 

#8 CORRESPONDENCE 8.0 

#9 CLOSED SESSION 9.0 

#10 ADJOURNMENT 10.0 



Minutes of a 
ORANIZATIONAL MEETING 

GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
Green View Family and Community Support Services Building 

Valleyview, Alberta, on Wednesday, November 17, 2021 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 

FCSS Manager Lisa Hannaford called the meeting to order at 9:34 a.m. 

PRESENT 

ATTENDING 

ABSENT 

Board Member, Greenview Councillor        Sally Rosson 
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview (teleconferencing)       Tammy Day 
Board Member, Greenview Councillor              Duane Didow 
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview               Roxanne Perron    
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview           Trina Parker- Carroll 

FCSS Manager          Lisa Hannaford 
Recording Secretary   Corinne D’Onofrio 

Board Member, Town of Valleyview Mayor    Vern Lymburner 

#2:  
AGENDA 

MOTION: 21.11.35 Moved by:   BOARD MEMBER, ROXANNE PERRON 
That the November 17, 2021 Organizational Meeting agenda be adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 

#3 
NOMINATION FOR 
CHAIR  

NOMINATIONS FOR 
CHAIR CEASE 

Manager, Lisa Hannaford called for nominations for the election of Chair. 

   BOARD MEMBER,  DUANE DIDOW   nominated  :   BOARD MEMBER, ROXANNE PERRON 

Manager, Lisa Hannaford called a second time for nominations for Chair. 
*None were heard

Manager, Lisa Hannaford called a third time for nominations for Chair. 
*None were heard

MOTION: 21.11.36 Moved by:        BOARD MEMBER,  DUANE DIDOW 
That the Green View Family and Community Support Services Board cease nominations for 
Chair.   

   CARRIED 
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SELECTION OF 
CHAIR 
 
 
 
 
#4 
NOMINATIONS FOR 
VICE CHAIR 
              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
#4 NOMINATIONS 
FOR VICE CHAIR 
CEASE 

 
Manager, Lisa Hannaford declared  BOARD MEMBER, ROXANNE PERRON as the elected 
Chair of the Green View Family and Community Support Services Board until the next 
Organizational Meeting, Chair Perron assumed the Chair. 
 
 
Chair Perron called for nominations for the election of Vice Chair. 
 
  BOARD MEMBER, SALLY ROSSON  nominated   BOARD MEMBER, TRINA PARKER-CARROLL 
 
Manager Hannaford called a second time for nominations for Vice Chair. 
*None were heard 
                                                                                                                                                 
 
Manager Hannaford called a third time for nominations for Vice Chair. 
*None were heard 
 
 
 
 
 
MOTION:  21.11.37 Moved by:  BOARD MEMBER,  DUANE DIDOW 
That the Green View Family and Community Support Services Board cease nominations for 
Vice Chair. 
                                                                                                             
                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 
 
Chair Perron declared  BOARD MEMBER, TRINA PARKER-CARROLL  as the Vice Chair of the 
Green View Family and Community Support Services Board until the next annual 
Organizational meeting. 
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#5 MEETING DATES  

REGULAR GREEN 
VIEW FCSS BOARD 
MEETING DATES 

5.0 REGULAR MEETING DATES 

5.1 REGULAR GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES BOARD 
MEETING DATES 

MOTION: 21.11.38 Moved by:    BOARD MEMBER, TAMMY DAY 
That the Green View Family and Community Support Services Board hold regular 
scheduled Board meetings on the 3rd Wednesday of the month, commencing at 9:30 a.m. 
in the Green View FCSS meeting room at 4707-50th street, Valleyview, Alberta.       

  CARRIED 

#6 
ADJOURNMENT 

FCSS MANAGER                

6.0 ADJOURNMENT 
MOTION: 21.11.39 Moved by:   BOARD MEMBER, SALLY ROSSON 
That this meeting adjourn at 9: 40 a.m. 

  CARRIED 

FCSS CHAIR 
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 Minutes of a 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
Green View Family and Community Support Services Building  

 Valleyview, Alberta, on Wednesday, November 17, 2021  
 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chair Perron called the meeting to order at 9:41 am. 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTENDING 
 
 
 

Chair, Member at Large, Greenview                                                                 Roxanne Perron                                                                    
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview (teleconferencing)                     Tammy Day                                                     
Board Member, Greenview Councillor                                                                  Duane Didow                                                                             
Board Member, Greenview Councillor                                                                       Sally Rosen 
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview                                          Trina Parker-Carroll                              
 
FCSS Manager                                                               Lisa Hannaford 
Recording Secretary                                                        Corinne D’Onofrio 
 

 
ABSENT  

 
Board Member, Town of Valleyview Mayor                                                     Vern Lymburner 
                                                                                                                                      
 

 
#2:  
AGENDA  
 
 
 
 
 
    

 
2.0 GREEN VIEW FCSS AGENDA  
MOTION: 21.11.40 Moved by:    BOARD MEMBER,  DUANE DIDOW 
That the November 17, 2021 agenda be adopted with the addition: 
 Item 6.4 Regional Meeting      
                                                                                                  CARRIED                                                                                                                                                  

 
 
#3.1 REGULAR 
MEETING 
MINUTES 

  
3.1 GREEN VIEW FCSS REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES                                                                        
MOTION: 21.11.41 Moved by:    BOARD MEMBER, TRINA PARKER-CARROLL 
That the Minutes of the Regular Green View FCSS Board Meeting held on Wednesday, 
September 22, 2021 be adopted as presented.  

               
                                                                           
                                                                                                       CARRIED                                                                   
 

 
#3.2 
BUSINESS 
ARISING FROM 
MINUTES 
 
 
#4 DELEGATION 
 
 
#5 OLD BUSINESS 
 
 

 
3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 
  
 
 
4.0 DELEGATION 
 
5.0 OLD BUSINESS 
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#6 NEW 
BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 

 
 
6.0 NEW BUSINESS   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
6.1 NEW BOARD ORIENTATION  
 
Chair Perron called the meeting to recess at 10:46 am. 
Chair Perron called the meeting back to order at 11:07 am.  
 
6.2 2022 PROPOSED FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES OPERATING 
BUDGET 
 
MOTION: 21.11.42 Moved by:  BOARD MEMBER, SALLY ROSSON 
That the Green View Family and Community Support Services Board approve the 
proposed 2022 operating budget.  
 
                                                                                                        CARRIED                                                                   
 
                                                                                                     
 
6.3 FCSS MANAGER REPORT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
#7 
MEMBER 
REPORTS 
 

MOTION: 21.11.43 Moved by:   BOARD MEMBER,  DUANE DIDOW 
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the November 2021 Manager’s report as 
presented for information.   
                                                                                                    CARRIED 
 
Chair Perron called the meeting to recess at 1:00 pm to begin the Northwest Regional 
meeting. 
Member Sally Rosson exited the meeting at 2:05 pm.                                                                                                
  
Chair Perron reconvened the meeting at 2:06 pm. 
  
6.4 REGIONAL MEETING 
MOTION: 21.11.44 Moved by:  BOARD MEMBER, TRINA PARKER-CARROLL 
That the Green View FCSS Board appoint Tammy Day and Roxanne Perron as FCSSAA 
AGM 2021 voting delegates.                                                                                         
                                                                                                   CARRIED 
 
7.1 CHAIR/MEMBER REPORTS 
 

 
BOARD MEMBER PARKER- CARROLL 

• No report at this time 
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BOARD MEMBER DAY 
• No report at this time

BOARD MEMBER DIDOW 
• Elections took place for the MD of Greenview Council- 5 new members are on

Council and a new Reeve is in place

CHAIR PERRON 
• Reported that the construction of the day use picnic area in Little Smoky was

completed this Fall.
• Reported that she is sitting on 3 Boards this year- Green View FCSS Board, the

Library Board and Subdivision Appeal Board.

#8 
CORRESPONDENCE 

8.0 CORRESPONDENCE 

#9 CLOSED 
SESSION 

#10 
ADJOURNMENT 

9.0 CLOSED SESSION 

The next Green View FCSS Board Meeting will be tentatively scheduled for Thursday, 
December 16, 2021 at 9:30am. 

10.0 ADJOURNMENT 
MOTION: 21.11.45 Moved by:   BOARD MEMBER, TAMMY DAY 
That this meeting adjourns at 2:55 pm. 

CARRIED 

__________________________________    ______________________________ 
F.C.S.S. MANAGER F.C.S.S. CHAIR

6



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

SUBJECT: Delegation-Grande Prairie and Area Council on Aging-Seniors Outreach 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2021 GM: MANAGER: LDH 
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
PRESENTER: LDH 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy:  N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the presentation from 
the Grande Prairie and Area Council on Aging-Seniors Outreach, for information. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Green View FCSS has supported Seniors Outreach of Grande Prairie for over 10 years. The purpose of the 
Seniors Outreach Program is to aid seniors with any needs they may have. The organization provides up to 
date information and resources for seniors, caregivers, professionals or anyone with an interest pertaining to 
seniors. 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is to update the Board on services provided by Seniors
Outreach.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the presentation.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to accept the 
presentation for information. This alternative is not recommended for if the Board is aware of what services 
are being delivered and how the funds are being utilized; the Board will be well informed and better able to 
make funding decisions in the future. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: N/A 
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Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Grant Application 
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Green View FCSS
Municipal District of Greenview No.16
Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Phone: 780 524 7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANTAPPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Grande Prairie And Area Councif On Aging - Seniors Outreach

Address of Organization

#101, 10127 - 121 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0X7

Contact Name

SherryDennis

Purpose of Organization

Phone Number

780-539-6255

The purpose of the Seniors Outreach Program is to provide assistance for seniors with what ever need they may have. Seniors

Outreach is a "One Stop Shop for Seniors". We offer up to date information and resources available for seniors, caregivers,

professionats or anyone with an interest pertaining to seniors. We are here to support the communities in providing seniors with

tools and information to meet their needs. We strive to keep seniors independent and in their own home as long as possible by

making sure that they are on all the benefits available to them and accessing all resources they need to keep safe and independent.

Is your organization non-profit? yes Does your organization have a charitable status? yes

Applicant's Information

Name sherry Dennis

Address ffl01' 10127 ~121 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0X7

PhoneNumber(H) ( W) 780-539-6255 (c)

Position Executive Director

E-mail 3ddresssherrv@sen'orsout''eachgp-com

Sherry Dennis

Signature Date
Aug 26, 2021

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or

program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

By sigmng this application, 1/we concur with the following statements:

* The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on
legislative requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget.

* The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the original grant spplication or purposes for which the

grant requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.
* The orgsnization will provide a written outcomes report to the Green View FCSS office, along with an expense report, within 30 days of

completion ofthe grant.
* The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.
* The organizstion will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the

funds for an optional project.

z no z no
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GRANT INFORMATION

Total Amount Requested

$30,000.00
Please note for all grant applications over $2,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board.

Proposed Project
To offer the Seniors Outreach program to Grande Prairie and Area. To give information and support to
Valleyview and area. To collaborate with FCSS, Homecare , Clients, Senior's and their families and anyone
who has an invested interest in assisting a senior to receive up to date information on pensions, grants, and
benefits. To help keep them safe and independent and accessing all the benefits and information. When a
client is in crisis we help to problem solve with them to alleviate the problem.

2020 & 2021 have been a challenge. The Seniors Outreach program is considered an essential servjce. Due to
Covid 19 this past year and a half we have had to deliver our service in a new way. IVIid March 2020 we
closed the office to the public due to the pandemic and the vulnerable sector that we serve. However, we
did need to continue to be able to offer seniors services help and support. We were able to continue to do
taxes and applications and offer support and updates regarding the pandemic and seniors safety. We look
forward to opening up our doors soon, with the increased numbers of baby boomers we are projecting an
increase in seniorswho will need our services therefore we needto increaseourstaffwhich will be possible
with funding.
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1-low will this project be preventative in nsture?

We have found that by keeping seniors informed on all the benefits available to them, that they are able to
stay independent and in their own homes longer. We have found that seniors are less stressed and relieved
when there are benefits and agencies to help them with their questions and needs. During the pandemic
seniors were required to stay home to help stop the spread of covid 19. We offered our service over the

phone and through the mail slot of our office.

By being a resource for seniors, their families, caregivers and support agencies, we are able to help seniors
navigate the available pensions, grants and programs available to assist them in remaining independent and
in their own homes longer. We have tried to help alleviate the stress of unfamiliar paperwork and

apprehension of 'government
paperwork' - people do not want to fill out their forms incorrectly.

The "Baby Boomers" are hungry for information on benefits available to them. We are able to guide them
through the retirement process and inform them on what benefits they can expect.

We are the contact for Elder Abuse in North West Alberta. We give information and support to seniors on
issues of Elder Abuse and Scams. Scams have been on the rise and we receive many calls from clients saying

that they received a threatening call saying that they owe money (example Revenue Canada). This can be
very stressful for the senior. Unfortunately scams are on the rise and our senior population can be very
vulnerable. We have dealt with clients from the Greenview area regarding Elder Abuse from family members

and have also given information on scams. We presented along with the RCMP a presentation of scams and
abuse at Sturgeon Lake. Those that attended were happy to get the information.

Prevention is important because if they are informed of the dangers of scams they can be prepared if they

getthe call.
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Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (if relevant)?

The Seniors Outreach program is open to anyone that needs the information or services provided to help

seniors. It may be seniors, family members, caregivers, support workers and the public.

In 2020 we had 250 new clients. That is an average of 21 new clients a month. The Baby Boomers are here!

This number represents how many files were started when someone comes into the office and is helped by

one ofthe outreach workers. We had over 6G19 phone calls and over 2786 walk in clients. We support

caregivers, family members, social workers in the area so that they are able to help their loved ones or

clients.

Please click on attachments.

During 2020 tax season, surveys were done and we had 51 clients live in the MD of Green View. Out of those

51 clients, 25 ofthem were female and 26 were male. These clients ranged in age from 35 to 93 and the

majority of those clients drove themselves to see us. Please note that these numbers show the clients that

used our program March - end of IVIay and does not include the many clients that use our program the rest of

the year.

How will this program benefit the community?

This program is very much a benefit to the community as it helps seniors to be informed and receive all the

benefits, grants, support and information that is available, this allows them to make decisions that assist

them to remain as independent as possible. When a senior feels happy, heard and supported they tend to

participate in creating a healthy vibrant community around them, and by doing so the circle is completed,

both the Senior and the community prosper.

Although 2021 has continued to be a year of many challenges and changes, we are happy to report that we

are here and still able to help the seniors just in a different way. We have found that the seniors are still

happy to call us and have their needs met over the phone. We have staff that go above and beyond. We are

able to assist filling out forms and answering questions over the phone. We have filled out forms and given
them to client through our mail slot to sign. It has been a challenge but we are finding a way to make it

work. Our goal is to keep seniors safe, informed, and on all benefits available to them.
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How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

We continue to note the contribution of FCSS funds at every opportunity. We have acknowledgment in our

brochures and any printed publications that we make up. We have acknowledged Green View FCSS as a
funder on our web page. And of course, word of mouth to our clients and at presentations to the community.

We are always available to assist the Valleyview FCSS program with any needs or questions they may have
and very much enjoy the relationship we have of working together with the best interest of our clients.

How will this program be measured for success?
Feedback from seniors, clients, caregivers and people that have used this program indicate that it has made a

difference in their lives to have information and assistance needed. Seniors were surveyed over and over
again, and firstly they want good medical and hospital care, next was safe and affordable housing, and thirdly

to have One Place to go to have their questions and needs met. We are able to help with that need.

In 2020 Seniors Outreach saw 1963 individual clients at least once. Most of the clients that come to apply for

benefits at our office return as phone calls and follow up calls to government to check of the processing of

applications. Government is sometimes up to a year behind in processing applications.

We had 250 new clients to our office. That is an average of 21 new clients per month.

Seniors Outreach had over 2786 people recorded as walking through our door, and we also responded to

over 6619 phone calls.

We do surveys and counts to get these numbers.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for a grant from the Green View FCSS grants program?

Llst the yeaL amount and purpose of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View

FCSS Grants Program:

yes

1. Grant Amount

Purpose ofGrant

$30,000.00 Year grant was received 2020

Did you provide an expense report? yes

Seniors Outreach Program - to help with wages and increased office expenses . In 2020/21 Due to covid 19 although we

helped many seniors the opportunity for them to come into the office as they usually have to give us a donation did not

happen. Many said they would be in, but we are not open to the public yet and our doors are not open. We are receiving

some donations by mail. We are not sure where we will end up with donations this year. It is another crazy year to say the

least.

Thank you.

2. GrantAmount $ 30,000.00 Year grant was received 2019

Did you provide an expense report? yes

Purpose ofGrant

Seniors Outreach Program - staff wages and office expenses.

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program?

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program?

if yes, please descrsbe when, who, purpose and amount.

Please see attached budget:

FCSS City of Grande Prairie

FCSS County of Grande Prairie No. 1

United Way Alberta Northwest (unfortunately we had a decrease in funding from the United Way as they did not meet

their fundraising goals). Please see attached budget.

Please submit application and supportlng documents by fax to 780-524-4130 or by email to lisa.hannaford@mdgreenview.ab.ca

PLEASE ATTACH EXPENSE REPORT WITH YOUR APPLICATION

z no

z no

z no

yes z no

noyes z
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SENIORS OUTREACH
#101,10127-121 Avenue

Grande Prairie, AB
T8V 7V3

Phone (780) 539 - 6255 FAX (780) 538 -1115
Email: Sherry@seniorsoutreachgp.com

www.gpcouncilonaging.com

August27,2021

Lisa Hannaford, FCSS Director
Family & Community Support Services (FCSS)
Municipal District ofGreenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB
TOH 3NO

Please find to follow our completed Proposal package for the Grande Prairie & Area Council On
Aging, Seniors Outreach Program.

We would like to thank the Municipal District of Greenview #16 for continuing to contribute
towards our Seniors Outreach Program. We see many clients from your district and are happy to be
able to serve them.

The Seniors Outreach Program has been in existence since 1 982, after a need was established that
seniors needed a One Stop Shop, one place to go to have all their questions and needs met. This
program supports the ability to live independently. The program identifies the gaps and trends and
adjusts to provide up to date information and assistance on benefits, grants, and resources seniors
need to live in the community on a healthy, beneficial, informed style.

By assisting and keeping seniors informed of the benefits and information needed to keep them
independent and perhaps in their own homes longer has proved to be a benefit not only to the
senior, but also to the community. We provide a resource for family, caregivers, professionals and
collaborate with anyone that has an interest or link to a senior. Together we have a voice in the
community for our seniors.

When a senior is in crisis, we problem solve with them to come up with a solution. This is done
daily with clients: often until a crisis affects you it is hard to understand the need for such a service.
Word of mouth and steady increase of clients has proved the important need and role Seniors
Outreach has in our communities. When senior tums 65 none of the benefits, pensions, grants
come automatically. They all need to be applied for. Helping seniors to be sure that they are on
everything they are entitled to keeps them informed and less stressed. People of the age of 65 no
longer qualify for AISH or Social Services, and for some that has been the support they always had
is no longer available to them.

The last year during the pandemic it has been a challenge to say the least. We have managed to
help our seniors through the door slot and over the phone. We had over 6000 phone calls and close
to 3000 items put through the mail slot. Seniors were told to stay home and stay safe! We were
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able to support them and keep them safe, and still able to inform them on all benefits and grants
needed to keep them independent and in their own homes. We were able to help strengthen their
coping skills during such stressful times. Our seniors were more resistant to crisis due to the
support of the Seniors Outreach Program.

Seniors Outreach is here to support the increased need ofinformation for seniors to continue to live
independent and in their own homes. We know that the increase of seniors is happening now, we
expect our senior population to double and triple in the next few years. We need to continue to
expand programs that support seniors to prevent a crisis when the supports are not in place.

Thank you for your continued support.

Respectfully yours,

Sherry Dennis
Executive Director
Seniors Outreach/Meals on Wheels
#101,10127-121 Avenue
Grande Prairie, Alberta
T8V 7V3

Seniors Outreach 780.539.6255
Meals on Wheels 780.539.3901
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uess how much money we helped put back int
the MD of Greenview?

Between March 1st to April 30th, 2021, our volunteer income tax program at Seniors
Outreach completed 1243 tax filling that helped community members receive...

$13,824.53 in GST

$50,656.00 in AISH

$64,829.14 in Alberta Seniors Benefit

$208,875.96 in Guaranteed Income Supplement

$39,821.29 in Tax ReTunds

That's $378,006.92!
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ANNUAL PROJECT OUTCOMES REPORT

Agency Name The Grande Pralrie & Area Council on Aging

Project Name Seniors Outreach

PrimaryTargetPopulation Seniors ["

Provincial Strategic Direction Alignment (referenced in section 2.1(l}(b) ofthe FCSS Regulation)

Please select the one Provincial FCSS Strategic Direction that comes from the five regulatory statements (referenced in

section 2.1(l)(b) of the Provincial FCSS Regulation) which best fits with this project.

• Help to develop independence, strengthen coping skills and become more resistant to crisis

Help to develop an awareness of socia! needs.

Help to develop interpersonal and group skills, which enhance constructive relationships among people.

Help people and communities to assume responsibility for decisions and actions, which affect them.

Help to sustain people as active participants in the community.

Green View Family and Community Support Services Priority Outcome Please select theone FCSS Priority

Outcome your project outcome most contributes to:

Social Inclusion Adult Personal Capacity Building Community Potential Agency Capacity Building

PROJECT OUTCOME STATEMENT

Indicator of Success #1

Question/Measure #1

As a result ofSeniors Outreach, 1 know more about

how to access the resources 1need.

Question/Measure #2 [ifmore than one }
As a result of new information, I feel supported by

Seniors Outreach

Indicator of Success S2

Question/Measure #1

Question/(VIeasure#2 (ifmore than one

Number of participants

completing measure: 100

experiencing a positive change; 100

Number of participants

completing measure: 100

experiencing a positive change: 100

Number of participants

completing measure:

experiencing a positive change:

Number of participants

completing measure:

experiencing a positive change:

Annual Project Outcomes Report lof3
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

B

Number of participants served?

Identify measurement tool used Survey

Ifother, please describe

When was measurement tool used? Pre-test/Post-test (both before and after your activities) p]
Output information related to this program

Adults

Children/youth

Families

Seniors 1963

Number ofvolunteer hours related to this project only? (Jfapplicable) 29 individuals

Stories (p/eose share a story that describes the significant impactfor a participant or participants.)

We have a male client that lives in Mackenzie Place (DSL4) who is supported by his caregiver which is his sister, she lives in Grovedale. He

recentiy turned 65 and had not yet applied for all of his senior pensions and benefits. It is recommended to apply for these benefits a few

months after turning 64 so they are in plsce soon after the senior s 65 birthday. His sister had contacted us for support and heip in filting

outall oftheformsandspplyingforhisCanadtan Pension Plan, Alberta Seniors Benefit and Guaranteed Income Supplement, OurOutreach

Worker was able to do an estimate for GIS and apply for other applicable benefits so this client can begin to have income to cover DSL rent

and prescriptions.

It can be very stressful for family members or caregivers that are trying to help navigate all the programs for their loved ones. Often times

it is family that ends up paying rents, presecriptions and other expenses until all the paperwork gets straigtned out. Seniors Outreach

offers support to help develop independence, strenthan coping skills and become more resistant to crisis.

Things have been so different for Seniors the last year during our pandemic and Covid 19. The Seniors Outreach office has been

closed to the public. We have been working over the phone and through our mail slot, passing papers back and forth. If you would

have asked me before if I thought the seniors would adjust to do this, 1 would have said no. 1 am amazed at how adaptable and

resilient the seniors have been. Since they were the most vulnerable population and they were told to Stay Home and Stay Safe".

This is so hard. They still had to do all the paperwork required to receive all oftheir benefits and to stay independent. Lots ofSeniors

were isolated with out even family visits. Seniors Outreach was able to continue a relationship over the phone. We were able to have

conversations to assure the seniors that they were okay and we would get them connected to whatever service they may have

needed. Seniors Outreach was an essential service during this pandemic. We completed 1243 tax returns total. Seniors of Greenview

that did their taxes with us received back $378,006.92 back in benefits that they were able to put back into the community.

Annual Project Outcomes Report 2of3
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CONTINUOUS QUALITY IMPROVEMENT

After analyzing the data, would you like to continue with this project? Why or why not?

Yes! This is such a valuable program for our seniors to help keep them independent and informed of the

resources available to them. We strive to keep seniors independent and in their own homes longer. We

have so many "Baby Boomers', new seniors that are needing informantion and navigation into the system

to receive benefits and information. Looking at the latest polls, our seniors numbers are going to be

doubling and tripling in the next few years. Due to the Baby Boomers which is a very large population, we

also have people living longer. This is resulting in the rise in our senior population growing very rapidly.

What improvements could you make to the project?

We are in need of increasing our staff. During Covid 19 our doors were closed to the public and we

continued to offer our services through the door and over the phone. We did this with 1 Executive

Director, 1 Outreach Worker and 1 Office Administrator. We are a strong team, however, with the

increased number of seniors we need to expand to be able to handle the needs.

What improvements could you make to the outcome measurement process?

We have found that now we have our outcome information. We are able to use the information for

multiple programs as long as everyone does not keep changing the formats so that every year we

need to figure out how to report them.

Successes:

Our client numbers continue to increase and our

positive feedback shows us the need. With Covid 19

restrictions starting to relax we are now able to go out

into the community again!! We are in Grande Cache

and Valleyview next month!

Changes to be made:

Increase staff

Completed by: s&^p,

Signature: Date: 08/26/2021

Name: Sherry Dennis

ImRortant; After completing this report; save s copy with a different name for your fi!es.

Annual Project Outcomes Report 3of3

20



GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING

Finandal Statements

December 31,2020

((Jnaudtfed - See Notice To Reader)

^
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FLETCHER MUDRYKLLP
TRUST RESPECT ' PRtDE

600 Windsor Court
9835-101 AWiuy
yrarrie tTalrie, Alberta
TBV5V4

^. 7S0.539.411D
-> 780.532.1i5n
K fnfo@fletchcrmudryk.com
O wwwJletchernnudryk.com

NOTICE TO READER

On the basis of information provided by management, we have compiled the statcment of financial position of
Grande Prairie & Area Council on Aging as at December 31, 2020 and the statcments ofchanges in nct assets,
revenues and expenditures and cash flow for Ihe year then cnded.

(
We havc not performcd an audit or a revicw engagement in rcspect ofthcsc financial statements and, accordingly,
wc exprcss no assurance thcreon.

Readers are cautioned that these statements may not be appropriate for their puq)oses.

Grande Prairie, Alberta
March24,2021

^JUCC.lw^^^.^k U.C

Chartcrcd Professional Aocountants
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GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGD<G

Statement ofFinancial Posltton

Dccember 31,2020

(UnaudHed - See Notice To Reader)

2020 2019

ASSETS

CURRBNT
Cash
Accounts receivable
Sccurity deposits

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Nole I)

149,117
1,416
3,079

153,612

50,797

148,449
1,402
3,079

152,930

49,797

204,409 $ _2Q2,727

LIABILrTIES
CURRENT

Accounts payablc and accrued liabilities 2,220 $ 3,125

NETASSETS
UNRESTRICTED FUND
EQUITy IN PROPERTy, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

ON BEHALF OF THE SOCFETV

Member

Meinber

151^92
50,797

202,189

149,805
49,797

199,602

204,409 $ 202,727

o
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GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING

Statement of Changes In Net Assets

Year Ended December 31,2020

(Unaudifed- See Nfftice To Reader)

Equityin
Unrestricted Property, Plant

Fund and Equipment 2020 2019

NETASSETS-BEGINNINGOFYEAR S 149,805 $

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenucs over
expenditures

Funds used for property, plant and equipment

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

2,587
n.000)

49,797 $

1.000

19<>,602 $

2,587

218,710

(19,108)

,$ 151,392 S 50,797 $ 202,189 $ 199,602

o
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GRANDE PRADUE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING
Statement ofRevenues and Expenditures

Year Ended December 31,2020

(Unaudifed' See Nofice To Reader)

2020 2019

REVENUES
Gaming
Intcrcst
Meals on Wheels ~ General (Schedule 1)
Meals on Whecls - Client (Schedule 2)
Senior's Outreach (Schedule 3)

EXPENDrTORES
Casino
Rental
Meals oa Wheels - General (Schedule l)
Meals on Wheels - Client (Schecfule 2)
Scnior's Outreach (Schedute 3)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCT) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDriURES

80
53,446
33,519

286,763

373,808

38,674
74,870
31^07

225,770

371,221

2,587 $

10,000
85

48,500
24,642

300,842

384,069

14
39,000
56,116
24,987

283,060

403,177

(19,108)

o
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GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING

Statement of Revenucs and Elipendihu-ea - Meals on Wheels - Client (Schedute 2)

Year Ended December 31,2020

(Unaudited- See Notice To Reader)

2020 2019

REVENUES
Meal sales
Donations

EXPENDTTURES
Cost ofmcals
Interest

EXCESS (DEFICIENCV) FROM OPERATIONS

32,821 $
698

33,519

31,900
7

31,907

24,642

24,642

24,980
7

24,987

1,612 $ (345)

o
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GRANDE PRAHUE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING

Statenient ofRevenuea and Expendltures - Senlor'i Outreach

Year Ended December 31,2020

(Unaudited' See Notice 70 Reader)

(Scheilule 3)

2020 2019

REVENUES
Administration
Donations
FCSS - City ofOrande Prairic
FCSS - County ofGrande Prairie
FCSS - MD ofGreenview
Service club donafions
Unitcd Way

EXPENDmJRES
Advertising
Insurance
Interest and bank chargcs

Janitorial
Office
Professional fecs

Salaries, wages and benefits
Telephone
Volunteer
Workshops

EXCESS FROM OPERATIONS

20,000
18,<53

1<>0,000
20,000
30,000
4,530

33,580

286,70

381
1^76

49

2,646
7^56
2,175

201,931
8,285
),S71

225,770

15,000
51,467
160,000
20,000
25,000

29,375

300,842

1,295
2,078

98

3,684
9,473
2,100

254,242
6,634
2,376
1,080

283.060

60,993 $ 17,782

o
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GRANDE PRADUE & AKEA COUNCIL ON AGING

Statement ofCash FIow

Year Ended December 31,2020

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

2020 2019

OPERA.TING ACTIVITIES
Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over expenditures

Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts reccivable
Accounts payablc and accrued liabilitics

Cash from (used by) operating activities

INVESTING ACTTVTTY
Furehasc of propcrty, plant and equipment

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH. BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH-ENDOFYEAR

2,587 $ (19A08)

(14)
005)

(919)

1,668

(1,000)

ws

148,449

277
710

987

(18,121)

(18,121)

166,570

S 149,117 $ 148,449

o
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GRANDE PRAffiIE & AKEA COUNCIL ON AGING

Notes to Flnandal Statemcnts

Year Ended December 31,2020

(Unaudlled- See Notlce To Reader)

1. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Equipment

Cost Accumulatcd
amortization

2020
Nctbook

value

2019
Nctbook

value

50,797 $ 50,797 $ 49,797

c>
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GRANDE PRAHUE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING

Statement of Revenues and Expcnditures - Meals on Whects - General (Schedule 1)

Year Ended Decembcr 31,2020

(Unoudited- See Notice To Reacfer)

2020 2019

REVENUES
Donarions
FCSS - City ofGrande Prairie
United Way

EXFENDITURES
Administrativc
Advertising and promotion
Insurance

Interest and bank charges
Janitorial
Meal subsidies

Memberships
Office
Professional fces

Salaries and wages
Tclephone
Workshops

DEFICIENCY FROM OPERATIONS

6,046 $
3(>,900
10,500

53,446

20,414
828

1,1<3

149
1,610
304

2,224
2,000

43^93
2,785

74,870

36,500
12,000

48,500

15,000
80

1,021

1
703
67

425
1,331
2,100

32,911
2,387

90

56.116

(21,424) S_ (7,616)

o
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AGENCY: Seniors Outreach 2021 Projected Budget 2022 Projected Budget 2023 Projected Budget

OPERATING REVENUE:

FCSS City of Grande Prairie $160,OOO.OC $160,000.00 $160,000.00
FCSS County of Grande Prairie $20,000.0[ $25,OOO.OC $25,000.00
FCSS Greenview $30,OOO.OC $30,OOO.OC $30.000.00
Fundraising (Casino) $o.oc $25,000.0[ $0.00
Donations $30,OOO.OC $30,OOO.OC $30,000.00
United Way Allocation $30,000,OC $30.000.0C $30,000.00
Interest/GST $1,000.00 $1,OOO.OC $1,000.00
Other Rotary/Army&Navy/Com.Found/Admin.supp/in $20.000.0C $20,OOO.OC $20,000.00
TOTAL REVENUE: $291,000.00 $321,OOO.OC $296,000.00

OPERATING EXPENDITURES: 2021 Program Projected 2022 Projected Budget 2023 Projected Budget

Personnel:
Salaries $218,208.00 $222,450.0C $222,450.00
Casual Labour/Contractors
Employer Benefits (CPP, UIC, WCB) health $12,542.00 $12,800.0C $12.800.00
Supplementary Benefits (Insurance, RRSP)
Staff Development conference $2,000.00 $2.000.0[ $2,000.00

Rent&Utilities
Rent/Mortgage $30,000,00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
Utilities $4.000.00 $4,OOO.OC $4,000.00
Insurance $1,400.00 $1,400.0C $1,400.00
Telephone/ [nternet $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00
Leased Equipment

Travel Expense
Staff travel/mileage
Hotels and accommodations

PROGRAM:
Materials
Food/SupplJes office supplies

Consultants
Dues & Subscriptions membership $100.00 $100.00 $100.00

Volunteer expense $1,500.00 $1.500.00 $1,500.00
CLIENT:

Dental/Medical
Transportation
Personal Needs

ADMINISTRATION:
Office Supplies $7,500.00 $8,000,00 $8,000.00
Leased Equipment
Freight & Postage
Advertising $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
Professional Fees $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00
Bank Charges $150.00 $150.00 $150.00
GST

BOARD EXPENSES:
OTHER (SPECIFY) janitorialfmaintenance $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $291,000.00 $296,000.00 $296,000.00

SURPLUS/DEFICIT $27,000.00
Jue to Casino
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Green View FCSS
Municipal District of Greenview No.16
Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANTS PROGRAM
Guidelines and Eligibility Criteria

Grants are accepted by the Green View FCSS Board between July 1 and August 31 of each year.

Eligibility

To qualify for support under this program, the proposed project shall be preventive in nature in order

to:

+• Enhance, strengthen and stabilize family and community life;
+• Improve the ability of persons to identify and act on their own social needs;
'*' Help avert family or community social breakdown;
+• If early symptoms of a social breakdown appear; help prevent the development of a crisis that

may require major intervention or rehabilitative measures; or
+• Promote, encourage and facilitate voluntarism and the use of volunteers.

Ineligibility

Projects are not eligible for support if they:

^- Primarily provide for the recreation needs or leisure time pursults of individuals;
+• Are primarily rehabilitative in nature;

+• Offer direct financial assistance to sustain individuals or families; or
+• Duplicate existing services in the community.

Reporting Requirements

In addition to a final expense report; grant recipients are required to submit an outcomes report that

shall consist but not be limlted to the following:

a) Project obj'ectives and outcomes achieved

b) Number ofvolunteer hours

c) Detailed accounting of grant funds

d) Applicable statistics

Expenses and outcomes reports must be submitted to Green View FCSS annuafly or within 30 days of

the completion of the program/project. Failure to submit the appropriate documentation may lead

to the organization being ineligible to apply for future grant funding. The Outcomes Report format

can be found in the Green View FCSS page, next to this application package.

Successful grant applicants will be required to only utilize the grant funding for the purposes intended

unless authorized in writing bythe Green View FCSS Board.

Green View FCSS Grants Program Application Package
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

SUBJECT: Delegation-PACE (Providing Assistance, Counselling & Information) 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2021 GM: MANAGER: LDH 
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
PRESENTER: LDH 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy:  N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the presentation from 
PACE (Providing Assistance, Counselling & Information) as information. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Pace (Providing Assistance, Counselling & Information), based out of Grande Prairie, provides a range of crisis 
intervention support and counselling services dealing with sexual abuse, sexual assault, child abuse, and 
trauma. The organization also offers training designed for community members, professionals, students, first 
responders and frontline workers in our area.  
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is to update the Board on services provided by PACE
(Providing Assistance, Counselling & Information).

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the presentation.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to accept the 
presentation for information. This alternative is not recommended for if the Board is aware of what services 
are being delivered and how the funds are being utilized; the Board will be well informed and better able to 
make funding decisions in the future. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: N/A 
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Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Grant Application 
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Green View FCSS
Municipal District of Greenview No,16
Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Pace Communlty Support,Sexual Assault and Trauma Centre.

Address ofOrganization

10031 -103 AVE. Grande Pralrte, Alberta
T8V 1B9

Contact Name

Jacquie Aitken

Purpose of Organization

Phone Number

7805186593

Pace provides Grsnde Prairie, H'sh Prairie, Peace Rlvtr, Valioyytew i»RdGrande Cashe and turroyitdliig comtnunittts iitcess to a cOntinuum of prevcntion, crisis intervention and counsclling
senftees toaddfess sexual assault, sexual abuse and trauma. Thl»pn^rams (^il Wt>rk IR partnerrftlp wlttt ettabliihed programsi^thin each community. Services will include:
GroupCounsellingPrograms:Prrfession3icounae((Ftgfor9dute,<ftltdnh//outhwlwh?vflb^enabuic(i,!ind»upportpersons/faintilvofsurvivors.
We strive to dcvelop an organizatton with skltls, knqwtettge and retources In dealingwtth crltlt, post tnumatta; ?tr«>)sexuat abuse, chtld abuse, damestic viofence and suicide. Also, to
influenceandedtjcatec6mrnur>itiestortspoTKftoin<iiylduaEs»nd^cthntwitiicpm|>aStlpnandres()!ECt, :' !

Is your organization non-profit? yes Does your organization have a charitable status? yes | ^ no

Applicant's Information

Name Jacquie Aitken

Address :10031 ~103 Ave- Sl'ande Prairie Alberta

Phone Number(H)7805186s93 (W) 780 539 6692 (Q

Position Executlve Director

E-mailaddress

Signature
/'tet^tM-

^ Date
2021-08-23

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or
program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

By signing this application, 1/we concur with thefollowing statements.
* The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on

legislative requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget.
* The grantshall be used foronlythose purposesforwhichtheapplicationwas made. Ifthe original grantapplication orpurposes forwhich the

grant requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.
* The organization will provide a written outcomes report to the Green View FCSS office, along with an expense report, within 30 days of

completionofthegrant.
* The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.

The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the
funds for an optional project.

z no
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GRANT INFORMATION

Total Amount Requested

$18,000.00
Please notefor all grant applications over $2,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board.

Proposed Project

The MD of Green View FCSS funding of $18,00) is requested to Support two Pace programs.

Sexual ViolenceAwareness Program
Thegoal of this program Is to Increase community members (Chlldren, youth; &adults) knowledge of Sexual
ViolencethusincreasingthevlctlmFesI|iencyandtheabi|ityofthecommunitytoprovidesupport,
understandingand compassion. Three GOnjponents are provided in this program. Kindergarten to grade 6
students partlcipate in 2 sesstons OftHeWlTO doyoutelt program.StUdents Ingrades 7 to 12 participate in
the "Sexual Violence AwarenessPrBsentation", Conirnunityadultpresentatlonsaretailored to meet the need
of the speciflc audience..'r: ,,: ;': •, •; •;:..:: :':•, •': ^.:;::,:::.;^^|:1''1,:.. ;•,;:,.. :,,j ::• .:.: ,.

Community SupportTraining , ,.; ,i;^ :;,i;,^ .;:^. \. . ; : ' ;. .
Thegoalofthjsprogranilstoitw asecpmmunltymembei''sabilltytoTespondtOindividuatsandAirfamilies
experiencing crisis and/pr^trauma.''''''''.'' ;:^;'::,;^^'."'; ^i." '^.•"''
Pace's CommunltySupportTralnipg program Is a front lirie Rracticaltralnlng to deal with crlsls, loss and
traumathatCommunitymemtiers,Paraprofes!Sionals,andProfessiQnals.rnavencounter.Faci]ltatorsforthe
training ensuretheOrylssuRplemenNdwi prarticed5l<iltdeveloRffiierit,rolep|aysandthe abjlity to access
communityresOurcesand/orconsu|taitioriiffHarieeaarise^|nWe^ture.Pace'sCOmmunjtySupportTra
Program is now the coretrainingproigramforthsSRIWPe^SuRportl'rogram.T^ Is offered In
conjunctionwithGrandePrairI6ReglQria|Col|e^SstheCrlsisMffnagi?mentCertiflcateProgram.
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How will this project be preventative in nature?

ThecomprehensiveandlongltudinalAdverseChlldhoodExpeFlence(ACE)studyhaswelldocumentedthelink
between ACE and emotlonal andphysical heatth issues across the individual's llfe span. ACEs are traumatic
eventsthat occur in childhood and may Include exposureto vlolence by adult caregivers, direct forms of
abuse to children, growing up wlth famlly members having mental health fssues, judicial system involvement,
and substance use problems. Toxicstress from ACEs changes braln development and affects how the body
respondsto stress. ; :': :. :;: ::j';: ^::'^'''1.' : •• . :' ::^ ' '.•':' :''

Earlvchildhoodtraumalsllnkedtochronichealth problems,mental|llness,^ poor
educational outcomeS,lnvolvementlnthechlldJFlrotectlfthandcr|iifiinaljUSticesystem
rates, and other social Issues (Natiorial Ceiitei'forli'iluryPreventiOnandControl;)

The Alberta Assocfation ofSexual Assault Servlces, 2Q20 found that Forty-five percent of adult Albertans have
experienced some type of sexual abuse in thelr lifetlme. • i
44%ofglrlsand24%ofboysexperiencedanuiiwantedsexuatactwhileundertheageofl8. 41%offemales
18 % of males had experiencecl sexual assault Over the age of 18(Aasas, 2020)

With .thereatlties:! .; •: .' :i '. • :. ^••'•.^•4^:; • ::'.r- ::.:l; •;;:' . ..:;'-...: • .'
l.that rural rates of sexualassault within tlie faj'nilyare 3.5 times hlgher thah urban communities.
2And common assaultwlthInthelarnll^ls4.!7tirnieshlgheri(Stats|lSanada,2017) 
3,"Violent crimes commltted agalnst ypungWCirfienandgirlsbyafarriilyrnemberhad a rate nearly (4.4x)
timeshigherintheNorfhthariinth^SOuth.* (StatsC^ada/2017) |s

Rural programs haveverydifferentissuesNmt»t$cltoi'najorcitiesandNorthernRuralPrograms must deal
wJthmuchmore;The#ofdeath5.tiysulcide,accldentaldeath,rn6tOrvehicledeathsandchild/youthdeaths
areconsistently higher in Ncirthern Rural eomriiunltlescompareditffieittjer Edmonton or Calgary, (Chief
Medical Examlner,2(X)9)\'i.^:^;;i::'::':i.ia?,'o^^a;,.:^.:,^^ ,, •:!

With this inmind We muststop Adverse clilltfhooid experierice asyouhgas p^^ bOth teaching violence
and abuse are against the law, chlldren need healthy adults to disislose trauma t6 and receive support to

process abuse. .. • ; ';
:: '-^ . '•^•;{""':'::,^: '^^':' \:'^i: ''<:?'.' : ;.i":::' : ' \
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Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (if relevantj?

Sexual Assault AwarenessProgram (which deals with bothphyslcaland sexual abuse)
Children Ktndergarten to grade 12,
Collegestudents,
Teachers,
Parents, , . :,.' :_.:: : • •:,-:. • ', :' :, : -;:;

Community Members. : : i

CommunitySupportTraining iR :
ColtegeStudents. :,. :,:.. ,!:. ,.:;, ;';:':i.::.,':

,
••.. ; : •• :,•

Front line Volunteers and staff In the huinan servlce fleld; i; s

Para professionals & professionalsinthehurnanservicefleld.
lnterestedGommunity;Members.' '. \':^S' ^•^:':' ^•;'^;^ ,:;' •

How will this program benefit the community?

We strive to develop an organizatlons^with !n the north west region ofAlberta to have skills, knowledge and
resources in dealingwlth crlsis, sexual at)use><:hl|(labuse, clo(nest|cvlolence andsuicide. Also, to influence
and educate communlties t6 respond to IndividUals aricf victlms with compassion and respect.
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How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

All program advertising will include acknowledgnnent of Green Vlew FCSS. Our programs will be available to

participateinGreenViewEventsifsorequested.

How will this program be measured for success?

Participant feed back documented tn post presentatlon qUestiorinalre.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for 3 grant from the Green View FCSS grants program?
List the vear, amount and purpose of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View
FCSS Grants Program:

yes

1. GrantAmount

Purpose ofGrant

$18,000.00 Year grant was received 2021

Did you provide an expense report? yes no /

To facllltate a 15 week Traumalnformed Parentlng Group In Valleyvlew.
The year Is not complete. and we are notsure tKemoneyswlll be used orthe program offered. the moneys will be
retumed ifunable to offer In the fall because ofCOVID. '

2. GrantAmount

Purpose ofGrant

$ 17,000.00 Yeargrantwas received 2020

Did you provide an expense report? yes

Provide Sexual VlolenceAwarenessProgram
Thegoalofthlsprogramistoincreasecomniunltymembers(chltdrsn,youth,&adults)khowledgeofSexualViolence
Three components are provlded jn thlsprogram.Klndergarten.to gradefi students partlcipate in 2 sesslons of the Who do
you tell program. Students Ingrades 7 to 12 partldpate In the "Sexual VlolenceAwareness Presentation", & Community
adult presentations. . ^
CommunitySupportTrainlng
Thegoalofthisprogramlstotncreasecommunltymember'sabllltytorespondtoindlvldualsand/orfamjliesexperiencing,

Have you apptied for grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program?

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program?

Ifyes, please describe when, who, purpose and amount.

City of Grande Pralrie and County of Grande Prairie FCSS

Please submlt application and supporting documents by fax to 780-524-4130 or by email to lisa.hannaford@)mdgreenvlew.ab.ca

PLEASE ATTACH EXPENSE REPORT WITH YOUR APPLICATION

z no

z no

yes z no

noyes z
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Management's Responsibility

To the Members of P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education):

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the accompanying financial statements, including responsibility for
significant accounting judgments and estimates in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations and
ensuring that all information in the annual report is consistent with the statements. This responsibility includes selecting appropriate
accounting principles and methods, and making decisions affecting the measurement of transactions in which objective judgment is
required.

In discharging its responsibilities for the integrity and fairness of the financial statements, management designs and maintains the
necessa^ accounting systems and related internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that transactions are authorized, assets
are safeguarded and financial records are properly maintained to provide reliable information for the preparation of financial statements.

The Board of Directors is composed primarily of Directors who are neither management nor employees of the Society. The Board is
responsible for overseeing management in the performance of its financial reporting responsibilities, and for approving the financial
information included in the annual report. The Board fulfils these responsibilities by reviewing the financial information prepared by
management and discussing relevant matters with management and external auditors. The Board is also responsible for recommending
the appointment of the Society's external auditors.

MNP LLP is appointed by the members to audit the financial statements and report directly to them; their report follows. The extemal
auditors have full and free access to, and meet periodically and separately with, both the Board and management to discuss their audit
findings.

June 30, 2021

E-SIGNED by Jacquie Aitken
Executive Officer

E-SIGNEDbyArlanaScott
Financial Controller
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Independent Auditor's Report MNR

To the Board of P.A.C.E, (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education):

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education) (the
"Society"), which comprise

the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2021, and the statements of operations including supplementary schedules 1 -20,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summar/ of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the matter described Jn the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the accompanying financiai
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Society as at March 31, 2021, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As is common for charitable organizations, the Society derives revenue from the public in the form of cash receipts and incurs related
cash expenditures. Due to the Society's inability to create sufficient internal control procedures in this area, the completeness of these
transactions are not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly our verification of these revenues and expenditures were
limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Society and we were unable to determine if further adjustments were required.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Society in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such intemal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

tn preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Society's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Society's financial reporting process.

KiNCENTRIO

^) PRAXITY Best Employer
t:AMAUA2019

ACCOUNTING > CONSULTINC > TAX

666 - 4TH STREET SE, MEDICINE HAT AB, T1A OK9

1.877,500.0786 T: 403.527.4441 F: 403.526.6218 MNP.ca
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Audltor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements MNP.
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audlt conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exerdse professional judgment and maintain
professionat skeptidsm throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Society's intemal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Society's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Society to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evafuate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Medicine Hat, Alberta

June 30, 2021
M^it

-J^
LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants

KiNCENTRIO

^s) PRAXITY Best Employer
CANADJl 201^

ACCOUNTING > CONSULTING > TAX

666 - 4TH STREET SE, MEDICINE HATAB, T1A OK9
1.877.500.0786 T: 403.527.4441 F: 403.526.6218 MNP.ca
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Statement of Financial Position

AsafMarch31, 2021

2021 2020

Assets
Current

Cash
Restricted cash (Note 3)
Marketable securities (Note 4)
Accounts receivable
Goods and services tax receivable
Prepaid expenses and deposits

163,436
824,486
805,214
160,734
11,570
26,004

377,916
56,601

400,000
349,379

10,670
20,210

Tangible capital assets (Note 5)

Long-term investments (Note 6)

1,991,444

461,874

6,000

1,214.776

438,573

6.000

2,459,318 1,659.349

Liabilities
Current

Accounts payable and accruals (Note 7)
Deferred contributions (Note 8)

181,376
824,486

175,976
584,226

Deferred contributions related to tangible capital assets (Note 10)

1,005,862

151,032

760,202

87,500

1,156,894 847,702

Contingencies (Note 11)

Net Assets
Investment in tangible capital assets
Unrestricted surplus
Intemally restricted

310,841
241,583
750,000

351.074
460.573

1,302,424 811,647

2,459,318 1,659,349

Approved on behalf of the Board

E-SIGNED by^elbert Lubeck
Director

E-SIGNED by Connie Korpan
Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

)

46



P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Statement of Operations
For the year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

202) 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue
Fee for sen/ice
Other income
Donations
Rental
Interest
Fundraising
Community Spirit
United Way
Gifts in kind

2,933,556
237,000
181,432

8,000
130,800

1,300
69,797

2,545,073
213,827
113,772

37,530
35,182
5,220

2,824,622
390,737
118.463
66,555

134,485

6,135
49,586
19,800
4,389

3,561,884 2,950,604 3,614,772

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Contract fees
Office supplies
Training and education
Rent
Telephone
Association dues
Insurance
Professional fees
Clientsupplies
Workshops
Advertising
Travel
Equipment rental
Janitorial
Speciai projects
Repairs and maintenance
Transportation
Interest & bank charges
Bad debts
Fundraising expenses

2,454,858
311,240
97,719
88,835

160,600
16,104
14,000
18,200
16,500
15,600
6,500

18,120
100,000

3,470
2,400

165,638
11,100
4,000
2,000

15,000

2,152,411
312,314
118,161
67,609
53,780
35,798
33,361
25,798
22,358
21,949
21,852
18,185
17,900

9,023
6,942
5,926
4,662
4,000
2,522

2,273,524
449,259
104,784
85,195

177,280
28,317
45.045
21,888
18,691
23,131
42,024
4,633

76,207
9,037
9,043

14,637
22,052

3,494
2,397
3,022
7,672

3,521,884 2,923,551 3,421.342

Excess of revenue over expenses from operations 40,000 27,053 193,430

Other items
Governmentassistance (Note 17)
Amortization ofdeferred capital contributions
Amortization (40,000)

507,588
14,609
(68,473)

6,250
(53,646)

(40,000) 463,724 (47,396)

Excess of revenue over expenses 490,777 146,034

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements

2
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended March 31, 2021

Investmentin
Capllal
Assets

Surplus Unrestricted Internally
Retention surplus restricted

2021 2020

Netassets beginning of 351,074
year

Excess of revenue over
expenses

Purchaseoftangible 81,772
capital assets

Amortization of tangible (58,473)
capital assets

Amortization ofdeferred 14.609
contributions

Capital contributions (78,141)
received

Transfer to internally
restricted

Repayment of prior year
surplus

460,573

490,777

(81,772)

58,473

(14,609)

78,141

(750,000) 750,000

811,647 671.713

490,777 146,034

(6,100)

Net assets, end of year 310,841 241,583 750,000 1,302,424 811,647

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

3
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Statement of Cash Flows
For Ihe year ended March 31, 2021

202) 2020

Cash provided by (used for) the following activities
Operating

Excess of revenue over expenses
Amortization
Amortization ofdeferred contributions
Repayment of prior year surplus

490,777
58,473

(14,609)

146,034
53,646
(6,250)
(6,100)

Changes in working capital accounts
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and deposits
Accounts payable and accruals
Deferred contributions

534,641

187,745
(6,796)
6,400

240,260

187.330

(187,410)
(1,646)
17,712

(125,090)

962,250 (109.104)

Financing
Cash contributions received for tangible capital assets 78,141

Investing
Purchase ofmarketable securities
Proceeds on disposal of marketable securitles
Purchase oftangible capital assets

(805,214)
400,000
(81,772)

(400,000)

(486,986) (400,000)

Increase (decrease) in cash resources
Cash resources, beginning ofyear

553,405
434,617

(509,104)
943,621

Cash resources, end of year 987,922 434,517

Cash resources are composed of:
Cash
Restricted cash

163,436
824,486

377,918
56,601

987,922 434,517

The accompanying notes are an integral paft of the$e financial statements

4
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2021

Incorporation and nature ofthe organization

The Society's mission is to provide a confident, caring approach to people in crisis, Their alm is to strive to develop an
organization with skills, knowledge and resources In dealing with crisis, post traumatic stress, sexual abuse, child abuse
and suicide. Also, to influence and educate communities to respond to individuals and victims with compassion and
respect. The Society provides services to Grande Prairie and the surrounding area.

The Society was incorporated under the Societies Acl ofAlberta.

The Society is a Registered Charity within the rules of the Federal Income Tax Act and is not subject to either federal or
provincial income taxes. The Society files a Registered Charity Information Return with the Canada Revenue Agency
annually.

Impact on operations ofCOVID-19 (coronavirus)
lnearlyMarch2020the impactoftheglobal outbreakofCOVID-19 (coronavirus) began to have a significant impacton
businesses through the restrictions put in place by the Canadian, provincial and municipal govemments regarding travel,
business operations and isolation/quarantine orders.

The impact of COVID-19 has been partially offset by available Govemment programs forwhlch the Society was eligible. The
Society has received wage subsidies from the period beginning in May 2020 up to and including November 2020, a portion
of which was receivable at the date of completion of these financial statements. Further details of these programs is
described in Note 17 Government assistance. EIigibility requirements under these programs have evolved since first
announced and can be subject to changes in legistation or administrative positions, further, there is significant uncertainty of
the period of time into the future that the Government will continue these programs.

At this time, it is unknown the extent ofthe impact the COVID-19 outbreak may have on the Society as this will depend on
future developments that are highly uncertain and that cannot be predicted with confidence. These uncertainties arise from
the inability to predict the ultimate geographic spread of the dlsease, and the duration of the outbreak, including the duration
of travel restrictions, business closures or disruptions, and quarantine/isolation measures that are currently, or may be put,
in place by Canada and other countries to fight the virus.

Significantaccounting pollcles

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations set out in Part III of the CPA Canada Handbook - Accounting, as issued by the Accounting Standards Board
in Canada using the following significant accounting poficies:

Cash gnd cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks and short-term investments with maturities of three months or less.
Cash subject to restrictions that prevent its use for curent purposes is included in restricted cash.

Short-term investments with maturities over three months are Included in marketable securitles.
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Notes to the Financial Statements

For Ihe yesr ended March 31, 2021

2. Significantaccounting pollcles (Continued from previous page)

Tangible capital assets

Purchased tangible capital assets are recorded at cost. Contributed tangible capital assets are recorded at fair value at the
date of contributlon if fair value can be reasonably determined.

Amortization is provided using methods and rates intended to amortize the cost of assets over their estimated useful lives.

Governmentgrants are recorded as deferred contributions and amortized as income overthe same period as amortization
of the related tangible capital assets.

Method Rate
Automotive declining balance 30 %
Computer equipment declining balance 30 %
Equipment declining balance 20 %
Office equipment declining balance 20 %
Leasehold improvements straight-line 5 - 20 %

In the year of acquisition, amortization is taken at one-half of the above rates.

Long-term investments

Long-term investments consist of a partnership interest recorded at cost, less any provisions for other than temporary
impairment. They have been classified as long-term assets in concurrence with the nature of the investment.

Internally restricted equity

The Board has resfricted a portion of the Soclety's equity for the purpose of maintaining a contingency fund.

Investment in tangible capital assets

Investment in tangible capital assets represents the equity the Society has invested in tangible capital assets. The balance
is used to account for all tangible capitat assets of the Society, and to present the flow of funds related to their acquisition
and disposal. unexpended capital resources and debt commitments.

Long-lived assets

Long-lived assets consist of tangible capital assets, Long-lived assets held for use are measured and amortized as
described in the applicable accounting policies.

The Society determines that a long-lived asset no longer has any long-term service potential to the Society, the excess of its
net carrying amount over any residual value is recognized as an expense in the statement of revenue over expenditures.
Write-downs are not reversed.

Surplus retention

Equity in surplus retention represents equity restricted in use by government agencies.

Revenue recognition

The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue
in the year in which the related e^enses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received
or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. All other
contributions are reported in revenue in the currentyear.

Restricted investment income is recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted
investment income is recognized as revenue when earned.

Government assistance

Claims for assistance under various government grant programs related to COVID-19 related to wages are recorded as
revenue in the period in which the related expenditures were made when the amount is known and collection is assured.
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2021

2. Significant accounting policles (Continued from previous page)

Contributed materials and services

Contributions of materials and services are recognized both as contributions and expenses in the statement of operations
when a fair value can be reasonably estimated and when the materials and sen/ices are used in the normal course of the
Society's operations and would otherwise have been purchased.

The Society relies heavily on volunteers In order to carry out its objectives. Because of the difficulty of determinlng fair
market value, contributed labour is not recognized in the financial statements.

Measurement uncertainty

The preparation offinancial statements in conformitywith Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and llabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period.

Accounts receivable are stated after evaluation as to their collectability and an appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts
is provided where considered necessary. Amortization oftangible capital assets and deferred capital contributions are
based on the estimated useful lives of tangible capital assets,

These estimates and assumptions are revlewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary they are reported in
excess of revenues and expenses in the periods in which they become known.

Financial instruments

The Society recognizes its financial instruments when the Society becomes party to the contractual provisions ofthe
financjal instrument. All financial instruments are initially recorded at their fair value.

At initial recognition, the Society may irrevocably elect to subsequently measure any financial instrument at fair value. The
Society has not made this election.

The Society subsequently measures investments in equity instruments quoted in an active market and all derivative
instruments, except those designated in a qualifying hedging relationship or that are linked to, and must be settled by
delivery of, unquoted equity instruments of another entity, at fair value. Fair value is approximated by the instrument's initial
cost in a transaction between unrelated parties. Investments in equity instruments not quoted in an active mari<et and
derivatives that are linked to, and must be settled by delivery of, unquoted equity instruments of another entity, are
subsequently measured at cost less impairment. With the exception offinancial liabilities indexed to a measure ofthe
Society's perfonnance or value of its equity and those instruments designated at fair value, all other financial assets and
liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost.

Transaction costs and financing fees directly attributable to the origination, acquisition, issuance or assumption of financial
instruments subsequently measured at fair value are immediately recognized in the excess of revenues over expenses for
the current period. Conversely, transaction costs and financing fees are added to the carrying amount for those financial
instruments subsequently measured at cost or amortized cost.

Financial asset impairment:

The Society assesses impairment of all of its financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost. The Society groups
assets for impairment testing when there are numerous assets affected by the same factor. Management considere whether
the issuer is having slgnificant finandal difficulty In determlnlng whether objective evidence of impairment exists. When
there is an indication of impairment, the Society detemnines whether it has resulted in a significant adverse change in the
expected tlming or amount of future cash flows during the year. If so, the Society reduces the carrylng amount of any
impaired financial assets to the highest of: the present value of cash flows expected to be generated by holding the assets;
the amount that could be realized by selling the assets; and the amount expected to be realized by exercising any rights to
collateral held against those assets. Any impairment, which is not considered temporary, is included in current year excess
of revenues over expenses.

The Society reverees Jmpairment losses on financial assets when there is a decrease in impairment and the decrease can
be objectively related to an event occumng after the impairment loss was recognized. The amount of the reversal is
recognlzed in the statement of operations in the year the reversal occurs.
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2021

Significant accounting policies (Continued from previous page)

Allocation ofexpenses

The Society engages in operating and managing programs aimed at providing support, counselling, information, and
assistance to victims, offenders and families affected by sexual assult and abuse, and persons with distress, The costs of
each program include the expenses that are directly related to providing the program, which consist of advertising,
amortization, association dues, bad debts, client supplies, contract fees, education materials, fundraisjng, recreation,
repairs and maintenance, salaries and benefits, training and education, travel and workshops. The Society also incurs a
number of general support expenses that are common to the administration of the Society and each of its programs.

The Society allocates its general support expenses by identifying the appropriate basis of allocating each component
expense, and applies that basis consistently each year.The general support expenses consist of equipment rentai,
insurance, interest and bank charges, janitorial, office, professional fees, rent and telephone and are allocated to the
programs proportionately based on the $ize and average usage of each program,

Depending on various contracts with external funders, internal rent is charged within each program. The amount charged in
thecurrentyearis $126,800 ($127,500 in 2020).

The allocation of the general support expenses are disdosed in the separate schedules for each program.

Restricted cash

Restricted cash Jncludes $804,885 of restricted deferred grant revenues. Spending of these amounts is restricted to certain
expenses as agreed to between the Society and the various funders.

Restricted cash also includes $19,601 ($56,601 in 2020) which are ralsed by bingos and casinos. Spending of these
amounts is restricted to certain expenses as agreed to between the Socjety and the Government of Alberta, Amounts raised
must be deposited to bank accounts, set aside for this purpose and amounts spent must be paid directly out of these
accounts.

Marketable securities

Redeemable Guaranteed Investment Certificate, bearing interest at 0.78% per annum,
matures on July 27, 2021
Redeemable Guaranteed Investment Certificate, bearing interest at 0.37% per annum,
matures on March 5, 2022

2021

405,214

400,000

805,214

2020

400,000

400,000

Tangible capital assets

Automotive
Computer equipment
Equipment
Office equipment
Leasehold improvements

Accumulated
Cost amortization

63,575
66,600
18,185
51,488

880,946

26,948
54,883

2,837
45,097

489,155

2021
Netbook

value

36,627
11,717
15,348
6,391

391,791

2020
Net book

vatue

7,859
18,738
2,263
7,988

403,725

1,080,794 618,920 461,874 438,573
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Notes to the Financial Statements

For Ihe year ended March 31, 2021

Long-term investments

Long-term investments consist of 2 units in the Alberta Satellite Bingo Limited Partnership representing a 0.50% (0.50% in
2020) interest.

Accounts payable and accruals

Accounts payable and accruals
Source deductions payable
Wages payable
Vacation and overtime payable

2021

75,478
38,443
34,963
32,502

2020

58,251
42,032
40,638
35,055

181,376 175.976

Deferred contributions

Deferred contributions consist of unspent contributions, which have been externally restricted for capital or operating
purposes. Recognition of these amounts as revenue is deferred to periods when the specified expenditures are made.

Opening Amounts
Received

Revenue
Recognizecl

Surplus
Repayment

2021 2020

Early Intervention 1,759
Sexual Assault Centre 11,821 1,221,848 (1,046,387)
VictimsofCrime 44,400 187,500 (114,138)
Community Initiatives 7,492
CityofGrandePrairie 5,823 135,850 (61,400)
Caribou Assistance 85,611 162,330 (124,084)
Gaming Funds 56,601 - (37,000)
Alberta Health Services 26,220 113,632 (113,632)
Minister of Community and
Social Services 74,000 - (74,000)
HLHP 155,714 - (50,000)
STOP 3,952
TIP 57,644 . ( 25,671)
MD of Greenview 17,000 18,000 (17,000)
Solicitor General 13,822 - ( 13,822)
Sucession Planning 22,367 67,120 (63,132)
Training . 10,395
County of Grande Prairie - 18,000 (18,000)
Caribou Case Coordinator - 232,400 (189,120)
Children First . 149,721 (112,260)
Genesis - 50,844 (50,844)
Safe Visitation - 159,000 (138,026)
COVID-19 . 42,065 (39,310)
INHS . 485,779 (449,020)

(60,658)

(16,550)

(190)

1,759
187,282
57,104
7,492

63,723
123,857
19,601
26,220

105,714
3,952

31,973
18,000

26,355
10,395

43,090
37,461

20,974
2,755

36,769

1,759
11,821
44,400

7,492
5,823

85,611
56,601
26,220

74,000
155,714

3,952
57,644
17,000
13,822
22,367

584,226 3,054,484 (2,736,846) (77,398) 824,466 584,226

Revenue recognized includes$2,545,073ofgrantfunds, $113,632 ofotherincomeand $78,141 offunds used forcapital
purchases included in deferred contributions related to tangible capital assets.
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2021

9. Bank indebtedness

The Society has access to a line ofcreditwith maximum credit available of $50,000 ($50,000 in 2020), none ofwhich was
drawn at year end. The iine of credit bears interest at prime plus 3% (prime plus 3% in 2020) and is secured by a general
security agreement providing a security inferest over all present and after-acquired personal property,

10. Deferred contributions related to capltal assets

Deferred capital contributions consist of the unamortized amount of contributions received for the purchase of tangible
capital assets. Recognition of these amounts as revenue is deferred to periods when the related tangible capital assets are
amortized. Changes in deferred capital contributions are as follows:

Balance, beginning ofyear
Contributed capital funding
Less: Amounts recognized as revenue during the year

2021

87,500
78,141

(14,609)

2020

93,750

(6,250)

Balance, end ofyear 151,032 87,500

11. Contingencies

12.

The Society receives funding from various government departments. Requirements specify that amounts not expended in
the specified time period be repaid to the government. In some cases, the amount that may have to be repaid is unknown at
the date the financial statements are issued, No provision has been made for possible repayment, other than those
amounts included in deferred revenue. Should repayment be required the amountwould be recorded as a reduction of
unrestricted net assets.

Commitments

13.

The Society has entered into a lease contract commencing April 1, 2015, for 7 years with an annual paymentof $1,500.

Income taxes

The Society is registered as a charitable organjzation under the tncome Tax Act (the
"Act") and as such is exempt from

income taxes and is abie to issue donation receipts for income tax purposes. In order to maintain its status as a registered
charity under the Act, the Society must meet certain requirements within the Act, In the opinion of management, these
requirements have been met

14. Capital Management

The Society's objectives when managing capital are to maintain a strong cash flow for its operations and to continue to
operate as a going concern. The Society sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manages the capital structure
and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions.

The Society manages the following as capital:
2021 2020

Cash
Restricted Cash
Marketable securities

968,322
19,601

806,214

1,793,137

377,916
56,601

400,000

834,517

10
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2021

15. Financial instruments

The Society, as part of its operations, carries a number of flnancial instruments. It is management's opinion that the Society
is not exposed to significant interest, currency, credit, liquidity or other price risks arising from these financial instruments
except as otherwise disclosed.

Credit concentration

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Society to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of accounts
receivable concentrated from two grantors (four grantors in 2020). However, the Sodety believes that there is minjmal risk
associated with the collection of these amounts, as the amounts are due from government agencies.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk Is the risk that the value of a financial Instrument might be adversely affected by a change in the interest
rates. Changes in market interest rates may have an effect on the cash flows associated with some financial assets and
liabilities, known as cash flow risk, and on the fair value of other financial assets or liabilities, known as price risk. The
Society is exposed to interesf rate risk primarily through its line of credit that bears an Interest rate that fluctuates with prime.

16. Economic dependence

17.

The Society's primary source of revenue is govemment grants. The grant funding can be cancelled if the Society does not
observe certain established guidelines. The Society's ability to continue viable operations is dependent upon maintaining its
right to follow the criteria wlthin the provincial government guidelines. As at the date of these financial statements the
Society believes that it is in compliance with the guidelines.

Government assistance

In response to the global outbreak ofCOVID-19(coronavirus), thefederalgovernmentofCanada introduced the Canada
Emergency Wage Subsidy (CEWS) program to help organizations retain their employees. This subsidy requires complex
calculations to determine the etigibility and amounts of the subsidy. At the date of release of these statements there is
uncertainly around the Government of Canada's review process with regards to this program and it is possible that amounts
claimed could be adjusted and require repayment in the future. The Society has applied for $507,588 of subsidies related to
the current period ending. This amount has been included in other items. $80,464 of this amount is receivable as at year-
end.

11
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 1 - Schedule of General Revenues and Expenses

For Ihe year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Rental
Donations
Fee for service
tnterest
Other Income
Community Spirit
Fundraising
Funds reclassfied to deferred capital

159,532
8,000

29,400
1,300
2,000
5,000

24,000

161,782
28,122
35,842
5,220

140

134,485
66,555

102,623

4,831

8,135
4,389

229,232 231,106 319,018

Expenses
Rent
Contract fees
Office Supplies
Telephone
Professional fees
Insurance
Equipment rental
Client supplies
Transportation
Repairs and maintenance
Janitorial
Special projects
Interest & bank charges
Association dues
Salaries and benefits
Travel
Training and education
Educational materials
Office supplies
Fundraising expenses
Advertising
Bad debts

34,000
28,100
19,200

9,000
7,000
2,400

4,000
9,600

2,860
2,000
1,000

58,100

8,240
28,732
15,000

53,780
41,161
30,458
19,694
14,858
14,698
7,953
5,724
4,000
2,947
3,542
2,926
2,522
616
371
81
29

49,780
23,533
17,752
15,314
11,691
11,138
7,017
5,516
3,494

20,552
6,643

2,397
88

217
859
473

7,672
435

3,022

229,232 205,160 187,593

Excess of revenue over expenses 25,946 131,425

12
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 2 - Schedule of Safe Visitation Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue
United Way

159,000 138,026 159,000
19,800

159,000 138,026 178,800

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Rent
Office Supplies
Training and education
Telephone
Insurance
Client supplies
Equipment rental

139,000
12,000

2,000
3,000
1,200
1,000

800

119,441
12,000
2,000
1,585
1,200
1,000

800

152,402
12,000

1,400
2,990
1,200
1,000
4,381

950

159,000 138,026 176,323

Excess of revenue over expenses 2,477

13
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 3 - Schedule of Public Education Revenues and Expenses

Forthe yearended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

202) 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue

City of Grande Prairie
County of Grande Prairie
MD ofGreenview

Fee for sen/ice
Community Spirit

68,300
18,000
17,000
5,000

50,400
18,000
17,000
35,369

61,477
16,000
17,000

49,586

108,300 120,769 144,063

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Workshops
Office Supplies
Rent
Contract fees
Training and education
Telephone
Association dues
Advertising
Insurance
Clientsupplies
Travel

77,960
6,500
7,000
3,800
3,640

600
1,200
1,000
5,000
1,000

600

88,876
13,813
7,000
3,800
1,490
1,439
1,200
1,100
1,051
1,000

61,059
34,449
24,000

7,500
1,370
5,446
1,800
2,500
1,512
1,000

140
3,287

108,300 120,769 144,063

Excess of revenue over expenses

M
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 4 - Schedule of Gaming Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Gaming revenue
Funds used to for capital purchases

37,000
(37,000)

37,000
(37,000)

Excess of revenue over expenses

15
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 5 - Schedule of Family Support Program - Grande Prairie Revenues and

Expenses
For Ihe year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue
Fee for service

485,779
26,400

449,020
26,400

620,209
26,400

512,179 475,420 646,609

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Office Supplies
Contract fees
Training and education
Professional fees
Insurance
Telephone
Association dues
Travel
Client supplies
Janitorial
Equipment rental
Repairs and maintenance

393,166
18,243
16,000
11,000

7,000
6,000
6,000

12,000
24,000
13,800
2,400
1,070
1,500

395,651
18,243
16,002

8,563
7,000
6,000
6,000
3,995
2,674
6,322
2,400
1,070
1,500

518,783
18,243
16,002
11,618
7,000
6.000
6,000
9,315

15.778
9,754
2,400
1,070
1.500

512,179 475,420 623,463

Excess of revenue over expenses 23,148

16
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 6 - Schedule of Genesis Revenues and Expenses

For tha year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

202) 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue 50,844 50,844 50,844

Expenses
Salaries and benefits 50,844 50,844 50,844

Excess of revenue over expenses

)7
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 7 - Schedule of Group Programs Revenues and Expenses

For Ihe year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue
Fee for service

11,000
2,000

11,000
1,000

11,250

13,000 12,000 11,250

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Office Suppties
Contract fees

12,000
1,000

11,010
990

11,223

27

13,000 12,000 11.250

Deficiency of revenue over expenses

)8
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 8 - Schedule ofSolicitor General Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

202)
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue 150,000 127,960 136.178

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Office Supplies
Travel
Telephone
Insurance
Training and education
Repairs and maintenance
Contract fees
Clientsupplies

114,500
12,200
16,000

1,500
1,000
4,800

105,401
12,200
6,864
1,500
1,000

780
215

100,658
11,250
16.029

1,750
3,909

2,250
332

150,000 127,960 136,178

Excess of revenue over expenses

)9
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 9 - Schedule of Family Support Fee for Service Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

202)
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Fee for se^/ice 200,000 100,966 180,716

Expenses
Contract fees 200,000 106,339 180,989

Deficiency of revenue over expenses (6,373) (273)

20
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 10 - Schedule of Sexual Assault Centre Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

202)
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue
Funds used for capital purchases

1,230,620 1,120,387
(4,199)

978,552

1,230,620 1,116,188 978,552

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Contract fees
Rent
Office Supplies
Training and education
Advertising
Travel
Special projects
Association dues

1,060,000
14,000
48,000
44,000
24,000
12,620
26,000
12,000

859,276
138,062
48,000
24,000
23,646
17,133
6,071

791.705
105,362
55.000
8,873
5,526

10,916
1,000
170

1,230,620 1,116,188 978,552

Excess of revenue over expenses

21
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 11 - Schedule of Therapist Revenues and Expenses

For Ihe year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Alberta Health Services 113,632 113,632 113,632

Expenses
Salaries and benefits 113,632 113,757 108,787

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses (125) 4,845

22
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 12 -Schedule ofChildren First Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue 149,721 112,260 149,721

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Training and education
Trave!

139,456
4,265
6,000

112,260 141,173
2,040

152

149,721 112,260 143,365

Excess ofrevenue overexpenses 6,356

23
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 13 - Schedule of Caribou Case Coordinator Revenues and Expenses

For Ihe year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue 230,900 189,120 206.479

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Rent
Training and education
Contract fees
Office Supplies
Insurance
Travel
Professional fees
Special projects
Client suppiies
Association dues

160,000
24,000
24,000
8,400
1,000
1,000

12,000
500

149,021
24,000
8,349
4,662
1,000
1,000
588
500

140,541
24,000
17,049
2,400
1,200
1,000
9,080

9,555
332

1,322

230,900 189,120 206,479

Excess of revenue over expenses

24
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 14 - Schedule ofCaribou Assistance Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue
Donations

162,330 124,084
9,409

142,718

162,330 133,493 142,718

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Rent
Contract fees
Office Supplies
Special projects
Training and education
Insurance
Travel
Client supplies
Advertising

110,000
36,000
3,600
3,600
3,000
2,930
1,200
2,000

83,246
36,000
3,600
3,600
3,000
2,519
1,200
328

731
14,000
83,000
4.000
4,083

24.272

7,982
2,611
2,039

162,330 133,493 142,718

Excess of revenue over expenses

25
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 15 - Schedule of STOP Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Fee for service 15,000 14,250 17,950

Expenses
Workshops
Contract fees
Office Supplies
Travel
Advertising
Salaries and benefits

10,000
500

4,000
500

8,040
997
600
426

7,342

500
122

43

15,000 9,963 8,007

Excess of revenue over expenses 4,287 9,943

26
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 16 - Schedule of HLHP Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

202)
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue
Funds used for capital purchases

50,000 50,000
(21,900)

121.086

50,000 28,100 121,086

Expenses
Special projects
Salaries and benefits
Office supplies
Telephone
Travel
Rent
Training and education
Client supplies
Contract fees

21,900
24,000

2,400
1,200

500

21,672
2,400
1,200

511

68.819
6,000

3,354
9,000
3,206

64
30,643

50,000 25,783 121,086

Excess of revenue over expenses 2,317

27
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 17 - Schedule of Succession Planning Revenues and Expenses

For Ihe year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue
Fee for service

67,120 63,132 41,752
14,400

67,120 63,132 56,152

Expenses
Association dues
Salaries and benefits
Office Supplies
Telephone
Training and education
Rent
Travel

27,500
12,200
7,576
5,004
3,140
2,800
8,900

27,750
16,984
7,576
5,004
4,018
2,800

31.650
12.339
7,576
4,003

584

67,120 63,132 56.152

Excess of revenue over expenses

28
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 18 - Schedule ofTIP-Trauma Informed Parenting Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

202)
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue 57,941 25,671 112,356

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Travel
Training and education
Rent
Office Supplies
Contract fees
Advertising

67,941 25,602
69

81,468
7,974
8,584
6.000
4,000
3,683
647

57,941 25,671 112,356

Excess of revenue over expenses

29
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 19 - Schedule of Covid Funding Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Grant revenue
Funds used for capital purchases

42,065 39,310
(15,042)

42,065 24,268

Expenses
Special projects
Client suppties
Office Supplies
Training and education
Travel

42,065
9,103
8,194
6,682

289

42,065 24,268

Excess of revenue over expenses

30
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P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling and Education)
Schedule 20 - Schedule of Early Intervention Revenues and Expenses

For the year ended March 31, 2021

2021
Budget

Unaudited

2021 2020

Revenue
Fee for service 48,648

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Training and education
Travel
Workshops

32.733
82
90

233

33,138

Excess of revenue over expenses 15,510

31
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

SUBJECT: Delegation-John Howard Society 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2021 GM: MANAGER: LDH 
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
PRESENTER: LDH 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy:  N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the presentation from 
the John Howard Society for information. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Representatives of the John Howard Society, of Grande Prairie, will provide an overview of programs as well 
as details on the Eureka program offered to Greenview residents. The Eureka program stands for Exploring 
and Understanding Respect to Encourage Kindness and Acceptance. The goal of the EUREKA program is that 
youth will experience more respectful, considerate and healthy peer relationships through participatory 
activities, games, role-playing, stories and discussion. 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is to update the Board on services provided by the John
Howard Society.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the presentation.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to accept the 
presentation for information. This alternative is not recommended for if the Board is aware of what services 
are being delivered and how the funds are being utilized; the Board will be well informed and better able to 
make funding decisions in the future. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
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Direct Costs: N/A 
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Grant Application 
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Green View FCSS
Municipal District of Greenview No.16
Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

The John Howard SocietyofGrande Prairie

Address of Organization

#200,10135-101 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB, T8VOY4

Contact Name

Penny Mickanuck

Purpose ofOrganization

Phone Number

780-897-9949

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie has offered the EUREKA program since 1999, The Society has had an active presence in
Alberta for over 60 years and was incorporated in Grande Prairie in 1986. We are a community-based non-profit organization that
is concerned with the causes and consequences of crime. We believe that crime and its prevention is a community issue that
requires community based solutions. The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie supports re-integration, restorative justice,
education, crime prevention, social development and harm reduction.

Is your organization non-profit? yes no Does your organization have a charitable status? yes ^ no

Applicant's Information

Name Penny Mickanuck positjon Execut!ve Director

Address ff20a 10135-101 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB, T8V OY4

PhoneNumber(H) (W) 780-532-0373 (c) 780-897-9949 E.^aj] gddress Pen"y^°hnhowardeP'"

Signature Date

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or

program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

By signing this application, 1/we concur with the following statements:

* The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on

legislative requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget.

* The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the original grant application or purposes for which the

grant requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.
* The organization will provide a wntten outcomes report to the Green View FCSS office, along with an expense report, within 30 days of

completion of the grant.
* The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project reiated to the grant.
* The organlzation will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the

funds for an optional project.
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GRANT INFORWIATION

Total Amount Requested

$9,320.00

Please notefor a!i grant applications over $2,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board.

Proposed Project

EUREKA stands for Exploring and Understanding Respect to Encourage Kindness snd Acceptance. EUREKA is designed as an engaging, interactive,

community based, two day workshop (and in-class EUREKA Follow Up sessions), targeted at grade seven students. During the 2020/21 school year, we

delivered 23 in person workshops to 424 youth despite COVID and not being able to work in 4 of our usus! 6 school districts. We delivered EUREKA
FollowUpto7 ofthe 23 workshop clssses (115 students) via a live, onlineformat. Given COVID-19 and the uncertaintyofregularschoolforthe

upcoming 2021/22 school year given a possible 4th wave, we are prepared to offer EUREKA program content through other means as needed.

The goal of the EUREKA program is that youth will experience more respectful, considerate and healthy peer relationships through partidpatory
activities, games, role playing, stories and discussion. The program focuses on developlng critical thinking skills, building character by emphssizing
respect for self and others, deveioping non-violent conflict resoiution skills, and creating an increased sense of community among participants.
Program content centers around the following principfes, which provide the foundation for learning:
* Affirmation
* Communication
* Cooperation
* Conflict Resolution
* CommunityBuilding

Our work within the EUREKA Program consists of:

Public Awareness: Distributing EUREKA marketing packsges to applicabie school districts, schools and teachers in the region.

Orientation: Providing pre-workshop consultations with teachers to determine their specific needs or concerns, as well as provide orientation for the
material and delivery method. We wili continue to adjust in our delivery of core program content in different ways as needed, and will continue to

offer customized content and delivery methods that will focus on particular areas that teschers indicate need more attention.

Content Delivery: Weare hopingthat wewill be ableto resume deliveryof in person, community-based workshops and in person, classroom based
follow up in the 2021/22 school veai'> as we know from our results in 2020/21 that these original formats lead to stronger outcome results.

Nevertheless, we will continue to adapt as needed, perhaps shifting to live online delivery through Zoom, program matei-ials that teachers can deliver

themselves, or student self-directed distance learning as needed. We will aggressively market EUREKA to the 5 to schools in the FCSS Green View

area. We are not sure at this time that teachers will be able to commit to the usual 10 hours of EUREKA time for their class, that we will be allowed

back into schools, or that students can attend a community location. Alt we can do is work with teachers to determine what wifl work best to ensure

that youth continue to receive the EUREKA content through whstever means sre available and most suitable. We have shown through the delivery of

the live online Follow Up sessions that we can successfullv deliver online follow up as needed, which may offer rural and remote schools additional

options for engsging with EUREKA. Typical EUREKA workshop content includes:
• Instruction on individuality, communication, cooperation, conflict resolution and community building
• Directskill instruction
• Opportunities for development & practice
• Group discussion
• Role play experience
• Participatorv games & activities

Follow Up Sessions: Followingcompletion ofthe workshops, schoofs are provided the opportunityto receive up to 8 Foilow Up sessions. This helps

to ensure that program strstegies are more deeply integrated into the classroom and school curriculum over the longer term. We have developed a

selection of sessions, each focusing on the EUREKA principles and teachings, and we work with teachers to customize and deliver materials that meet

their identified needs and goals. Follow Up delivery in 2020/21 was explained above and this method of delivery will continue for the 2021/22 year as

needed, or we will gladly resume in person delivery of follow up if that is possible.

See attached; Program Logic Model. Please note that this Program Logic Model describes the EUREKA program in original form and has not been

edited to reflect program delivery changes due to COVID-19.
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How will this project be preventative in nature?

EUREKA is preventive, with a focus on improving youths' ability to identify & act on their own social needs in a

positive, pro-active manner, reflecting the crucial elements identified by research as necessary for effective
conflict resolution training.

Rigorous evaluations of conflict resolution and anti-bullying education programs have been published in the past
twenty years. Published evidence suggests that the best programs are those that are taught to all students (not
just those with disruptive behaviours), incorporate a set of problem-solving principles, involve a structured

process of problem solving strategies and provide the set of foundational abilities that youth need to resolve
conflicts effectively (Crawford & Bodine, 2007). Programs must provide students with the life skills they need to
integrate their perceptions of an unknown situation into a framework of known responses in order to produce
socially acceptable behaviours.

The most effective programs are social-cognitive interventions that address the beliefs and attitudes that
support aggressive behaviour (Thornton, 2002). Programs should involve teachers and principals from the
beginning, should include role-playing and small group exercises to help youth practice pro-social, non-violent
behaviour and develop automatic positive responses (Vera, 2004), and should provide youth with reinforcing
"booster" activities to sustain the positive effects ofthe training (Thornton, 2002). Effective programs teach the
followingskills:

* negotiation, critical thinking, and decision making
• identifying, managing, and coping with feelings, including anger
• anticipating the consequences of one's aggressive verbal and nonverbal behaviour
* finding non-violent alternatives to conflict
• moral reasoning. (Thornton, 2002)

A two-year study of the effects of conflict resolution training and cooperative learning on at-risk students at an
alternative urban high school found a variety of positive effects (Coleman, N.D.). Trained students improved in
their management of personal conflicts, experienced increased social support, and felt less victimized by others.
Enhanced relationships with others led to increased self-esteem and more frequent positive feelings of
well-being, as well as a decrease in anxiety and depression. Higher self-esteem, in turn, produced a greater
sense of personal control, and students' positive feelings of well-being led to higher academic performance and
better work-readiness and performance.

Finally, research indicates that initiatives involving the broader community may enhance the effectiveness of
school-based bullying intervention programs. A study of46 Canadian school-based bullying prevention initiatives
revealed that the top five successful programs addressed the attitudes, behaviours, and interpersonal and
emotional skills of students, involved parents in the initiative, and involved the larger community (Public Safety
Canada, 2008). The involvement of members outside the school community (such as criminal justice
professionals, mental health workers) ensures that such individuals provide youth with consistent messages
about how to respond to bullying. Canadian research demonstrates that lover levels of bullying are related to
school connectedness (degree to which students believe that adults and peers in schoolcare about them as
individuals) and positive school climate (Public Safety Canada, 2018).
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Who will be served bythe project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (if relevant)?

The EUREKA program is targeted at grade 7 students but may be offered to grades 5-8 as necessary given circumstances (e.g. combined classrooms).

Ouroverallgoal istosupport30classroomswith EUREKAprogram contentthroughout ourcatchmentgrea (GreenViewFCSSarea,theCountyofGrande Prairie and
the City of Grande Prairie). Based on our average data over the past few years, we would expect to reach up to 500 students during the delivery of the workshops,
with some receiving additional attention through follow up sessions in class. We also typically hope to engage 30 volunteers (1 per workshop), although this has
always been a challenge.

In 2020/21, we provided 23 workshops to 424 students in our defivery region, BS wel! as follow up sessions to 7 classes at 4 schools (115 students). We were unable
to work in 4 of the 6 usual school districts, wliich impacted our overall workshop and student counts this year. We are pleased with the amounE of service we were
abie to provide given thechallengesthatschoolsfaced thisyearwithopeningand closingthroughouttheyearand in howwe had to adapEourdeliverymethods.

Over the past eight years, we have offered an average of 3 workshops/year in the FCSS Green View area. In 2020/21, we delivered one workshops to 8 youth in the
FCSS Green View regior}, in Grovedale. Unfortunately, three ofthefourschool districts inthe FCSSGreen View areawere not allowing outside groups into the school
nor allowing students to leave the schoolj so we had only two schools available to us, of which one received both a workshop in class as well as follow up sessions
online.

In 2021/22, we will keep our target to provide the EUREKA workshop program content to at least 3 classrooms in the Green View FCSS catchment area, as we feel
this target is reasonable, based on the data from the past eight years, Of course, we will market the program to aii five Green View FCSS area schools and wouid be
delighted ifwewere invitedto provide EUREKAworkshopcontenttoall fiveclasses in theGreen View FCSSarea. With ourtargetofthree classrooms, we estimate
that we will reach 65 youth. Our funding request of $ 9,320 is based on previous years' average cost per workshop of $ 2,330. We feelthat this a reasonable way of
costing out the program, as it reflects actual numbers from previous years. AKhough COVID impacted the number of workshops this year, our staff were no less
busy, working hard to adaptandflexin deliveringtheworkshops. We anticipate,thatifallgoeswell,wewill beabteto resume businessas usual in September.

We know from the student feedback that EUREKA is a powerful program that youth often refer to as "life changing," frequently expressing how they wish that
everyone would get a chance to participate in EUREKA. The reatity is that teachers make choices and, depending on the year and class make up, they deem some
classes more in need of this type of education than others. Whi!e it is important that teschers have choices and can rely on this service being available when they
feel they need it, ultimately we want schools to recognize how ALL youth can beneftt from this kind of education and to understand that they shouldn't just be
impiementing it with a "difficult" class. This program is about prevention and respect and caring applies to everyone.

How will this program benefit the community?

With your support, our goal is that all Grade 7 students in the Green View FCSS area will be given an opportunity to participate in a

program that teaches them about respect and empathy, greater consideration for others and increased knowledge and use of

non-violent conflict resolution skills. We all want to raise youth who become citizens who are about others and respect their

community. There is tangible benefit to our communities to raise citizens who think before reacting and who have the skilfs to solve

problems without violence. We can make that happen together. We believe that it is more important than ever to help youth leam

communication skills, to appreciate and foster community and to cooperate with others for the good of all, during this time of

pandemic reiated stress, anxiety and isolation.

The cost per student is low and the Jmpact is high. In 2018-19, we provided 4 workshops to 60 youth in the MD of Greenview, at a

cost of $ 121 per youth for the 2 day workshop. In 2019-20, we provided 2 workshops for 2019/20, reaching 33 youth; two additional

workshops were canceled in 2019/20 and while it is impossible to know how many youth we would have reached through those

additional workshops, were it not for COVID, a reasonable estimate would be that we would have realized similar numbers as last

year, sen/ing 60-65 youth. In 2020/21 we held one workshop with 8 students and reached 15 students during the Follow Up sessions

online. The variation in numbers is due to students being out of school during COVID and shifting between in person and online.

Our outcome evidence on the next page demonstrates the benefits to the region and shows that the program has an impact on

individual youth, such as increased respect for self, increased respect for others, and increased knowledge and use of non-violent

conflict resolution techniques.

It should also be noted that, in addition to the EUREKA Program, the communities of FCSS Green View benefit significantiy from the

other work of our organization within your municipality. We offer domestic violence treatment services to individuals living in your
communities. The constituents in your municipality benefit from these other services, with the associated costs covered by other

sources.
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How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

We will recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS with your name and/or logo on:
* all promotional print materials
* in our agency Annual Report
* in other reports (including those to funders)
* in our newsletter
* in social media posts
* on program materials, where deemed appropriate.

We would be happy to further promote and recognize your contributions through distributing any

promotional materials such as posters, pens, water bottle or other products that the MD or FCSS could

provide that might be suitable for use or distribution.

How will this program be measured for success?
Thegoaiofthe EUREKA program is thatyouth will experiencemore respectful, considerate and heaithy peer relationships. The program measuresfouroutcomes:
* Participants report greatersense ofselfand respect forself.
* Partidpants reporl increased empathy anct respect for others.
• Participants have increased knowledge ofnon.violent conflict resolution techniques.
* Partidpants have increased their use of non-violent canflict resolution techniques (Follow up sessions only).

Workshop evaluation forms are completed by students, measuring knowledge gain at the completion of each workshop, and by teachers on whether students gained knowledge.
Folfow up sessions indude a written evaluation completed by teachers and students at the end of the session sequence, measuring knowledge again as well as behaviour change. Dats
is tallied and examined quarteriy.

In the 2020/21 program year Jn FCSS Green View schools, we had excellent results from our stucfent workshop (n=8|-
* Participants report greater sense of self and respect for self - 88% of students reported knowing it is okay to be themselves and 88% of students reported that they feelgood about
themselves.
• Participants report increased empathy and respect for others - 100% of students reported caring about the feelings of others and 100% of students reported showing respect for
other kids.
• Participants have increased knowledge of non-violent conflict resotution techniques - 88% of students reported knowing what a non-viofent soiution cou!d be.

We also have satisfactory outcome results from the Follow Up sessions (n-17); we believe they are not as strong as the workshop because so many of the students partidpating in
Follow Up had not received the workshop experience pfior to receiving the Follow Up lessons. We also feel that some of these individual question results are perhaps also a barometer
of the struggles that youth are experiencing due to pandemic isolation and uncertainty.
* Psrtidpants report greater sense ofselfand respectforself- 76% of students reported knowingitis okay to bethemselves and 41%ofstudents reported that they feel good about
themselves.
• P3rticjpantsreportincreasedempathyandrespectforolhers-82%ofstudentsreportedcafingaboutthefeelingsofothersand88%ofstudentsreportedshowingrespectforother
kids.
* Participants have increased knowledge of non-violent conflict resolution techniques - 94% of students reported knowing what a non-violent solution could be.
* Partidpants have increased theiruseof non-violentconflict resolution techniques-76%oFstudents reported using thetechniques taught in theworkshop and follow up sessions,

AGreenViewstudentcornmentabouttheEUREKAworkshopin 2020/21 was: "I learned to thinkbeforereacting because 1 usedtoj'ustsaywhatevercametomind, but now Ithink
about how it would affect the other person."

AnotherGreenView student, when ssked to describe a situation inwhich theytalked themselves up Eo expect the best or look for the positive, said: "When Iwas about togo and sing
in front of a bunch of people 1 was scared 1 would hit an awkward high note but 1 thought positive thoughts and 1 was able to sing very nicely."
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for a grant from the Green View FCSS grants program? yes

List the year, amount and purpose of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View

FCSS Grants Program:

1. Grant Amount

Purpose ofGrant

$9,320.00 Year grant was received 2021

Did you provide an expense report? yes

The funding was received for the EUREKA Program. In 2020/21, we delivered one workshop in Grovedale to 8 students and

detivered 8 Folfow Up sesslons to 17 students from the same classroom. The COVID-19 pandemic restricted our access to

schools to detiver the EUREKA program, with 3/4 school districts in the FCSS Green View area not allowing visitors or

students to feave the school building.

2. GrantAmount

Purpose ofGrant

$ 9,320.00 Year grant was received 2020

Did you provide an expense report? yes

The funding was received for the EUREKA Program. In 2019-20, we had booked 3 workshops for Green View area schools,

and delivered one (two canceled due to COVID19).

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program?

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program?

If yes, please describe when, who, purpose and amount.

We have been fortunate to have had long term support for the EUREKA Program:
- County of Grande Prairie (2021) - $ 13,555
-Alberta Health Services (2020-21) - $ 13,045
- Community Foundation (2020-21) - $ 4,653

Please submit application and supporting documents by fax to 780-524-4130 or by email to lisa.hannaford@mdgreenview.ab.ca

PLEASE ATTACH EXPENSE REPORT WITH YOUR APPLICATION

z no

z no

z no

yes z no

noyes z
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Society of Grande Prairie

Budget

2021 - 2022

REVENUE

Alberta Health Services $ 770,071
Alberta Justice & Solicitor General $ 316,143
City of Grande Prairie $ 112,000
Community Foundation $ 5,000
County of Grande Prairie $ 13,155

Green View FCSS $ 9,320
Tamarack Institute $ 215,000
United Way $ 28,960

TOTAL: $ 1,469,649

EXPENSES

Staffing $ 1,190,678
Materials SSupplies $ 16,131
Office Supplies $ 10,000
Memberships $ 9,750
Rent $ 125,291
Advertising $ 4,242
Insurance $ 15,082

Audit $ 15,000
Telecom S 11,300
Travel $ 21,810
Equipment & Maintenance $ 13,565
Staff Development $ 8,500
Cleaning $ 1,300
Contingency $ 6,000
Training $ 4,500
ETO,HR,ITSupport $ 16,500

TOTAL: $ 1,469,649
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The FCSS Outcomes Model: Chart of Outcomes and Indicators

Over-arching Goal:
FCSS enhanoes the sodal well-belng of indMduals. families and community throuflh prevention.

SD 1 tielp people to
devetop independence,
strengthen coping skjlls
and become more
resistant to crisis;

SD2 help
people to
develop an
awareness of
social needs:

SD3 hefp peopieto develop
interpersonal and group sKiIls
which enhance conslructive
relationstiips among people;

SD4 help people and
communities to assume
responsibility for dedsions and
actions wtvcl\ affect them; and

Strategic DirecUons (SD)

Improved social well-being of individuals Improvedispcial we families

SD5 provkle supports mat
heip sustain people as acBve
participants in the community

Improved social well-being of
community

Outcomel: Indivitluals experience personal
well-bejng.
(oonbibutes to SDT)

Indicators:
Realience: seff-esteem; opfimism; capacity to
meetneeds; autonomy; competence; meaning
and purpose

Outcome 2: Individuals are cminected wtth
Ofliers. (contributes to SD3)

Sndicators:
QualHy of soaal relattonstiips. engagement
sodal supporisafiailaM^iliastand befonging

Outcome 3: Gtlildren^iancl^'outh develop
positively. (contiauteslo;

Indicators:
Developmental assets ' '»"J

Outcome 1: Healthy funcfionihg within
tamllles.
(contnbutes fo SD1 & SD3>

Indicators:
-PosfBve family relationships:
-PostSve parenting
Posdwe tamily communicatton

Outcome 2: Famllies have sociaE supports.
(contributes toSD3 & SDS))

IndicatorsS
Extenit and
Family acce

INy i^spaal netwoiks
;asiSed.

ldM»lts1iiCI
'fffSrldfdff |>k«iidNei

Outcome 1: The community is connected
and engaged- (cnntnbutes lo soi^rough SDS)

Indicators:
Soa'al eng^ement £ffiS

Social support
Awareness oftne community
Posftive attitudes tuward otheis and Bie
community

Outcome 2: COfmmunfty social i;
identffied and addressed.
(contnbutestoSD1,SD2& SD31

Indicators:
Awareness oToommunity social issues.
Understanding of communify social issues.
Agencies and/or communny members WOIK in
partnership to address sodal issues in the
community,

1 1 P aae
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PROGRAM LOGIC MODEL

Please describe your program outcomes on the following chart:

Program/Project Title: EUREKA

Statement ofNeed:

JVhat community issue, need or
situation are you responding to?

Bullying, conflict and violence often fead to serious consequences for our youth, both as victims and as offenders. Bullying
occurs when a person experiences repeated attacks, over time, by one or more individuals who systematically abuse their power
(CPHA, 2003). It is often motivated by the need for social status or the need to dominate. Physical and verbal buliying more
often come to the attention ofschool authorities; however, the social manipLiIation and social exclusion ofvictims is less easily
detectable though equally harmful. Bullying is a primary element ofconflict in the lives ofyouth. Others defme bullying as a
relationship problem because it is a form ofaggression that takes place in the context ofa relationship in which one youth
repeatedly asserts power and control over another through aggression (Pepler et al., 2007).

According to Safe Canada (2021), the following national data highlights the severity oftbe issue ofbulling in Canada:

• 47% of Canadian parents have at least one child that has been a victim of bullying
• Around one-third ofthe population has experienced bullying as a child
• Around one-third ofteenagers have been bullied recently

A 2008 social norms survey ofCity and County 4732 youth aged 10-19 (City ofGrande Prairie, 2008) found that 54% ofyouth
were physically bullied in the previous year, 79% reported being verbally bullied and 70% were socially bullied. More
worrisome, when one examines the number ofyouth who reported daily bullying, 378 reported daily physical bullying, 757
reported daily verbal bullying, 425 reported daily social bullying and 993 reported witnessing bullying daily. These results
provide compelling evidence ofthe extent ofbullying in the Grande Prairie region and, therefore, the need to teach youth about
respect for others and healthy conflict resolution.

There is clear evidence ofthe etfects ofbullying on both victims and bullies. Many otherwise well-adjusted children develop
symptoms of intemalizing problems following long term exposure to bullying (CPHA, 2003). At the very least, exposure to
bullying exacerbates problems among students already pre-disposed to emotional difficulties. Among victimized students, lower
literacy levels and poor academic performance are attributed to their elevated levels ofanxiety and depression. Victimized
children commonly report symptoms of depression, anxlety, loss ofself-esteem and occasionally increased aggression (NCPC,
2005). An intemational study that looked at over 120,000 students from 28 countries (including 6567 Canadian students) found
that students who were bullied on a weekly basis are nearly twice as likely to experience headaches, stomach aches, backaches or
dizziness, than their non-bullied peers (Due, 2005). Compared to non-bullied students, victims ofbullying were up to 7.5 times
more likely to experience psychological symptoms such as loneliness, nervousness, petulance, as well as other symptoms related
to depression such as difficulty sleeping, tiredness and helplessness.

21 P a ae
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Children who continue to bully can suffer psychological problems later on, such as conduct disorders, aggressive tendencies and
depressive symptoms. Children who bully others have been shown to have higher rates ofsubstance abuse, aggressive behaviour
and poor academic performance (Nansel, 2004). Adolescents who reported bullying peers were more likely to engage in both
sexua] harassment and dating violence (Pepler et al., 2007). Adolescents who frequently bully others may be at high risk for
transferring these interactiona! pattems to other forms ofpower and aggression, such as workplace harassment, domestic
violence, and child abuse. Ifthe reported rates ofbullying in Grande Prairie are left unaddressed, the consequences for our youth
and our communities are evident.

The Grande Prairie region's Community Foundation published a study in 2013 called the Vital Youth and Young Adults Survey,
in which the opinions of 703 youth aged 15-24 were received. This report found that:
• 29% of county respondents indicated that they would like anti-bullying initiatives in response to a question about ensuring that
the community is safe for young people.
• 34% ofyouth respondents indicated that they would like "more

youth who are trained to recognize stress and turmoil in other
youth" when they were asked what they would do to address the health and well-being ofyouth.
• A respondent is also qtioted (page 25) as saying: "Programs for teaching kids how to deal with and stop bullying should be
increased."

Overall Goal:

Wftff/ change or impact do you want to
achieve?

The goal ofthe EUREKA program is that youth experience more respectful, considerate and healthy peer relationships.

Broad Strategy:

How will you address the issue, need
or situation?

EUREKA stands for Exploring and Understanding Respect to Encourage Kindness and Acceptance. EUR.EKA is an engaging,
interactive, community based, two day workshop (and in-class follow up sessions), targeted at grade seven students. The goal of
the EUREKA program is that youth will experience more respectful, considerate and healthy peer reiationships through
participatory activities, games, role playing, stories and discussion. The program focuses on developing critical thinking skills,
building character by emphasizing respect for selfand others, developing non-violent conflict resolution skills, and creating an
increased sense of community among participants. Program content centres around the following principles, which provide the
foundation for leaming:
* Affinnation
* Communication
* Cooperation
* Conflict Resolution
* Community Building

Our work within the EUREKA Program consists of:
Public Awareness: Distributing EUREKA marketing packages to applicable schools in the region.

Orientation: Providing pre-workshop consultations with teachers to determine their specific needs or concems and to provide
orientation for the workshops. We meet the teachers in person or virtually to provide an orientation to the program as well as to
leam more about what they were hoping the program vvill do for their class. This personal approach will help build trusting
relationships, set the goals and identify strategies to facilitate the program. We use a pre-workshop assessment that is completed
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with the teacher. Each EUREKA workshop will have standard, core content as well as some wntent fhfttwill be customized to
the needs ofthe class, as determined through the assessment and teacher meetmg.

Workshop Delivery: Offering 30 workshops annually. Workshops are held over 2 days (10 hours) and are aimed at grade 7
students. Each workshop provides:
• Instruction on individuality, communication, cooperation, conflict resolution and community building
* Direct skill instruction
* Opportunities for development & practice
• Group discussion
• Role play experience
• Participatory games & activities

Follow Up Sessions: Following completion ofthe workshops, schools are provided the opportunity to receive up to 8 in class
follow up sessions as part ofthe EUREKA Follow Up Program component. This helps to ensure that program strategies are
more deeply integrated into the school curriculum over the longer term. We have developed a selection ofsessions, each focusmg
on the EUREK.A principles and teachings, and we work with teachers to customize and deliver materials that meet their identiffed
needs and soals.

Rationale:

What evidence do you have that this
strategy will work? Research?

if/then statement

Rigorous evaluations ofconflict resolution and anti-bullying education programs have been published in the past twenty years.
Published evidence suggests that the best programs are those that are taught to all students (notjust those with disruptive
behaviours), incorporate a set ofproblem-solving principles, involve a structured process ofproblem solving strategies and
provide the set of foundational abilities that youth need to resolve conflicts effectively (Crawford & Bodine, 2007). Programs
must provide students with the life skills they need to integrate their perceptions ofan unknown situation into a framework of
known responses in order to produce socially acceptable behaviours.

The most effective programs are social-cognitive interventions that address tbe beliefs and attitudes that support aggressive
behaviour (Thornton, 2002). Programs should involve teachers and principals from the beginning, should mclude role-playing
and small group exercises to help youth practice pro-social, non-violent behaviour and develop automatic positive responses
(Vera, 2004), and should provide youth with reinforcing "booster" activities to sustain the positive effects ofthe training
(Thomton, 2002). Effective programs teach the following skills:

• negotiation, critical thinking, and decision making
• identifying, managing, and coping with feelings, including anger
• anticipating the consequences ofone's aggressive verbal and nonverbal behaviour
• flnding non-violent altematives to conflict
• moral reasoning. (Thomton, 2002)

A two-year study ofthe effects ofconflict resolution training and cooperative leaming on at-risk students at an altemative urban
high school found a variety ofpositive effects (Coleman, N.D.). Trained students improved in their management ofpersonal
conflicts, experienced increased social support, and felt less victimized by others. Enhanced relationships with others led to
increased self-esteem and more frequent positive feelings ofwell-being, as well as a decrease in anxiety and depression. Higher
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self-esteem, in tum, produced a greater sense ofpersonal control, and students' positive feelings ofwell-being led to higher
academic performance and better work-readiness and performance.

A meta-analysis of36 studies on conflict resolution education (CRE) in schools found that increased attention to procedural
elements within a program is one ofthe best ways to increase the effectiveness ofalmost any conflict resotution education
program (Garrard & Lipsey, 2007). They argue that tools to support implementation fidelity include a clearly articulated program
manual and consistent training ofprogram staff. They note in their study that the early and middle adolescent years embody a
developmental transition in which changes in students' social and educational roles are related to increases in interpersonal
conflicts and that grade 7 has been noted in several studies as a transition point where more interpersonal conflict is expected.
Their research also suggests that "adolescence may represent a window of opportunity where the increased need for interpersonal
conflict resolution aligns with students' readiness to benefit from the CRE programs ofmodest intensity and duration" (Garrard
& Lipsey, 2007, p. 19).

Finally, research indicates that initiatives involving the broader community may enhance the effectiveness of school-based
bullying intervention programs. A Canadian study of46 school-based bullying prevention initiatives revealed that the top five
successful programs addressed the attitudes, bebaviours, and interpersonal and emotional skills ofstudents; involved parents in
the initiative; and involved the larger community (Public Safety Canada, 2008). The involvement ofmembers outside the school
community ensures that such individuals provide youth with consistent messages about how to respond to bullying.

The socia] and financial costs ofconflict and violence are preventable. EUREKA offers a local soltition that is recognized in
Grande Prairie and surrounding areas as a positive approach to conflict and violence prevention. Our population continues to
grow rapidly and we must be pro-active in working to reduce bullying as well as the incidence ofviolence. EUREKA is
preventive in nature and aims to enhance, strengthen and stabilize famity and community life. The focus is on improving the
ability ofyouth to identify and act on their own social needs in a positive and pro-active manner.

EUREKA's content and delivery reflect the essential elements identified by research as necessary for effective conflict resolution
training. The EUREKA workshop components centre on a Personal Power Cell and include respect for self; respect and caring
for others; think before reacting; expect the best; and ask for a non-violent solution. Activities provide the opportunity for
introspection and it is always exciting to see what youth discover about themselves and others. By removing students from the
traditional classroom setting and offering the EUREKA program in the community, students can view themselves and others in a
different environment, through a different lens.

AlbeUa Education's "Caring, Respectful and Safe Leaming Environment" (CRSLE) initiative is intended to ensure that the
leaming environment provides a sense ofbelonging, acceptance and safety. Schools are provided with infonnation and resources
on bullying prevention, fostering mental health and creating a CRSLE environment. The EUREKA Program is an excellent
complement to this initiative.

IF/THEN STATEMENT: Ifwe provide an interactive, exceptional two day workshop to teach youth about respect, empathy,
cooperation and non-violent conflict resolution, then students will have more respectful, considerate and healthy peer
relationships.

5 1 Pa ac
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Who is served?

Target Group

PrimarytargetisgTade7students,l)utE(JREKAmaybeQfferedto grades5-S depending on sizeandneedQfcQmmunityQr
school.

Inputs:

resources invested to achieve your
goal, e.g., staff, volunteers, money,
materials, equipment, technology,
partners, information

Staff(front line, management, evaluation)
Stafftraining
Volunteers and loaned staff
Funding
Program planning and curriculum
Computers/equ ipmen t
Collaborative partners
ETO database

Outputs: - Activities andprocesses
used, e.g., advertising, workshops

# workshops provided by grade level
# schools receiving workshops
# / list of communities
# workshops co-facilitated with partners
# pre-workshop consultation meetings
# follow-up sessions provided
# classes receiving follow up
# schools receiving follow-up

Outputs: - Who willyou reach? e.g.,
community, partners, number served

# workshops participants by gender
# follow-up participants by gender
# school staffmembers who participated
# volunteers assisting with program delivery
# volunteerhours
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Outcomes/ Measures Form

7|Page

Potential Outcomes: Indicators: Measures: Measures
Bank
Number:

Alignment with the
FCSS Outcomes
Model: Chart of
Outcomes and
Indicators:

1. Participants have a
sense of self and respect
for self.

1. Youth know that it is okay
to be themselves.

1. I know that it is okay to be
myself.

PM20 Children and youth
develop positively /
Intemal DA#38 Self
Esteem2. Youth feel good about

themselves.
2. I feel good about myself. PM23

2. Participants have
empathy and respect for
others.

1. Youth care about the
feelings ofothers.

1. I care about the feelings of
others.

PM 10 Children and youth
develop positively /
Internal DA#26
Caring2. Youth show respect for

other kids.
2. I show respect for other kids. PM 12

3. Participants have
knowledge ofnon-violent
conflict resolution
techniques.

1. Youth know what a non-
violent solution can be.

1. I know what a non-violent
solution can be.

No
Measures
Bank
questions
are
appropnate

2. Youth know it's better to
think before they react.

2. I know it's better to think
before I react.

Data Collection Tool(s) Used: Eureka Student
Workshop Survey; EUREKA Follow Up Student Survey

Date(s) when data collected: At
the end ofeach workshop/ESP
sequence

D Pre/post
@Post only
D During
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Outcomes/ Measures Form
Prepared by: Penny Mickanuck

I3 a g e

Potential Long-term Outcome:

I.

Potential Outcomes: Indicators: Measures: Measures
Bank
Number:

AIignment with the
FCSS Outcomes
Model: Chart of
Outcomes and
Indicators:

4.Participants have
increased their use of
non-violent conflict
resolution techniques.
(applies only at end of
ESP sessions)

1 .Youth are good at taking care
of problems without violence or
fighting.

1.1am good at taking care of
problems without violence or
fighting.

PM6 Children and youth
develop positively /
Internal DA#36
Peaceful Conflict
Resolution2.Youth choose to resolve

conflict peacefully.
2.1 resolve conflict peacefully. PM8

3.Youth use their negotiation
skills to help them resolve
conflicts peacefully.

3.1 use my negotiation skills to
help me resolve conflicts
peacefully.

26

4.Youth use empathy to help
them resolve conflicts
peacefully.

4.1 use empathy to help me
resolve conflicts peacefully.

27

5.Youth find middle ground to
help them resolve conflicts
peacefully.

5.1 find middle ground to help me
resolve conflicts peacefully.

28

Data Collection Tool(s) Used: Eureka Student
Workshop Survey; EUREKA Follow Up Student Survey

Date(s) when data collected: At the
end of each workshop / ESP
sequence

D Pre/post
@Post only

D During
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Date:

Revised by: (K) noic
changcs madc to inilial PLM)

Christine Leonard
July 2021
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ANNUAL PROJEO OUTCOMES REPORT

Agency Name The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie

Project Name EUREKA

Primary Target Popiilation Children/Youth

Provincial Strateglc Directlon Allgnment (referenced in section 2.1(l)(b) ofthe Fcss Regulatlon)

Please seiect tlie pne Pcovinciril FCSS Strafcegic UirecUon that conies from t'lie tive regi.ilatuiy staten^nts (referenced fn

section2.1(l)(b) oftheProvincial FCSS Regulation) which bestfitswith tiiis project.

Help to develop independence, strengthen coping skills and become more resistant to crisis

Help to develop an awareness of social needs.

N Help to develop interpersonal and group skills, which enhance constructive refationships among people.

Heip people and communities to assume responsibility for decisions and actions, which affect them.

Help to sustain people as activc participants in the community.

Green View Fainily and Community Support Services Prioritv Outcome Pfease selecl: the^ne FCSS Priority

Outcome your praject outcome most contribDtes to;

Social Inclusion Positive Child and Youth Develof: Building Community Potentia)

PROJECT OUTCOME STATEMENT

tndicator of Success #1

Question/IVIeasure tfl

I know that it is okay to be myself

Question/fVieasure ff2 (ifmore than one}

1 show respect for other kids

Indicator of Success (f2

Questt'on/Measure ffl

11 know it's better to thfnk before 1 react

Question/Measiire #2 (ifmore than one]

1 know what a non-violent solution could be

Mumber of participants

completing measure: 17

expei-ienclng a posltive chctnge; 13

Number of participants

compietingmeasure: 17

experiencing a posjtive change: 14

Number of participants

completingmeasure: 17

experlencing a positive change: 17

Number of participants

completing measure: 17

experiencinga positive change: 16

Aniiual Project Oiitcoines Kepoil lof3
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Identify measiirement tool iised Survey

Ifother, please describe

When was ineasurement tool used? Post Only (after activities)

Output information related to this program

Number of particlpants served? Adults 2

Children/youth 17

Families

Senlors

Numberofvolunteer hours related to this projectonly? (ifappticabte)

Stories (p!ease share a story that describes the significant impactfor a paftlcipant or participants.)

After the follow up program sequence, students described a situation in which they talked themselves up to
expect the best or look for the positive;
When twas abouttogoand sing infront ofa bunch ofpeople 1 was scared 1 would hitan awkward htgh note

but 1 thought positive thoughts and 1 was able to sing very nicely."
"I did it once cause 1 had to talk in a show as like a main part and 1 had to psych myself up."
When 1 was about to compete in a skating competition, I told myself 1 could do it. -1 got silver."

"I said I was good enough and founcl out 1 was."

After the follow up program sequence, students described the following situations in which they used the
conflict resolution skitlsthey learned:

1 learned tothink before reacting because 1 usedtojustsaywhatevercameto mind, but now tthink
about how it would affect the other person."
My sister annoyed me so 1 walked away."
Talk it out or walk away."

"I learned to walk away ifthey want to flght."
•.... ,t..
fe?*-'

'?;.:•.SA^;fJ,--

The suiveys completed by the teacher on both the workshop and the follow up sesslon sequence

indicated thatthe program metall ofthe outcomes forthe students and the teachercommented that

the EUREKA Coordinator was a great presenter and related well to the kids.

Afinual Prnjpct Oiitcomes Report 2of3
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CONTINUOUS QUALITV IMPROVEMENT

After analyzing the data, would you like 1o continue with this project? Why or why not?
IhhvoikilictiUttiniliuc. [l'>t^i('omlhtnAiih)nitiuhSF)ticBi^ibow,atirtlti<utdi^Itwteik>nnaullion(inanyywit,thitlhe|»ottamn(MilhtlnltncftdtHikoiw^Sthot)lihaVBlwn(itEtht(uiiklprfehEUniM
3nddtraiBdha>»>if*tsbc>ntlion|(pn<OVII>). St»>t>olti»<ntnl)«hnniAtlYWilhtant>tntfilftomlhItlMoltdutat-oniiKlltathtiiunifciuioiitfiillhcYiliouUn'lltiitlichipfcnnlhBlhttciiralCBlciwbha-difBtuII'tliutttauiii

IKiicn)oii.i«|iintnd(ailiiai|>(i^">*''t<T°'i»-Etihttton(edl>itktiain^iMlhairftcathcntnnihtent)f>ht]mtitaipai(ni>ion^onlr.div^i(i,bulon^ctnhltonil];|Htiidl^ittiMl(oinrninhy. 1bthtFi(tof[UM('Ais<biiand
ti.Mf.rnafi.L

FnillHM) l(cl ilvMr,wtri(I*inih^)hatth81 llthopiiNouU()'Lwaik<>ntnH(iwnluwInIU3((lwanil(>in(c((>tlolYllieyli**ndionllnuc<turilhlitpcn(intfclhoiy,wl»iciKH'i>l!.lJhhnunnc^,wtWTiiinn(|fabfctnemeri>ne
irkanlfnihtlt»&ccn w<)c)i(ue[oCOnD.Thireollhcfniti[licoltotnhplo^f*miVOIkBfa,NuT^inC)tEiin*iii)Nortkland)initnola^A-iitou<iUta(t(icfeihIBw)i(»li.iowetoufdMtdt

piofioitd.Wtfcnltnuedtlicctin^lhKMtboin IbaYtafiftichbnBid'tiuleihiiltliinttdlu) ihetvdsfnttutuicof Itic (unifKnit lf pl ut  l u( Hhooh. IIi" Wl i»wiih onVhvo poititili) Kliocklh.tt wBtcuUKnu.aiittw«wtiaonl|/
niteiAlh(nmpfclctBV(nikhnp»l^fot iipI^U[n(ewilltOneori)itra|P(nmntt)ii>^inGiu dilel.WhtnKbuoh«nitrtulduwnfctWti;lLt>lttint^vtuA>h^iwti(;aKtleJlndtBithT^
anJawa*li<itfcftOITiIwn(tyfa(il;UetlDhBMIhEwmlihopioftiitc,aiimn|fWho(^dii)iolalfawt)ide)[»loltnelhtbuUi(]^Ati<Hd!n^/,WDilihoptWtiEhElithlh>thKituraw llan »1Knmmunif/hiffi)y,»ni(piti;alwkjntctn
•wtibuniUotoi(iIn.hiili npiuilBtii1>nii!altil<BvEiTdtretKiIi ih[Elhty>teitiiin(i(l-ltAuiitjtfii!ilhinlwn(ulliljpl.

Vlt hlv nlhjl .iluBrddiwi EUBEK* uuiuinttn n irilhatntCdl<B[lK'ianitt«iiJtninc»di.Wel)t!Scn'3l)MitivInalJniolhilttudenltMKlh(il)i( inltllifi{.IEi)ii4lti(nlhcti,{t)OptllUng,iniliciolrinatonni((

What improvements coufd you make to the project?

What improvements could you make to the outcome measiirement process?

Wee)<am[ne(Jouroutcomesmeasurementsystemagaininthesummerof2020wIth the new2019version ofthe Measures Bankavailable, toseeifour

questionsarestillin the Measures Banh orrequireil changes priortothestartofthe 2020/21 program yearin September. TheJohn HowardSociety has a
rigOfOusoutcomemeasuren)entprocessjnp[aceforallprograms,includingEUREKA,andwestudyourdataannuallyinthesummer todiscusswhat the
re5ultslellusaboulprograTncontent,program(lelivery3nt)outcomemeasurementitself.WhilewehadchangedthequcstionsforEUREKAr-ollow Upin
20l7,tlieonline{!eliverYoftl)eFollowUpprogram from Aprll-June 2020wasour firstoppartunifr/to testthem. We tested them again during the 2020/21

programyearandhaveremovedhvoquestionsthatdidnotseemtofitwitlithecontentoroutcomewewereseekingnorcontfibutewelltotliecombined
seriGsofquestionsweusetomeasuretheglobalfollowiipoutcomerelatedtobehaviourchange.WewoiiIcililfetonotethatthechangesrequifetitothe

c)uestions every few years arc impacling our ability to have long term rcsults data for EUREKA that are comparable over time.

Successes:

We le.irned that we can be flexible and nimble in how we deliver the

EUREKA program. We can pivot to delivering within the classroom

environmcntrsth@rthc!nthecomm»nityifneeded,andv.'scan

deliver follow up programming live online. We learned that we can

stifl achieve program outcomes with these actaptations, although the

outcomes are not as strong as !n previous years.

Changes to be made:

We willsee what the 2021/22 school year brings In tenns of being ableto

schedule in person workshops in the community rather than the ctassroom,

as well as in person follow up sessions. We will remain in contact with

scliools, marketing to teachers and reminding them what an excellent

resource EUREKA is to tlieir students, class and community. If need be, we

will adjust again and deliverthe content in whatever meaiis are available.

Conipletecl by:

Signature:
.fl^i^

Date;
'^/

Name; i/'.Wflt/ ^iCkfflUlcl<-

Important: After completing this report; savo fl copy with a diffeient narne for vour files.

Aiiiiii^il Projecl Oiitcomes Report 3of:
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EUREKA Program
Budget-2020-2021
September 1, 2020 - June 30,2021

Revenue

Community Foundatjon
MD of Greenvlew
County ofGrande Prairie
AB Health Services & contributlons from JHSGP

Total

Expenses

Program Co-ordinator
Office Supplies
Travel Expenses
Contract Expenses - Odyssey House

4,653.00
9,320.00

13,155.00
19,245.51

46,373.51

43,836.00
189.51
472.70

1,875.00

Total 46,373.21
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^ Jphn Howard
Society of Grande Prairie

Revenue:

EUREKA PROGRAM BUDGET

2021-2022

County of Grande Prairie

Alberta Health Services

Green View FCSS

Community Foundation

John Howard Society

Total Revenue;

Expenses:

Program Co-ordinator wages & benefits (.8 FTE)

Contract staff

Support staff

Bookkeeping

Administration

Premises

Insurance

Materials &Supplies

Travel

Staff Development

Professional Fees (audit & memberships)

Total Expenses:

Additional in kind support provided annually is estimated asfollows:

School Districts $ 4,000

Odyssey House $ 2,000

Community Facilities/rental space $ 3,500

Sunrise House $ 2,400

NOTES TO BUDGET: Green View FCSS is part of a broader collective that comes together to make this

program possible in our region. Our external funding sources only barely cover staffing and travel

expenses. All other expenses will continue to be borne by The John Howard Society. We continue to

pursue additional supports for the program and are pleased to welcome a new partnership with Sunrise

House in 2020/21, they will be providing loaned staffing support to EUREKA.
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Howard
Society of Grande Prairie

Budget

2021 - 2022

REVENUE

Alberta Health Services $ 770,071
Alberta Justice & Solicitor General $ 316,143
City of Grande Prairie $ 112,000
Community Foundation $ 5,000

County of Grande Prairie $ 13,155

Green View FCSS $ 9,320
Tamarack Institute $ 215,000
United Way S 28,960

TOTAL: $ 1,469,649

EXPENSES

Staffing $ 1,190,678
Materials & Supplies $ 16,131
Office Supplies $ 10,000
Memberships $ 9,750
Rent $ 125,291
Advertising $ 4,242
Insurance $ 15,082
Audit $ 15,000
Telecom S 11,300
Travel $ 21,810
Equipment & Maintenance 5 13,565

Staff Development $ 8,500

Cleaning $ 1,300
Contingency $ 6,000
Training $ 4,500
ETO, HRJTSupport $ 16,500

TOTAL: $ 1,469,649
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GREEN VIEW FC5S GRANT APPLILAI IUN

ORGANIZATiON INFORMATION

Name of Organization

The John Howard Sodety of Grande Prairie

Address of OrganizatJon

#200,10135-101 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB, T8V OY4

Contact Name

Penny Mickanuck

Purpose of Organization

Phone Number

780-897-9949

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie has offered the EUREKA program slnce 1999. The Society has had an active presence in
Aiberta for over 60 years and was incorporated in Grande Prairie in 1986. We are a community-based non-profit organization that
is concemed with the causes and consequences of crime. We believe that crime and its prevention is a community issue that
requires community based solutions. The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie supports re-integration, restorative justice^
educatton^ crime prevention, sociaf development and harm reduction.

is your organization non-profit? yes Doesyourorganization have a charitable status? yes ^ no

Applicant's Information

Name pennY Mickanuck Position Executive Director

Address #200' 10135-101 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB, T8V OY4

PhoneNumberfH) (W) 7SO-532-0373 (c) 780-897-9949 E_mai] addressPeI""'@'ohnh°wardeP-ca

Signature

' S-^f^--! ^•/ L(^-
Date ^'i/iti'^7/^yf

Ptease attach additionai documcntation that supports your apptication and inctude work description or detaiis, ofher funds saurce, event or

program timeNne, estimates, a detaiied budget, expected resuits and benefits to the Municipaiitv in rclation fo this project.

By signsng thss appfkatfon, !/we concur with the folfowing statements:
:" The gEdnt uppiication is compiete and includei sil suppori'ing dcr.i-imenTatioii, ir'cludii'ig nto'il rei..grit. f!rir-nc!a! statements bosec or-

isgis'stivfi req'jire^ient"; ofour organizatio^, baiance sheet, cjrre-it ba",k balances and cucfenl-year detaiied ope'rating bucgpf.

* The grsnt sha'i :;e used foron!y those purpuses for which the sppiication wgs made. if the originai g"ant appiif^ticn o'' purposes for whicn the

grant requestsd have been mocifted byih0 Green View i-CSS board; thegrs'it wdi be used for those vsneG purpo-s&s cn^v,
i{- The ofganizstion wil! provide a written outcorpps r'-'por't ro the Green Visw PCSS office. i'iongwith a"! expense report. w;;h!n 3C c'c.\t:. of

f;.omp!etion otthe grsnt.

z no
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Lisa Hannaford

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Penny Mickanuck <penny@johnhowardgp.ca>

August 1,2021 9:40 AM

Lisa Hannaford

Reporting and Application

Image (62)jpg; Green View Outcomes & Financial Report August 2021 Signed.pdf;

JHSGP Green View FCSS Application EUREKA for 2022 FINAL.pdf; Program Logic Model

July2021.docx;EUREKAProjected Budget 2021-22.pdf; JHSGP Org. Budget 2021-22.pdf

Flag for follow up

Flagged

uiiui')i5.:inis-Bniafi'0nginai;ea Trom^ouisiBeQr'jins'organiiaHon; u.@:Ti0KC<tCK;iinKS"Br 'o.pBn aiiacnmsn^^'uniess: you recognize ine

ulsraBd.l'.nowthecontentissafe. -, _-,: -1.-^'. ' . a
Hi Lisa,

Please find attached our 2021 Outcomes and Financial Reporting.

Also attached:
-Our2022Application

-The singed Signature page for our application
- EUREKA Program Logic Model
-2021-22 Projected Budget (EUREKA)
-2021-22 Budget(JHSGP)

1 believe that this should be all that you require, but if there is anything that 1 have missed, please let me know.

Thanks Lisa. I hope you are enjoying your summer,

Penny
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

SUBJECT: Delegation-SPRC (Suicide Prevention Resource Centre) 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2021 GM: MANAGER: LDH 
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
PRESENTER: LDH 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy:  N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the presentation from 
the Suicide Prevention Resource Centre, for information. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Green View FCSS has supported various Suicide Prevention Resource Centers programs for over 10 years. In 
the 2022 grant application, the Suicide Prevention Resource Centre has requested funds to support youth 
mental health programming in Greenview. The “Griffon Youth Group” is offered to grades 7-12, and the 
“Phoenix Youth Group” is offered to grades 4-6. Programming recognizes the need for youth to learn 
regulation and coping skills, and to help youth gain valuable skills to help with stress, self-esteem, feelings, 
and relationships. 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is to update the Board on services provided by the Suicide
Prevention Resource Centre.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the presentation.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to accept the 
presentation for information. This alternative is not recommended for if the Board is aware of what services 
are being delivered and how the funds are being utilized; the Board will be well informed and better able to 
make funding decisions in the future. 
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: N/A 
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Grant Application 
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Green View FCSS
MunJcipal District of Greenview No.16
Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Suicide Preventldn Resource Centre

Address ofOrganization

»200,1001499 Street, Grande Pralrie, AB T8V 3N4

Contact Name

Ainstey Mlller

Purpose of Organization

Phone Number

780-539-6680

SPRC's vision l$to reduce suicide, suicldal tiehavlor, and thelr effects by promoting positlve alternatlves and healthy coping skills.
We provide resources^to thosewhomay be'experienclng a decllne in mental well-belng and help them find hope and support
through Increased coping skllls and healthybehaviOrst'We ralse awawness and understandlng of mental health and to promote
open dlalogue in ourcommunltyaround rnental.Health.'QUFservices indudesujcldeprevention, Intervention trainlng, public
education, support group services, coplngsklll progwmming;,and post-ventlon services.

Isyourorganization non-proflt? yes ^ no Does your organization have a charitable status? yes \^/ no

Applicant's Information

Name Ainsley Milter

Address S200,10014 99 Street,GrandePraIrie,ABT8V3N4

PhoneNumber(H) (W)78(M39-6680j (C)

Position Executive Director

E-mailaddressma"a8er@SP-rc-<:a

-<"-VM^AInsleyMiller

Signature Date
8/30/2021

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or
program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipalitv fn relation to this projert.

Qysigning this application, 1/we concur with thefollowing statements.

* The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on
legislative requirementsofourorganization, balance sheet, currentbank balancesand currentyeardetailed operating budget.

* The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the original grant application or purposes for which the
grant requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

* The organization wiil provide a written outcomes report to the Green VJew FCSS office, along with an expense report, within 30 days of
completion ofthe grant.

* The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.
The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the
funds for an optional project.
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GRANT INFORMATION

Total Amount Requested

$14,000.00
Please notefor all grant applications over $2,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board.

Proposed Project

We truly appreciate all thesupport from FCSSGreenVlew forour Pheonix & Gryphon Youth Groups formerly
The BreakfastClubasweltasourToughEnoughToTalkAb6utltprograms. Justrecently,ourYouth
CoordinatortraveledtoFoxCreektoprovideourl.dayworkshopstoybuthsihtheareaandwillcontinueto
expand delivery to orgahizatlonsin t(^e MClof GreenView. Jough EnQUgh To Talk About It has provided
virtualpresentationstoBuslriess^upportNetworkslnGrandeCacheandFoxCreek.Throughlarger
corRorationsllkeSurepQintTechrologlesandCoribcoPhitiRsvwhaverfiached^m
the MDOfGreenView:areas.'.''::X:i:i::;':^i^!;'''':iS;:^':.^

WehaveaddedanewworkshopcalledindigenoysW/ellrieSSTIiroughtheSevenSacredTeachingswhlchwill
beofferedtoboththePhoenixanyGiYRhftnYoytHGroups.Thlsworkshopw
mediclnewhee|eath*eekasafocus%rwellnss»andincludeanmt(oduction&rt0ry,activity&cra
closewlth atalktngcircle. ThiS7^eek^oup|IJ;i(>empo\» ryoutlift^
theyvalue andneedfocthelrmerita^w|ll^ejng^asw$ll|as;fo;gai tootsand^^^
indigenQus culture..h .::;. •':'•:: ' • ':'KS,M^ S'[

'S'^f'':.!. •l' '•; ..:!;';'.'.i^:.' • :;.'::'. ':'•'' • •

Weareaskjngfor $8,500 for^ephoenlx&ieiyphonYcuithSWu^ for Tough Enough To Talk
Aboutlt.' : •^':::: -' v'.'.? ;;:'.;':::'il:-;:t;;®^^^

We wilt continue toexpanddur reatfrffl ytnith;andj8dultStUthe MBof^^ that we
are providing informationon ourprog(^rnl'%MndiaWarenes$ arfliirid Mental Health matters through
workshops andpresentat|onstobrganizationsandTeslderits.'?
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How will this project be preventative in nature?

Currently withinour community andsurroynding area there is a need for prevention and education for youth
regarding mental health.TheglobalpandemlCahdeconomicuncertaintyhavebeenchallengingforeveryone,
especlally youth, not havlng aregular [•oytine, rlgld tlmltatiphs/and lackofconnectlvlty. Through our
programsthePhoenixancl6ryphonyouthgroups,weprQvldeopendlscus^^
promote resllience and positiye mental health as well as provldlngactlvltles, and techniques that can be used
at homeamongtheirfamilyand peers.ThislncludeScopingtechniques forbig feelfngs, what we can do to
combatnegatlvethougHts,breathingj:echnlques,andho!Wt6accesshelp.Weprovideonedayworkshops
andevening^peersupportactivitiesbotH;6n-llrieahdin-pers6n;thatyouthcanhavepositlveinteractlons,
learn coping techniques, and build their re'iiliency.

ToughEnoughtoTalkAboutlthelpspreventsutcidebyreducingthestigmaSurroundingmentalhealth,
provlding informatlon about howtQl'wlp, ^ricouragesfrankdlscusslorisofmen^ health and encourages
participants to recognize potential mental health IssueS In themselvesor co-workers.Suicide is the leading
cause df injury death InWestefflGariada.lriSltierfai^tleastonepersontfiesbysuicjdeevery day, and 75%
are men.Tqugh Enough has beendellvgring on-llne presentaflonstoincrease discussion ofmental health in
workplaces; partlcutarly industry,|tra^san(i;agricultyre(Pre$entatlons^ frequently resulted in men
coming forwardtoaskforhelp,f|ndingre^urc:^<»fthgni^l^
The additional half day ywrfetwpsfof t(iose in 8 leaderstitplrole haSe beeri well recelved and participants
learn to safely resporid to psychologfcal hea|t|itari(l saf^^hazard^ in the workplace and to emptoyees
impacted by merrtal health corieems. VWh asteat^ d^^ ofatl Canadians as reported
through covicl-19 restrictions and im|:»cts,tthasnevprl^n moi^ ImRO^ tosupport employers facing
needs oftheiremployeeswhj<:hha<:lfl0tllieen|a|jea9lng<:oncernih the.Wofkplaee to this extent previously.
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Green View

Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (if relevant)?

Our served srea Is foosely defined as the AB/8C border to Fox Creek, ?ind Grainde Cache to Fainriew, thoufi^ with ourTough Enough To Tallf About It virtual presentations
we have reached AlbertaRsworlting remotelythroughoutttie Provlnce and gcross Capada.

The Gryphon Youth Groupser/ed 32 teens in S one-dayworkstiops, up tp5 teens in each 4 ylrtual take and make grpup sertes (offered 4 times), and 23 teens took part in
partnered presentatipns with Mountaln Pfains, Sunrise House, and Tlie Pltone Youth Group. Thfs age group is befngschedufed for 8 one dgy workshops, 4 series of4
friendship and supporteventseries (cpmbtnatiofi ofvir^ial and In-persoh (fpossibte), and 2s*r!esof4 in^jgenousOiItural and Mentsl Heslth leaming series in 2022.

takeandm3keaaftactiyiy$s,Thi?9gegr(HipjsJncre9SedtpdoybleoiRputewrtfhaDay^
(new prograinming) wtll be ofFered 8 tfrnes, eveiiihgsessiQiu ?re schetiutedfor 10 sessions with the Intentthey will be offereict virhially and in-person If restrictions allow.

lodigenous Cutture and Mental Heaitb seMiton sieries was plloted in 2W1 atul wil) bedelivered twioelh 2022, this is a foursesslon series in partnership wlth Pitiskwetan
progr8mundertheGrandePrairieFriehdsh)pCentreahdlsoniydet!w6redonfee^^ ;: - ;• : ;

':

In the past year dueto COVlM9,.V were ynable to run opryputhvv'Qrfshppsfrp.mMardi toAugyst 2020 arid focused on virtual activities, reaching out to previous
partlcipanfs through social m&dia 9f\6 offering broad mehtal.heafth teiartitngtQthose who supjport yputh fni thelrcapacity as a parent, coach orsimtlar. In September, we
returned to offeringouryoufh workshops In person ^th reduce^ cap^ctty/aswell as^mjal take atid matces serles whtch were wetl recelved. Theyouth groups on tine
enablec) moreremote, rural or thos6 vrith traRSfwrtation dlfRaiitles (ntosupehf^edacttvfties wtth peersyppprts fosteripg redyced sense of isofation and awareness of
tmstedady!tste9chingcoping5l(!llstobuild^esi>leilicy^^ J: : :: ^.•i -\ ;.- :-': ;; ; ;:;::-^ ^: i^ . . . :'

.ToughEfiou^iToTalkAboutlt-:.'.:\.-'.'.:::.:. ^ .:•:. \-.:.^ .• \-:-~.'^.^',:- :;.::.•':••;[.•'• '.':"'.'.'.:. ' • ' •• •':'. •'•": . '•:.' .
'.'.••'.^.

In ayearwhere manyprograms fought toftnd their j^att and deilvflerthelrresources, the Tough EitOughToTalkAbout It progrsm planted a tinv seed ofhope to keep the
programthrh^n6.Aseedthatquickly^ewaod;flourtsMed,byfldtngatpmtnuftttyw^
research andcontinual deveiopment af partnerships/Tough En<High)?uncherfa\lrty8p;Vi^placepr^^

ToughEncwghToTaikAbqutttseryed3$2inyiVldualSth()Ughvirtuai^resent?tfo^
afterthi5wintercrfaiTraz!nggruwth;^ects^(Qwemofetrtc(^s^)A)ri3<iu^ ; .^

How will this program benefit the community?
Phoenlx&Sryphon^Youth'Grpui^'^.'.:::\i:-^::,;'^^.;::.:.^-:i;^-:^::;^:^U:;^^;^-.:'':ii^\'''-i:^ '.:^;'^;.^':'"-'. •'."
Over the tast 18 months, yputh haye gprie thrtnigh a ri1iimb$r ofriiartisieii ,ah(i ynwrtalntlfB sych ss $wltching between remote snd in schooi learning multiple times. Not
be]ngayetobewjthfriends,losfngc9ftsl?tehtroytine,proloo^tflsol3U6rt,^
•and/or.additionalcppingskills.' :':'..'.:'.'.^:..':^^.\^::. ':,/::^:. :':,i'^'';^;;^'':-'i:^ •^i''^;".''^^;:-;:::i::; :;'^:^;,':/;'":^i::.^/:^', <•.;':;•
Ourvouthprogra(ningprov1desunk]uesupp6rtstoall^ythfroimtt)o;rev<h^
declineintheirm^ntafwen-l Ji)g.;Oyrwprl(stJ!Opshelpfhem^InVa|y3bl6cop^

.AnecdQt3iComnnentsfTO{ri'p^rents;.;'';'.^'.-^^:-^^';::'^:^L^'^>-;;:;^:\;LY'^;/^ ..':. ..::•'.- .. -.
"i'm so thankfut forthe workshop. tt^s fK>t onlytaught himcop!n"^ s)tUfs!ytatsofirylngsorne^lhg new(the *0rksh6p) and gettingout ofhis comfort zone can iead to good
things..lwtllr?commendthlsw>rksftopto.oyiers^ ;.^.;7'^:':-:'::;^-.':;;-:;-^';,,';:,.-:^:'^:. ^.:^^;;;:\':.-;;:'':';:'^:' •^-:":^::^/
^l justwartted to ssy that l thinkthis issneifcellent progriam for;teere.t^
forefront^t'sa safe space for themto talk sboyt llfe, learbcQpfnji! ttrafegle^^hd stepoutefde ofthetrw

ToughEnoughToTalfcAtxHitlt . : .;; ; ' / '
This program sfsrted Out aS Men at Risk and wa? renamed !n 2016 to TbUgh Enough To Taik About It/now runntrig for 22 years and stil! going strong, creating safe spaces
in the workpface with open discussiQns and reftiovin([the stlgma around mefltil bealth matterit, Ttil$ progfam delivers trslnlng to particlpants to recognize signs of decline
lnwellness[nthenuelvesandbthers,educateoocreatlngcorweraatt6fts,^
friends. " '. '•• •-:; .'.'' ...•:. '-:'.' :.'^'^•;';:.'< •.'^'•^'•:':;J.^:'^'':.^-'. . :';:^.:^ ••.•".':'.':::''':'•

Anecdotal Comments fromparadp?nts:: ;! . •• '-; 1:-:; ; >; :;;;-- ;:^-: .: ' :• ^;:' '
TontinuedconversatiotelikethisarerealtygolngtpheIpusflOiiwalitem^ntalhM
"This Information reionated with rtie. ithetps raise pereoriaf swarertess.! ri<iiw fuiow hpwto get help" ;"Absolutely

grest presentatlon 1 feft it re?lly tiit hfinfle fpr met arid that 1 definftefy ne6d t6 be rtiiort Open wtth (rty felfow coworkers about the issues I'm hsving and with
issuestheyarehawng.". •. ::; :: :- :'^..;;i^':"^;.'/":..'.'|/-;':;;::^:"^";''^';':;^;.;';i:;;^:'-^:':;':^:;::^'..'::^:"- . '••'•'."'^ :^.\;;;:^::''
"lhavenowbeenapartofthispr6sen^tion3tfmes.t\TOs)pv^tbtheCbunty8SNwheR!firstlEstf>hedt9fhe

the Grande Cache BSN and listened again, then when mentat he^lth was farought up by some of the tAistnesses of Fox Creek 1 just knew this is the presentation to have.
Each and everytime I am apart Ofthis presentation, 1 Rlck up ons6meth!ng new, 1 learn rriore and am shw^ed ofstats that 1 don*t think t should beso shocked about but
when you adually hear or see the numbers it fs oyerwhelriting.) amjust In awe ofthls program, 1 thlnk ft is amazlng. Hsts off to you ail."
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Green View

How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

Wewill recognizethecontributionfromCireenViewFCSSonourwebsite,throughoursocial media

platforms, and printmaterial. Ourannual reportwhich IncludesOuryearly flnancials is provided to
comnnunitymembers/organizationsandpublishedtoourwebsite.

How will this program be measured for success?

Ourprograming uses postsur\^y$wlthque5tlonsbaseclonOunFCSS|oglcmodels.These outcomes are
trackedandevaluatedtQensurequalltyaswellasyearoveryearcomparisonstoensurewearecontjnuingto
deliver on best;practlces..;'" •::?; ': ^ ;.'i;;'; j:; ;',:iii.:::|!',i;'.:'' ;•'.' •••;:.:l::. :: .;:• •:•':
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for a grant from the Green View FCSS grants program?
List the year, amount and purpose of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View

FCSS Grants Program:

yes

1. GrantAmount

Purpose ofGrant

$8,500.00 Yeargrantwas received 2020

Did you provide an expense report? yes

The funds recejved were used jn fhe manner asdescribed above tosuppOrt our Phoenlx & Gryphon Youth Groups formerly
TheBreakfastClub.

2. GrantAmount

Purpose ofGrant

$ 14,000.00 Year grant was received 2019

Did you provide an expense report? yes

The funds receivedwere used Inthe manner as descrifcied above tosupport our Phoenix & Gryphon Youth Groups formerly
The Breakfast Club and Tough Enough To Talk Aboutlt program$.

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program?

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program?

If yes, piease describe when, who, purpose and amount.

Funding Is recelved from multiple sources Includlng provlndal and munlclpalgovemments, corporate and indivldual
donatlons, public and private donatlons, as well a$ commUnlty fundralslng. For a complete breakdown, please see our
attached budget.

Please submit application and supporting documents by fax to 780-524-4130 or by email to lisa.hannaford(S)mdgreenview.ab.ca

PLEASE ATTACH EXPENSE REPORT WITH YOUR APPLICATION

z no

z no

z no

yes z no

noyes z
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SPRC

Budget to Actuals

INCOME

4120 Alberta Health Services

4160 CltyofGPFCSS

4200 CountyofGrande PrairieFCSS

4200 MDofGreenulewFCSS

4261 Emergency MH Funding

4285 Special Projects CF Covid

4290 Communitylnitiatlves(aP)

4310 CEWS Rebate

4320 Donations

4340 Fundraising

4350 AGLC PreviouslyFundraised

Fees for Service

OtherGrants

Youth Mental Health

Programmlng

2022Budgeted 2021 Actual

Tough Enough to Talk About It
2022

Budgeted 2021 Actual

61,887 $

43,000 $

8,000 $

8,500 $

62,402 $

10,000 $

5,000

5,000 $

20,000

1,965

1,100 $

61,887

43,000

8,000 $

8,500 $

45,231 $

25,000 $

$

$

2,625

5,000 $

5,500 $

41,481

$

47,500 $

5,000 $

$ 1,500

$

5,000

6,375

53,357

22,500

TOTAL $ 226,854 $ 194,249 $ 105^81 $ 87,232

EXPENSES

A.Salaries,Wages&Benefits $ 139,267 $ l21<999 $ 65,846 $ 49,625

B. Direct Program Costs $ 27,000 $ 14,238 $ 500 $ 2,227

C. Facility Costs $ 23,223 $ 17,309 $ 20,496 S 16,085

D. Admlnlstrative & Other Costs $ 38,246 $ 40,192 $ 18,853 $ 19,574

TOTAt EXPENDITURES $ 227,736$ 193,738 $ 105,695 $ 87,511

SURPLUS/DEFICIT

-$ 882.00 $ 50S.OO $ 286 -$ 279.00
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INDEPENDENT PRACTITIONER'S REVtEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT

To the Members of Suicide Prevention Rosource Cenfre

We have reviewed Ihe accompanying financial statements of Suicide Prevention Resource Gentre (the
soctely) that connprise the statement of flnancial posltlon as at March 31, 2021, and the statements of
rsvenues and expendrtures, changes in nst assets and cash flows for ths year then ended, and a
summary of signiflcant accountlng policies and ather explanatory inlormation.

Managemenfs Rasponsibllity tor the Financial Statemenls

Managemenl is responsible tor the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian accoijnting standards for not-for-prolit organizations (ASNPO), and for such
intemal control as management determines Is necessaiy to enable the preparatlon of (inandal statements
that are Iree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Practitioner's Responsibi!ity

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanylng financial statements based on our
review. We conducted our revlew in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for revlew
engagements, which require us to comply with relevant ethical requirements.

A review of financlal statements In accordance wlth Canadian generally accepted standards for ravlew
engagements is a limited assurance engagement. Th& practitioner performs procedures, primarily
conslstlng of making inqulries of management and others within the entity, as appropriata, and applying
analytical procedures, and evaluates the evidence obtain&d.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in extent than, and vary in nature from, those
performed in an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion on these financial statements,

Conclusson

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the financial
statements do not present falrly, In all material respects, the flnancial positlon o) Suicide Prevention
Resource Centre as at March 31, 2021, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year
thsn ended in accordance with ASNPO.

Grande Prairie, Alberta

May 27,2021
Fiiw^ &**^ tlP

CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Statement of Flnanclat Posltlon

March31,2021

2021 2020

ASSETS

CURRENT
Cash {Note 3)
Accounts receivable
Prepald expenses

CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 4)

609,228
21,033
8,624

638,885

18,319

202,268
30,143

901

233,312

22,580

$657,204 $ 255,892

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT

Accounts pay^ble
Deferred contributions (Note 5)

LONG TERM DEBT INote S)

41,801 $
439,780

481,581

40,000

521,581

22,413
115,944

138,357

138,357

LEASE COMMITMENTS (Note 7)

NET ASSETS
General fund
invesled in capital assets

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Director

Director

117,304
18,319

135,623

94,955
22,580

117,535

657,204 $ 255,892

See notes to financial statemsnts
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Statement of Revenues and Expendltures

YearEndedMarch31,2021

2021 2020

REVENUES
Alberta Health Servlces
FCSS - Community Social Development City of Grande Prairie
FCSS - County of Grande Prairie
FCSS - Green View
Swan City Rotary Granl
Community Foundation of Greater Grande Prairie
Other Grants
Child and Family Services Authority
Communlty Inltlatives Program (CIP) Operating Grant
Community Inltiatlves Program (CIP) Capltal Grant
FCSS - Community Social Development City of Granda Pralrie

(Special Projects)

Alberta Health Servlces - Covid-1 9 Speclal Projects
Federal governmsnt subsidies
Debt forgiveness - government subsidy

Fundraising
Donations
Workshops
Fee for services
Interest income
Other income

DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs
Facilities costs
Direct program costs

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES (Schedule (J

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

287,560
75,625
23,400
14,875
7,923
2,900

110,688
88,172
20,000

19,445
11,701

354

662,643

412,116
91,251
28,881

532,248

130,395

112,307

273,770
75,150
22,650
14,750

4,415
500

41,732
25,000
15,000

10,024

107,538
98,988
43,850
19,843

1,312
36

754,558

448,554
92,904
24,041

565,499

189,059

177,173

$ 18,088 $ 11,886

See noles to tinancial statements
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Statement of Changes In Net Assets

Year Ended March 31, 2021

General
Fund

Investod in
Capital Assets 2021 2020

NET ASSETS - BEQINNING OF YEAR
Excess of revenues over gBneral and

administrative expenditures
Acquisition of capftal assets
Deducfions - amortization

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

94,955 $ 22,580 $

18,088
(18,344)
23,605

19,344
(23,605)

117,535

18,088

105,649

11,886

117,304 $ 18,319 $ 135,623 $ 117,535

See notes to financial statements
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Statement of Cash Flows

YearEndedMarch31,2021

2021 2020

OPERATING ACTtVITIES
Excess of revenues overgeneral and administrative expenditures
Items not affecting cash:

Amortization of capltal assets
Debt forgiveness - government subsidy

$ 18,088 $ 11,886

23,605 30,665
(20,000)

Changes In non-cash worklng capltal:
AcCTunts receivable
Accounts payable
Prepeud expenses
Deferred contribution$

Cash flow from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITY
Purchase of capital assels

FINANCING ACTIVITY
Proceeds from long term tinancing

INCREASE IN CASH FLOW

Cash - beglnnlng ol year

CASH - END OF YEAR (Note 3)

21,693 42,551

9,110
19,386
(7,723)

323,838

344,811

366i304

^19^44^

60,000

406,960

202,268

19,119
(3,545)

34,603

50,177

92,728

92,728

109,540

$ 609,228 $ 202,268_

See notes to financlal statements
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Notes to Financlal Statements

Year Ended March 31, 2021

1. PURPOSE OF THE SOCIETY

Suicide Prevention Resource Center (the
"Society') was incorporated provlncially under the Societtes

Act of Alberta on December 12,2007.

The Society is a regist&red Charity within the rules of the income Tax Acl of Canada and is not
subject to either federal or provincial inconie taxes. The Society tiles a Registered Charity Information
return wllh the Cananda Revenue Agency annually, The Information Return can be viewed at the web
site address: ht4)^/www.cra-arc-gc.ca/charities.

The mission of the Society is to prevent or reduce suicide, suicida! behaviours, and thelr effects by
promoting positivB alternatives and providing support.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Ganadian accountlng standards for not-
for-profit organlzations (ASNPO).

Cash and cash eauivalents

Cash includes cash and cash equlvalents. All short-term ini/astments with nnaturities of one year of
less at date of purchase are dassified as cash equivalents.

Capital assets

Capital assets are stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated amortization and are amortized
over their estimatsd usaful lives at the following rates and mslhods:

Leasehold improvements
Computer equipment
Websfte development
Promotional malerials

10 years straight-line method
55% decllnlng balance melhod
55% declining balance method

5 years straight-line method

The Society regularly raviews Its capBal assets to elimlnate obsoletB Items. Govemment grants are
Ireated as a reduction of capit^ assets cost

Capital assets acquired during ihe year but not placed into use ars not amortized until they are placed
into use.

Revenue recoanltion

Suiclda Prevenb'on Resoures Centra (ollows the deforral msthod of accounting for contributions
which fncfudes government grants, donations, fundraising, workshops, and special project funding.

The Society is funded primarily by the Province of Alberta and City of Grande Prairie in accordance
with budget management plans and performance agreements established and approved by Minlslry
and/or Council. Approved operating contribulions are recorded as revenue in the period which they
relate and the related expenditures are Incurred. Where a portion of a contribution relates to a (uture
period, it is deferred and recognized in that subsequent period.
Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be
received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

Extemally restricted contributions are recognized as rsvenue in the period which the related
expenses are incurred.

(continues)
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended March 31,2021

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES lcontinued)
Revenue from the provision of goods and services are recorded in the periods the goods and
services are provided.

Contributed services

Volunteers contribute many hours per year to assist the Society In its service delivery activities
Because of the difficulty In determining the falr market value ot Ihese contributions, they are not
recognized In the financial statements of the Soclety.

Contributed materials. assets and sen/lces

Contribut'ons of materials, assets, and sen/ices are recorded at fair market value when the amount
can be reasonably eslimated and when the materials, assets and servlces will be uaed In the
Society's operations and would have been purchased otherwise.

Deferred contribytions

Deferred contributions represent unspent resources and operation funding received in the current
period that is related to a subsequent period.

Government assistance

Government assistance for acquiring tixed assets and related to expenses is recorded as deferred
government assistance and Is amortlzed on ths same basis and according to the same rates as the
related fixed assets or to income as eligible expenditures are incurred.

Income taxes

The Society i8 a charilable organization registered under the Incoma Tax Act (the
"Act") and, as

such is exempt from income and capital taxes under S.149 (1) (1) and is able to issue donation
receipts.

Measurement uncertaintv

The preparation of financla) statements In conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-
profit organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of asssts and liabilittes, dlsclosure of contlngent assets and liabilities at the date of
the tinancial statements and the reported announts of revenues and expenses during the period.
Such estimates are perlodteally reviewed and any adjustments necessary are reported in earnings In
the perlod In which they become known. Actual results could differ (rom thesa estimates.

Finanda] instruments

The organization Initially measures Jts finandal assets and finMicial liabilities at fair vaiue. ft
subsequently measures alt ite financial assets and financia) liabilities atamortized cost.

Tha assets subsequently measured at amortlzed cost include cash, term daposits, prepaid expenses,
and accounts recelvable. The flnancjal liabilities measured at amortized cost Include trade accounts
payable, deferred contribulions, and long-term debt.
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Notes to Flnanclal Statements

Year Ended March 31, 2021

3. CASH

2021 2020

Operating accounts
Gasino account
Grant funds

451,794
66,972
90,462

136,049
66,219

609,228 $ 202,268

A!l accounts are held on deposlt with a Canadian financial institution.

The Caslno account funds have conditlons pertainlng to their use imposed by Alberta Qaming, Uquor
& Cannabis Commission.

Grant funds account is externally restrteted to future program developments.

4. CAPITAL ASSETS

Cost
Accumulated
amortizatlon

2021
Net book

value

2020
Net book

vafue

Lsasehold improvements
Computer equlpment
Website development
Promotional materlals

123,343 $
28,324
18,404
18,347

121,810 $
15,128
17,648
16,513.

1,533
14,196

756
1,834

15,015
380

1,681
5,504

$ 189,418 $ 171,099 $ 18,319 $ 22,580

During the year, capital assets were acquired In the total amount of $19,344 (2020 - $NIL) all of whlch
were aoquired by cash,

5. DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS

Deferred contributions represent funding received in the current year for program expenditures to be
incurred in subsequent years.

AIberta Health Services - Community Helpers
Family and Community Support Services - County of

Grande Prairie
Family and Community Support Sen/ices - Green View
Communrty Foundation of GreaterGrande Prairie " Youth
Community Foundation of GreatBr Grande Prairie
Communlty Inltiative Program (CIP) - Operatlng Qrant
Swan City Rotary Grant
AGLC Gaming funds
Alberta Health Services - Covid-1 9 Spscial Projects
Donatlons - Fundraislng
Donations - Mens
Donations - Youfri

2021

$ 25,750

17,550
6,375

825

75,000
2,077

66,972
90,462

101,748
26,605
26,416

2020

9,746

17,550
) 2,750

2,625

10,000
63,273

439,780 $ 115,944
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Notes to Financlal Statements

YearEndedMareh31,2021

6. LONG TERM DEBT

Canada Emergency BusJness Account loan bearing interest at
0.00% per annum untll December 2022.

Less forgivahle portion Ganada Emergency Business Account
loan

2021 E020

$ 60,000 $

(20,000)

$ 40,000 $

7. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The society has a iong term lease with respect to its premises. The lease contains renewal options
and Includes payment of unttlities, propety taxes and malntenance costs. Monlhly iease expense
includes the base rates plus the common costs. Future tninimum tease payments which are base
amounts, as at year end are as lollows:

2022
2023
2024

52,682
56,445
60,208

8. FUNDRAISING

Fundraising expenditures in past years were incfuded in the enllrety in the Suicide Prevention
Resource Centre Soclety (schedule 8) due to the difficulty of allocating those expendilures to the
individual programs. in the current year the Society allocated fundraising expenditures \o the CORE
program.

9. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The society is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments and has a comprehensive
risk management framework to monltor, evaluate and manage these rlsks. Tho foltowing analysis
providss informatEon abouf the society's risk exposure and concentration as of March 31, 2021 <

Llquldily risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an errtity wili encounter difficutty in meeling obligations associated with
financiaf liabilitiss. The society is exposed to this risk mainly in respect of its receipt of funds from
Its customers and other related sourees, long-term debt and accounts payable.

Interest rate risk

Inlerest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial tnstrument mlght be adversely affected by a
change in the interest rates. In seeking to minimize the risks from interest rate fluctuations, the
soclety manages axposure through Its normal operatlng and llnancing actlvltles. The society is
exposed to interest rate risk primarlly through its cash savings account and credil facilities.

Unless otherwise noted, it !s management's opinion that the society is not exposed to slgnificant
other price risks ansing from these financial instruments.
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Notes to Flnanclal Statements

Year Ended March 31, 2021

10. ADMINISTRATIVE FEES

Adminlstration fee income in Schedule 2, as well as the same amount o1 admlnistration fee expenee
in each of the subsequent schedules, is an allocation of overhead from the main operating unit to
aach of the programs. It does not represent actual cash amounts received or pald by the Soclety, and
is not reflected in the overall statement of revenue and expenditures.

11. COMPARATIVE FIQURES

Some of the comparative figurss have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.

10
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

General and adminlstratlve expendltures

YearEndedMarch31,2021

(Schedule 1)

2021 2020

aENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Advertlslng and promolion
Amortization
Bad debts

Bank charges
Equipment maintenance and repairs
Equipment purchases

Fundraising (Notff 8}
Insurance
Oflice

Prof&ssionaf tees
Special proj'ects
Staff development and recognltion

Telecommunicatjons
Travelcosts
Volunteer recognition and training
Workshop

7,099
23,605

2,145

2,223
519

4,003

9,881
7,561
6,151

7,204

3,B09

13,670
377
721

23,339

3,962
30,665

3,959
313

1,230

43,566
3,836
11,589

5,723
10,315
S.175

16,491
7,79't
3,293

29,262

$ 112,307 $ 177,173

See notes to financial statements
11
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE
Sulcide Prevention Resource Centre CORE

Year Ended March 31,2021
(ScheduleZ)

2021 2020

REVENUES
Alberta Health Services
FCSS - County of Grande Prairie
Administrative fees (Note 10}
Community Initiatiues Program (CIP) Capital Grant
Swan City Rotary Grant
Other grants

Federal govemment subsidies
Loan forfliveness - government subsidy

Fundralslng fAfote S)
Donations
Workshops
Fees for services
fnterest income
Other income

DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs
Facilities costs
Directprogram costs

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDrTURES
Advertising and promotion
Amortizatiort
Bad debts
Bank charges
Equipment maintenance and repairs
Equipment purehases
Fundraising (Note 8}
Insurance
Office supplies
Professional fees
Staff devetopment and recognition
Telecommunications
Travel costs
Volunteer recognition and training
Workshop

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

99,602
5,000

44,949

7,923

20,672
20,000

19,445
11,701

354

229,646

136,714
20,013

156,727

72,B1S

1,969
23,605

2,145
2,225

607
9,881

411
2,388
3,770

1,322
259
471

18,983

88,036

98,633
4,972

44,949
15,000

500

10,458
21,011
43,550
11,830
1,312

36

252,251

144,346
24,967

692

170,005

82,246

1,466
30.665

3,959
67

411

692
3,705
2,443
2,138
2,201
2,674
3,293

28,532

82,246

4,883 $

See notes to financial statements
12
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

The Breakfast Club

YearEndedMarch31,2021

(Schedule 3)

2021 2020

REVENUES
Alberta Health Services
FCSS - Community Soclal Development City ol Grande Prairie
FCSS - Green Vlew
FCSS - Counly of Grande Prairie
Communlty Foundatlon of Qreater Qrande Prairie
Child and Family Services Authority
FCSS - Community Soclal Development Clty of Grande Prairie

(Special Projects)
DonaBons

Alberta Health Services - Couid-19 Speclal Projects
Federal government subsidies

DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs
Facilities costs
Direct program costs

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Adminlstrative fees (Note 10)
Acfvertising and promotions
Equipment maintenance and repaire
Equlpment purchases
Insurance
Office supplies
Professional fees
Special projects
Staff development and recognition
Telecommunications
Travel costs
Volunteer recognition and training
Workshop expenses

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDFTURES

61,887
43,000

8,500
8,000
2,000

45,231
25.000

194,518

121,999
17,308
14,238

153,545

40,973

21,381
707

461
3,000
561

1,4)4

1,351
5,098
118
48

61,883
43,500
7,375
6,859
4,415

41,732

10,024
20,605

196,393

120,533
17,188
,15^478

153,189

43,194

34,139

19,777
261
204
268

1,346
1,566
1,260

10,315
1,458
5,960
749

30

43,194

6^34 $

See notes to (inancial statennents
13
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Tough Enough To Talk About It

Year Ended March 31,2021
(Schedule 4)

2021 2020

REVENUES
FCSS - Qreen View
FCSS - County of Grande Pralrie
Community initiatives Program (CIP) Operating Grant

Alberta Health Services - Covid-19 Speclal Projects
Federa! government subsidies

Fundraising
Donations
Workshops
Fee for sen/ices

DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs
Facilities costs
Direct program cosls

EXGESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITUHES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Admlnistrative fees (Note 10)
Advertising and promotions
Equipment maintenance and repairs
Equipment purchases
Insurance
Office supplies
Professional fees
Staff development and recognition
Telecommunications
Trave! costs
Volunteer recognition and training
Workshop expenses

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

6,375
5,000

53,357
22,500

87,232

42,625
16,085
2,227

60,937

26,295

5,843
1,404

709
1,500

694
640
795

3,432

202
4,356

19,575

7,375
4,972

25,000

36,500
24,652

300
8,013

106,812

66,042
16,457
2,119

84,618

22,194

10,226
58
14

412
423

3,163
640
S75

4,392
1,991

22,194

6,720 $

See notes \o financlal statements
14
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Men's Support Group

Year Ended Bflarch 31, 2021
(Schedule 5)

2021 2020

REVENUES
FCSS - Commuiiity Social Development Clty of Qrande Prairie
Alberta Health Servlces - Covid-19 Special Projects
Fundraising

DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs
Faciljties costs
Direct program costs

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Admlnlstratlve (ees (Note 10)
Actvertising and promotions
Insurance
Office supplies
Professlonal fees
Staff development and recognition

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

9,000
12,100

21,100

16,256
4,738

20,994

106

478
154
450
323
120

1,525

$ (1,419) $

9,150

1,862

11,012

8,098
1,341

3

9,442

1,570

450
843

134
120
23

1,570

See notes to financial statements
15
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Connect

Year Ended March 31, 2021
(Schedule 6)

2021 2020

REVENUES
FCSS - Gommunity Social Development City of Grande Prairte
FCSS - County of Orande Prairie
Federal govemment subsidies
Donations

DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs
Facilities costs
Direct program costs

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Admlnlstratlw fees {Note 10)
Acfvertising and promotions
Equipment maintenance and repairs
Equipment purchases
fnsurance
Office supplies
Professional fees
Staff development ancf recognition
Telecommunications
Travel costs

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

23,625
5,400

20,000

49,025

23,037
16,075

1,769

40^81

8,144

4,212
427

142
700
56

410

1,129

7,075

22,500
5,847

32,720

61,067

39,457
16,457

112

_56,026

5,041

1,461
30

9
82

414
220
410
88

1,246
1,081

5,041

1,069 $

See notes to tinancial statements
16
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SUICIDE PREVENT10N RESOURCE CENTRE

Communlty Helpers

YearEndedMarch31,2021
iSchedule 7)

2021 2020

REVENUES
Alberta Health Sen/ices $ 126,072 $ 113,254

126,072 113,254

DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payro!! costs
Facilfties cost
Direct program costs

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Admlnlstrative fees (Note 10)
Advertislng and promotions
Equipment maintenance and repairs
Equipmerrt purchases
insurance
Office supplies
Professsonal fees
Staff development and recognitlon
Telecommun ications
Travel costs

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

71,485
17,032
10,647

99,164

26,908

13,035
2,438

2,085
1,500
2,649
850

1,663
2,688

26,908

69,441
16,494
5,379

91,314

21,940

13,035
196
19
57

961
2,306
850
525

2,692
1,299

21,940

See notes to flnanclal statements
17
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Sulcide Prevention Resource Centre Society

Year Ended March 31,2021
(Schedule 8)

2021 2020

REVENUES
Fundraising

DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs
Facifities cost

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Advertising and promotions
Fundralslng (NoteS)
Office supplies
Staff development
Workshop

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

$ 58,748

5B,748

637
258

895

57,853

1,108
43,566

495
68

700

45,937

11,916

See notes to finandal statements
18
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

SUBJECT: Delegation-Mountain Metis Association 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2021 GM: MANAGER: LDH 
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
PRESENTER: LDH 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy– N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the Mountain Metis 
Association presentation for information. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board has approved funding for the operation of 
Mountain Metis Summer Camps since 2016. Delegates will provide an overview of the Mountain Metis 
Association as well as specifics on the Summer Camp funded by Green View Family and Community Support 
Services. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Mountain Metis 
Association. 

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the presentation. 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to accept the 
presentation for information. This alternative is not recommended for if the Board is aware of what services 
are being delivered and how the funds are being utilized; the Board will be well informed and better able to 
make funding decisions in the future. 
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  
 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Grant Application 
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^ini'frwd Comnunft

^V Green View
Sreen ViewFGSS
Municipal DfStrict of Greenview No.16
Box 1079, Vaneyvlew.AB TOH 3NO
Phone; 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

1'eo^rRtmrj
GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Mountain Metis Nation Associatiori :

Address ofOrganization
PO Box 1468, 3300 Pine Plaza, Grande Cache AB, TOEOYO

Contart Name

AlvmFindlay

Purpose of Organization

Phone Number

7808272002

To enhance the Culturai/Socjal and Economic well being of our CQmmunity. Our mandate is to
establish .partnerships with Government Aaencies and Industry to fulfill our Qbjective.

Is your organization non-profit? yes j,/ j no Does your organization have a charitable status? yes

Applicant's Information

Name Alvi" Findlay Position President

Address PO Box 1468, 3300 Pine Plaza, Grande Caehe AB, TOEOYO

PhoneNumber(H) (W) 7808272002 (c) , E-mail addressmna1994@telus-net

Signature Date ^</^. 3y/Z/

Please attach addftional documentation that supports your application and include work descrlption or detaifs, other funds source, event or
program timetine, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and bertefits to the Munidpality in relstion to this project.

By signing this appfication, 1/we concur with thefollawing statements:

* The grant application is complete and includes al! supporting documentation, irsciuding most recent finandal statements based on
tegisiative requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and currentveardetsiled operating budget.

* The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the apptication was  3de. tf the original grant application or purposes for which the
grant requested have been modified by the (Sreen Vlew FCSS board; the grant wif! be used for those varled purposes only.

* Theorganizationwtllprovtdeawrittenoutcome5reporttotheGreer!ViewFCSSoff[ce,alongwIth3nexpensereport,wlthin30daysof
completionofthegrant,

* The organization agrees to submit to an evalfciation of the project related to the grant.
* The organizatlon wiff retum any unused portlon ofthe grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the

funds for an optional project.

no J/,
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t.\ Green View

^topRim

GRANT INFORMATION

Total Amount Requested

16,000.00
Please notefor all grant appfications over $2,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board.

Proposed Project
The Mountain Metis Nation Association(MMNA) ofGrande Cache is submitting the application for
funding'toflperate'one free Youtti SttmmarCamp m August 2022 forfive days att-ticte-A-Way Camp
located 35 kms South of Grande Cache AB.

The purpose ofthe youth camp is to engage youth in activities that wilt support hsalthy social
development during their acfolescence years and to strengthentheir essence ofthe community with
one another. Thecamp isinclusiveof allyouth, however ourtarget group is tndigenous Youthfrom
the MDof Green Vlew Cooperative and Enterprisesthat surround GrandeCacheAB.

Since 2000, the MMNA has successfully raised fundsto operate oneto twofree Ypyth Summer
Camps/withtheexc^tionori 2013 dus rem>vatipns aft<f2020due toCovld 19. The^ yw
havebeeh hoted bytheCommunityandtheProvincebfAlbertaasbeing exceptiorialyQutH
prQgramffling sen/tces.

Currently,nofundshavebeenobta]nedtocoverthecostt6operateaYoUthSummerCampfpr
2022. The total planned cost to operate one Youth Summer Camp are set within the attached "

FlnancIalForecast" • ' ,' . :. '

The YouthSummerCampwould operate at Hide-A-WayCampwhichis locafed35 kms South of
GrandeCacheAB.TheGampfeGilitiesJnGlydealaFge kitchenwithattacheddining hal^^
washroorris with showers and a separate handicgp bathroom that Is wheelchair aCcessible. Six
heatedcabins that sleep 6-8 per cabin and outside cooking and meetlna areas. There are five lakes
within hiking distance ofthe camp location for swimming, hiking and fishing.
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/^css-
i\ Green View

How will this project be preventative in nature?
The followihg activites are forcasted to be delivered during the 2022 yoyth summercamp. Many of
theseactivrtiesaretoencouragepositivebehaviouretowardspthersandthemselves. Activites
forcasted are subject to change within reason depending on facilitatbrs availabte to deliver.

Traditjonal PlantsandMedicines:Thisworkshopwillincludetheyoythbeingtakenaroundthecamp
to learn about traditional plants and medicines to the local indigenous people who practice them.

CulturalTeachings:Jigging,Jsa celebrated Metlsdance,webringina professionaldanceinstructor
whoarsosharesherknQwlegethroughmotiyationaTspeakingonsoberliving.Weateoinvitea
prpfessional fiddlertq teach the yoyth howto playsimpletunes.Otherteachingsmayinclude
traditonal beading.bannock making and round.dancing.

Group/TeamActlvities-Youthwillbgchallengedindiffereritactivitte^
one anotherthatwill build theirteamuvork, eommynication, problem solving and conflict resolution
skillstheseactivitiescreatestrong bQnclsoffriendship. •
Activities that may be included areprey/Rredator where youth must duplicate the forest animal food
chain and come together to find a wayto get all symbplic foodand water to win. We also eneourage
Tun activitesliRe tug ofwar, capture the flag, kickball, badmiriton .antf more.

SmallFieldTr4ps-fofaetiviSessuehasNkes,swimfrHng,fishin9aodbefrypicking-ateffs^^^^^
locationslike PierrsGreyLakes. .
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^V. Green View

Who will be sen/ed by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (\f relevant}?
The campwjll be inclysive to 20 community youth who will be selected on a first come first serve
basis;- •'• , ' :: '/: .'• • ; . ' ^, ' ' '• . .; : /

Tti<scampwiycater<oy(wthages40to;17.TbepFogF8mwillbepromcrtedwitliintecal.s
YouthConnectionsProgram,SocjalMediaPlatforms,postersonlocalbullitinboards,andournew
localnewspaper in the townofGrande Cache. ,

Howwill this program benefit the community?
This camp has been prpven to be beneflcial for the community pf Grande Cache youth, especially for
thos&whoeomefremlow-lr]comehouseholds.pF8vicKngthemwiththisopportumtyhelpsthemto
sngage wlth other youth artd mentors in a positive environement through a variety offun actlvities
thatallowthemtQchaIlengethemsalvestQgrow. ,

The camp also provides youth wlth the opoortunity to learn about thelncllgenous Culture throygh
eXpressjon of music, dance, art and it strenghthens youth self-esteem and prbvides a sense of
cultural pride.

Another example of how this camp benefifs our youth and our community is by the strong bonds of
frien<iship,tea»nwork,cotTiroumcation,pToblemsGlvjFig,afid€onfliGtFeslutionskillstheyeachlearn
throughout the week.
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I.Y Green View

,<Sftto^!INS

How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

WewillrecognizeGreenViewFCSSthroughpromotionpftheYouthSummerCampbynotingthe
funders on atl ouradmintsfrative dbcuments sucti as posters.social media postS,registrationforms,
gearlists, andcamp rules. We will also have it posted on oyrcamp schedules.and campmenusthat
aFehungineachcabjnandtheeookhpyseatHide-A-Way.

Articlesin our MountainMetis Nation quarterly newsletter, aswell coverage throughour local
Community Newspaper.

Attheendofcampwewill sendaappreciationcardwith a group camp picture in recognltionbfyour
generous support.

How wi!l this program be measured for success?
We measure our success in three different ways.

1. Nightly joyrnals: Youth will write in j'ournals sach night outlining their day with what they liked or
disliked. This is also a safe for place them to express any issues or insecurities they may be
eKperiencing. Its a great way to connect with each youth individually and privately.

2. Daily Sharing Circles: Every day everyone as a group sits together and we all express our ideas,
concerns, and things we are enjoying at camp together. This is a positive way to express our
feelingsaboutouractivites.

3. End of Gamp Evaluation: At the end of eamp youth are glven a detailed evaluation on all the
activities wecompleted. We usethis data to measure the successofthecampasawhole.
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Green View

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for a grant from the Green View FCSS grants program?
List the vear, amount^and purDOse of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View

FCSSGrantsProgram:

1. Grant Amount 16,000.00 Year grant wss received 2021

Djd you provide an expense report?

yes

yes
PurposeofGrant
Topperateonefree$ummeryputhcampinAugust2021.We rana successfull camp using altthe funds granted in
2021.' : : ' • -; : • ; - ' '

2. GrantAmount 16,000.00 Year grant was received 2020

Oid you provide an expense report? yes
PurposeofGrant
Tooperate one free youth summer camp in Augustof2020, unfortunateiyduetothepandemicregardingtheCovid 19
viruswe were unable to hoslthe annual summer youth camp. Under the restrictionsset fourth by the Govemment of
Alberta. Upon our decision ta cancel we immediatly sent all the grant dollars back to Green View FCSS.

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the Green VJew FCSS grants program?

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program?

ff yes, please describe when, who, purpose and amount.

yes

yes

Please submlt appllcation and supportlng documents by fax to 780-524-4130 or by emall to ltsa.hannaford@mdgreenvlew.ab.ca

PLEASE ATTACH EXPENSE REPORT WITH YOUR APPUCATION

J/.
no

J^.
no

no ^L

no
J/_

no ^.
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Proposed Annual Budget for Summer Youth Camp 2022
*budget is subject to changes*

EXPENDITURES
Total

Proposed Annual Budget
STAFF EXPENSES

Wages: Coordinator $3,200.00
Wages: Youth Supervisors (x4) $3,600.00
Wages: Cook $800.00
Wages: Kitchen Helpers $600.00
Total Staff Expenses $8,200.00

OPERATING EXPENSES
Travel/honorariums $400.00
Program/Administrative Supplies $1,000.00
Food $2,000.00
Camp Rental $3,200.00
Cultural Instructor $1,200.00
Total Operating Expenses $7,800.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $16,000.00
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2022 PROPOSED Youth Connections Camp Activities Schedule
*AII activities are subject fo change.

7:30-9:00
Al; staffamve, unpack,

Cabin assignments, Staff
orientation, prepare Lunch
forYouth arrivals at 12:00

pm

Breakfast, showers, tidy cabins.
Breakfast, showers, tidy

cabins. Breakfast, showers, tidy cabins. Breakfast, showers, tidy cabins.

Snack -

9:00 - 9:30 Zumba
We are all connected -
residetial school activity

orange hearts
Aquatic Habitats

Sharing circle, Hand in Joumals, take Evaluation,
Camp photo with staff. Parents join us for Lunch

before departure at 1:30 pm

9:30-10:00 Snack :Snack.\-:
'" •: • Snack . ..

10:00.11:00
land based activities (build a

shelter, build a fire, find water)

three legged race, Hoola Hoop
team build, team building

games

team building games, rock
painting

12:00-1:00 Lunch Lunch , Lunch • . Lunch

1:00-2:00
Greeting circle, Bear

awareness, Buddy Systems,
and lce breakers

Traditional lce Cream
Making

Traditional Plants and
Medicines Indigenous Story telling, Long

Road Home Documentary

2:00-2:45 Jigging Fiddling and Jigging Fiddling and Jigging Fiddling

2:45-3:15 Snack Snack ;- Snack- Snack

3:15-4:00 Jigging Fiddling and Jigging Fiddling and Jigging Fiddling

4:00-6:00

Jigging

Badminton, and other sports
for fun

Traditional Beading
5:00 pm to 8:30 pm

Swimming at Pierre Grey
Lal<es,
Fishing

Hike to trading posl
Hot Dog Roast

Traditional Beading

6:00 - 7:00 Supper Supper Supper

7:00-8:30
Smores, Mini round dancetol

celebrate the beginning of
our week

Bannock making over the fire,
Duck Duck Goose in Cree

Outdoor Movie Night!

8:30-9:30
Ctean up, Nighlly Joumals,

lightsoutal 10:00 pm
Clean up, Nightly Journals, lights

outat 10:00 pm
Clean up, Nightly Journals,

lightsoutat 10:00 pm
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8:30 am - Breakfast

Pancakes,Syrup,

& Berries
Assorted Cereal

Mifk/Juice

S^E^s)?
Scrambled eggs,
bacon & toast

Assorted Cereal
Milk/Juice

French toast, Syrup,
& sausage

Assorted Cereal
Milk/Juice

Oatmeal with Brown
sugar & toast

Assorted Cereal
Milk/Juice

10:00 amSNACK Granola Bars & Fruit Granola Bars & Fruit Granola Bars & Fruit Granola Bars & Fruit

12:00 pm Lunch
Ham, turkey, roast
Bunwiches, Carrot,

celery, and ranch dip

Grilled Cheese,
Chicken noodle Soup

Juice/Water
Pizza Lunch Left overs Lunch

Parents Lunch Beef
stew and Bannock

3:30pm-SNACK
Apples, Oranges,

Bananas
Tradional lce Cream

& Muskeg tea
Bannockon a stick and

fried with Jam
Cheese & Crackers

6:00 pm -Supper
Spaghetti, Galictoast,

CeaserSalad
Juice, Water

Chicken Fingerswith
Fries and Gravy,

Juice/Water

Hot Dog roast at Pierre
Grey, with potatoes

salads, macaroni salads;

juice/water

pulled pork buns,
coleslaw, roasted

potatoes, Juice/water

8:30-SNACK Smores
assorted sandwiches,
Egg salad, tuna and

turkev
Watermelon wedges

Pop Corn and chipsfor
movle night
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

SUBJECT: Managers’ Report 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2021 GM: MANAGER:LDH 
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
PRESENTER:LDH 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy– N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the December 2021 
Managers report as presented for information. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Monthly Managers reports are provided to the Board for information. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Manager. 

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report. 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A 

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 

 Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation. 
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INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• December Managers report 
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   Green View FCSS Managers Report December 2021  
 
During the month of November, the Community Resource Centers fielded 714 inquiries. The top 
reasons clients called or came in was to access Canada Revenue information and support, 
employment supports, and information or referral to: mental health supports; food bank; 
commissioner of oaths; victims assistance, technological assistance, and registration for FCSS 
programs.  
 
The Community Resource Centres have seen a substantial increase assisting with Alberta Supports 
and Assured Income for the Severely Handicapped (AISH). For AISH alone, administration in Grande 
Cache assisted 18 people in their application process. Cessation of Canadian Recovery Benefit is a 
contributing factor to the increase in financial need we are seeing. 
 
 Two Just in Case File workshops were completed in November, one in Valleyview and one in 
DeBolt, with a total of 13 participants. 100% of participants indicated that as a result of the 
workshop, they feel better about their ability to plan ahead. This workshop is scheduled in Grande 
Cache on January 15 at the Eagles Nest Hall.  
 
The Home Support program continues to gain new clients. Currently there are 42 clients in the 
Grande Cache area benefitting from this essential service, and 63 clients in other areas of the 
municipality. 
 
Administration presented the proposed 2022 budget to council, and the interim budget was 
approved.  
 
FCSS administration, along with the protective services department will be hosting a mock 
emergency tabletop exercise in Grande Cache on December 9th. This will provide and opportunity to 
flex our ESS (emergency social services) muscles! 
 
For any Board members who are interested in attending a FCSS 101 workshop, a virtual 
presentation will be held on February 24 @ 6:00p.m. This workshop is geared for new Board 
members and will provide a general overview of the program from a provincial perspective. Please 
let me know if you wish to attend this presentation. 
 
In this last meeting of the 2021 year, several delegates will make presentations regarding their 2022 
funding requests. To accommodate each organization, the delegates will have only 15 minutes to 
present, and they will attend virtually. 
 
The Coordinators reports are included as part of the Managers report. 
 
I look forward to seeing you on Thursday December 16 @ 9:30. 
 
Lisa 
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GREEN VIEW FCSS 2022 PROPOSED GRANT REQUESTS  

  

 

The total grant request for 2022 equal $87,320.00 

 

 

 ORGANIZATION  2022 OPERATING 
request 

PURPOSE PREVIOUS (TWO) GRANTS FINANCIAL 
REPORTING 
RECEIVED 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION 

1  Seniors Outreach  30,000.00 operating 2020-$30,000.00 
2021-$30,000.00 

yes Administration recommends that the request for 
 funding be considered 

2  
PACE (Providing 
Assistance, Counselling, 
and Education) 

  
$18,000.00 

Sexual violence awareness program and community 
support training(18,000.00 carried over from 2021 as 
they were not used for trauma informed parenting 
class.) 

2020-$17,000.00 
2021-$18,000.00 

yes Administration recommends that the request for  
funding be considered-In 2021 18,000 was provided fa  
for a parenting program which did not run.- 

3 The John Howard Society 
of Grande Prairie 

 $9320.00 Eur 
eka Program 

2020-$9320.00 
2021-9320.00 
 

yes Administration recommends that the request for 
 funding be considered. 

4 Suicide Prevention 
Resource Centre 

 $14,000.00 Youth mental health-Griffon and phoenix youth 
group-$8500.00 Tough Enough to talk about it -
$5500.00  

2020- $17,000.00 
2021-$8,500.00 

yes Administration recommends that the request for  
funding be considered. 

5 Mountain Metis 
Association 

 $16,000.00 Hide-Away- Summer Camp 2020-
$16,000.00(returned) 
2021-$16,000.00 

yes Administration recommends that the request for  
funding be considered. 

6 Grande prairie Victims 
Assistance 

 No application 
received 

operating 2020- 0.00 
2021-$2500.00 

no  
 

7 Big Bros Big Sis  Funds to be 
returned 

Mentoring program-did not use funds in 2021-
rerquesting a carry over to 2022-denied by board-
funds were returned. 

2021-$13,500.00 
2022- 

no  
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December 6, 2021 

TO:  Lisa Hannaford, Manager  

FROM:  Amber Hennig, Assistant Manager 

SUBJECT:  November 2021 Grande Cache office report 

Assistant Manager Overview 

Total of all individuals assisted in September & October:  386 
*This number is the sum of clients assisted by each department (Community Resource Coordinator, Home Support Coordinator, 
Outreach Coordinator, and Youth Coordinator) 
 
Great strides were made with Summitview Middle school in the month of November. Having seen the 
Youth Coordinator deliver the Miyo Wichitowin program in classes, faculty at the school have confirmed 
they want more. While the specific programs have yet to be determined for after Christmas break the 
Youth Coordinator will meet with faculty to discuss Green View FCSS offerings to find the right fit for the 
needs identified in the student body. At the time of this report the elementary school, high school and 
Susa Creek school are still not permitting non-school division staff on site for program delivery. 
 
Home Support client numbers remain strong and the Meadows to Mountains Homelessness Prevention 
project has finished it second quarter for the 2021/2022 Rural Development Network fiscal year. Four 
clients were assisted in the reporting period with a little over $7000.00 provided in financial assistance 
through the grant. Single parents, individuals with medical issues, and families experiencing job loss 
comprise those assisted. All clients are now stably housed and managing monthly expenses and one 
successfully exited a domestic violence environment. 
 
A new Outreach Coordinator was onboarded in mid-November and administration has started year end 
review process, distributing surveys and data collection for the program summary reports.  
 
The Empathy Program scheduled for a soft launch in November has been postponed until January 2022. 
The first run of the program with be delivered at the Grande Cache Municipal Library. Currently they are 
the only organization offering early years activities and have graciously agreed to provide us space and 
inclusion on their monthly calendar to increase awareness of the program. With limited venues for 
promotion in the community we appreciate their assistance in reaching the many families participating 
in their existing programs.  
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Community Resource Center Coordinator 
 

Information, 
assistance & 

referrals  
(phone calls & office 

visits)  
2021 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YEAR 
TOTAL 

Alberta Supports 0 9 1 0 4 3 9 1 2 6 8  43 

AISH 0 10 6 1 8 11 8 5 5 11 18  83 

Seniors Supports 4 4 0 0 0 7 4 12 5 2 8  46 

Referrals 12 20 22 12 14 17 19 16 10 9 12  163 

Other 123 223 197 172 140 169 170 197 192 160 166  1909 

Total Client Visits 139 266 226 185 166 207 210 231 214 188 212  2244 

Residence Break 
Down:  

             

Grande Cache 92 194 157 142 122 165 176 194 176 152 190  1760 

Cooperatives & 
Enterprises 

15 28 50 33 17 22 17 19 24 15 14  254 

Other 32 44 19 10 27 20 17 18 14 21 8  230 

Total 139 266 226 185 166 207 210 231 214 188 212  2244 

*Other includes individuals who received information (i.e. FCSS services, community information etc.) or referrals. 

The above chart does not reflect on-going client assistance through Green View FCSS services and/or 
programs.  Those statistics are captured for each department throughout the monthly report. 

Client statistics for programs administered  the Community Resource Center Coordinator 

Program Name JAN 
# of 

clients 

FEB 
# of 

clients 

MAR 
# of 

clients 

APR 
# of 

clients 

MAY 
# of 

clients 

JUN 
# of 

clients 

JUL 
# of 

clients 

AUG 
# of 

clients 

SEP 
# of 

clients 

OCT 
# of 

clients 

NOV 
# of 

clients 

DEC 
# of 

clients 

Aboriginal Community 
Activity Fee Assistance 

Program 

29 29 33 17 17 28 41 50 51 37 44  

CVITP 0 8 28 20 4 3 1 4 1 1 1  

Eating for Your Well-Being 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1  

Hope Exists in Lots of Places 
(H.E.L.P) 

2 3 4 2 3 2 2 0 3 2 4  

Wheels for Meals 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  

Adopt a driveway 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

Welcome Packages  0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 0 0 0  

 

During the month of November, the Community Resource Coordinator spent time training the new 
Outreach Coordinator on front end duties. The cross training provides seamless assistance for the 
community in the event the coordinator is away. 

Additionally, creation of promotional materials for a Did You Know campaign (social media posts) and 
homelessness awareness took place. The Did You Know campaign will highlight the following FCSS 
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services:  Commissioner for Oaths, homelessness prevention, forms assistance, youth, and Canadian 
Volunteer Income Tax Program. Posts will be featured on both Green View FCSS Facebook pages. 
Educating and raising awareness about homelessness is part of the grant agreement with the Rural 
Development Network. The materials are aimed at increasing awareness of the Meadows to Mountains 
Homelessness Prevention Project and dispelling common biases related to homelessness. 

UPCOMING 

• Green View FCSS and homelessness information table at Shopper’s Park Mall Dec 8 and 9, 2021  
• Program Summary Reports  

Home Support Coordinator  

Program Name JAN 
# of 

clients 

FEB 
# of 

clients 

MAR 
# of 

clients 

APR 
# of 

clients 

MAY 
# of 

clients 

JUN 
# of 

clients 

JUL 
# of 

clients 

AUG 
# of 

clients 

SEP 
# of 

clients 

OCT 
# of 

clients 

NOV 
# of 

clients 

DEC 
# of 

clients 

Creative Greif and Loss 
Support 

- - - - - - - - - 4 4  

Home Support  
(Cooperatives & Enterprises) 

14 14 14 14 14 14 14 12 14 15 15  

Home Support 
(Hamlet of Grande Cache) 

19 19 17 16 18 18 18 20 25 26 27  

Meadows to Mountains 
Homelessness Prevention 

Project 

2 1 2 1 3 0 2 1 2 3 4  

The Home Support Coordinator spent time with the new Outreach Coordinator providing orientation on 
the Home Support Program. If we are short staffed the Outreach Coordinator will be able to sub 
providing service to clients and preventing disruption to service levels.   

One Home Support Worker resigned. Recruitment for a replacement will take place in January 2022, 
arrangements have been made to ensure all clients still receive coverage for December. 

The Home Support Coordinator concluded Outcomes Measurement Training and has sent surveys to 
clients in preparation for annual reporting. COMPASS facilitator training is done however, prior to 
facilitating workshops the Home Support Coordinator will have to participate in a workshop. This is set 
to take place in January 2022. 

UPCOMING: 

• Home Support Worker recruitment (January 2022) 
• Participation in COMPASS workshop to complete facilitator certification 
• Program Summary Reports 

Outreach Coordinator 

Clients by location JAN 
# of 

clients 

FEB 
# of 

clients 

MAR 
# of 

clients 

APR 
# of 

clients 

MAY 
# of 

clients 

JUN 
# of 

clients 

JUL 
# of 

clients 

AUG 
# of 

clients 

SEP 
# of 

clients 

OCT 
# of 

clients 

NOV 
# of 

clients 

DEC 
# of 

clients 

Cooperatives & Enterprises 8 8 8 7 7 9 9 8 8 8 8  

Hamlet of Grande Cache 12 12 7 8 8 6 6 6 6 6 6  

Whispering Pines 3 3 7 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 7  

TOTAL NUMBER OF CLIENTS 23 23 22 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21  
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The new Outreach Coordinator started in mid-November. Client needs were prioritized during his 
training period and assisted by other staff. As a result of this transition there is no new information to 
report this month. 
 
UPCOMING: 

• Client meetings 
• Cooperatives and Enterprises orientation  
• Agency meetings (introductions) 
• Just In Case Workshop (January) 
• Outreach Coordinator client survey completion 
• Program Summary Report 

 
Youth Coordinator 

The Miyo Wichitowin (beading) program ran in 2 classes (grades 5 and 6) for a total of 46 students in 
November. Not only did Youth Coordinator receive positive feedback from the participants she was 
approached by two non-indigenous parents who expressed how much their child enjoyed the teachings. 
They appreciate the hands on learning their children received. A meeting is scheduled with two teachers 
from the middle school to determine the next programs to be delivered after Christmas break. 

Thursdays afterschool saw 6 youth participate in another aspect of the Miyo Wichitowin program (Pow 
Wow dancing). Attendance remains consistent throughout the month. 

The Youth Coordinator completed several trainings in November, Kids’ Grief and Finding Meaning in the 
Mess of Grief, Bear Aware Safety, webinars through CYF Caregiver education related to anxiety and 
stress in youth. 

The Youth Coordinator also spent time with the Outreach Worker providing an orientation Green View 
FCSS youth offerings.   

UPCOMING: 

• Safe Space – Gay Straight Alliance (January 2022) 
• Miyo Wichitowin (Pow Wow dancing afterschool) (January 2022) 
• Miyo Wichitowin (Jingle Dancers intergenerational learning at Whispering Pines Lodge) (January 

2022) 
• Babysitting Course (January 2022) 
• Summitview (grade 5 class – program to be decided with the teacher mid-December) (January 

2022) 
• Mother Daughter Circles (January 2022) 
• The Empathy Program 
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To: Lisa Hannaford, Manager 
From: Coordinator, Adult 
Subject: December 2021 Coordinators Report 
 

• Home Support 
The Home Support program provides basic housekeeping, meal preparation, limited respite and 
transportation to medical appointments or other essential services. Currently there are 63 clients, 42 
from the MD and 21 in Valleyview. We continue to do essential shopping for two clients, we provide 
weekly transportation within the town of Valleyview for 2 others and in November transportation for 6 
medical appointments was provided.    

• Adult Support and Referral  
The Support and Referral Program supports clientele in many ways. Commonly clients are supported by 
finding appropriate programs or assisting with applications and or advocacy. Most of the time is spent 
assisting people with caregiver supports, estate paperwork, and advanced planning tasks such as doing 
Wills, Power of Attorney’s, and Personal Directives. These can take multiple phone calls and meetings.  
In the month of November, we assisted 32 people with 66 different needs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Workshops 
A Just in Case workshop was held in DeBolt on Nov 15th, 4-6 pm at the DeBolt Centre.  The workshop 
was full, with 6 participants. All the participants reported that as a result of the workshop they feel 
better about their ability to plan ahead.  

Nov 2021
Support Needs MD VV SL IR
Admin Assist 2 3 1
Advanced Planning 1
Advocacy/ Mediation 1 3 5
Aging in Place 1 Utalizing resourses, preplanning to remain 
Alberta Benefits 2 7 1
Caregiver Supports 1 1
Commissioner/ Notary 4 3 2
CRA Inquiry 1 2 1
Elder Abuse 
Estate Planning/ Handling 2
Federal Benefits 1 1
Federal Pensions 1
Home Support/ Wheels for Meals 4 2
Information 2 1 2 General inquiries contact #s etc
Legal 
Maintenance Enforcement Prog
Other FCSS Prog 1
Referral to other Agency 2
Supportive Listening 2 2 1
Technology Assistance
Monthly Total 22 30 14

cell phone, internet, CRA accounts, email- etc
66

Queries, home visits

Queries, Paperwork, 
Queries, form assistance
Referral to another program or worker within FCSS

any Income Tax inquiries, not filing
Queries and Advise
Power of Attorney, Wills, Paperwork after a funeral
GST,Canada Child  Tax Benefit, Guaranteed Income
CPP, CPP Disability, OAS

Explanation/ Example
Faxing, Photocopying, Scanning or Typing for someone
Personal Directives, Guardianship, Funeral Planning
With anyone, Family, Businesses, Government

Alberta Supports, Blue Cross, Alberta Health, AISH
Info on programs, stategies, referrals to other

Residence 32
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• Balance- Restorative Yoga 
Balance is a restorative yoga program. This program is a support (chair) based yoga designed to restore 
or improve flexibility, strength, and balance.  Our target participants are experiencing a reduction in 
these assets due to injury, illness, surgery, or hospitalization. The instructor needs to be specifically 
trained as to not cause further injury when working with participants that may be post-surgery, suffer 
from osteoporosis, arthritis, vertigo and other ails. From experience we know the program improves 
the participants belief in their ability to improve themselves and it has contributed to their ability to 
remain in their homes.  
Balance has not been offered since 2019 when our past instructor relocated. We are now ready to 
proceed with Balance in January 2022, it will be made available to Valleyview and DeBolt residents.  
  

• Community Volunteer Income Tax Program (CVITP)    
 
 
 
 
 
 

Goods and Services Tax- The GST amount is higher in 2021 than 2020 because the covid benefits collected 
were taxable, as a result it increased the amount of GST people were eligible for.  

Canada Child Benefit- CCB is higher due to completing more returns with children. 

Canada Workers Benefit- CWB is lower due to less people having eligible T4 income. 

Climate Action Incentive- CAI has increased because the payment amount increased from last year.  

Alberta Seniors Benefit and Guaranteed Income Supplement-AB Benefit and GIS increased because we 
assisted more seniors.  

Refunds are the non-benefit portion of the tax refund. We see a decrease because less money was contributed 
to taxes, due to fewer people working. Also, many returns had an amount owing due to the covid benefits 
being taxable income.  

 

 

 

 

Michelle Hagen                                                                                    
Adult Coordinator 

The CVITP program utilizes volunteers to prepare income tax 
and benefit returns for people with modest income and 
simple tax situations. Included are the 2020 stats for 
comparison.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VV MD SL
229 97 265

Senior AISH Low Inc GST CCB #children CWB CAI AB Benefit GIS REFUND TOTAL
168 53 370 218,563.00$     857,332.00$      124        81,720.00$  253,760.00$  397,693.00$      977,485.00$     187,880.00$     2,974,433.00$  

VV MD SL
224 112 295

Senior AISH Low Inc GST CCB #children CWB CAI AB Benefit GIS REFUND TOTAL
207 57 367 256,878.00$     1,157,460.00$  165 26,405.00$  323,512.50$  441,784.00$      1,091,802.00$ 105,520.84$     3,403,362.34$  

2021

631

2020

591
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Green View Family & Community Support Services 
4707 – 50 Street, Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0 
 

 

 

 

 

December 6, 2021 

TO:  Lisa Hannaford, Manager 
FROM:  Corinne D’Onofrio, Community Resource Center Coordinator/ Breanne Major, Support 
Coordinator 
SUBJECT:  December Coordinator report 

Stats Report for November 2021:  
Green View FCSS Community Resource Center assisted a total of 496 client visits in the month of 
November 2021. 

The breakdown can be seen below.  

Year End 
Report 2020 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC Year 
TOTAL 

Income 
Support 

12 12 23 20 10 21 16 33 26 12 31   

Employment 
Supports  

38 22 39 48 44 74 53 68 58 68 54   

Other Clients 226 252 596 418 354 291 371 366 346 347 306   
Total Clients 
Visits 

276 286 658 486 408 386 440 467 430 427 496   

Residence 
Break Down: 

  
          

  
 

MD 69 76 158 83 101 115 123 134 124 140 124   
Sturgeon 
Lake 

64 52 158 103 81 75 108 128 86 64 131   

Town  143 158 342 300 226 196 209 205 220 223 241   
New 10 3 9 11 8 7 12 9 9 8 2   

Returning 266 283 649 475 400 379 428 458 421 419 494   
Total Clients 
Visits 

276 286 658 486 408 386 440 467 430 427 496   

 
The next 3 charts show the breakdown of services provided between the Town of Valleyview, 
Greenview, and Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation. 

 

 

Green View 
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Green View Family & Community Support Services 
4707 – 50 Street, Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0 
 

 

The table below shows the breakdown of services provided for the Greenview residents. 

 

 

The category “other” can represent clients coming into the Resource Center, calling for information, or 
referrals to various agencies and organizations.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Year End Report 2021 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL
Income Support clients 3 4 2 2 6 2 1 5 4 0 5 34
Employment Supports 15 2 11 9 8 19 15 22 11 22 10 144
Other Clients 51 70 145 72 87 94 107 107 109 118 109 1069
Total Clients Visits 69 76 158 83 101 115 123 134 124 140 124 1247
Residence Break Down:
MD 69 76 158 83 101 115 123 134 124 140 124 1247
New 3 0 4 3 3 0 6 3 5 4 0 31
Returning 66 76 154 80 98 115 117 131 119 136 124 1216
Total Clients 69 76 158 83 101 115 123 134 124 140 124 1247

Information and Referral 
Indicators

YES 69 76 158 83 101 115 123 134 124 140 124 1247
NO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Community Social Issues  Identified

CFS 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Food Bank 3 4 2 2 2 1 1 2 1 4 4 26

Mental health 1 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 4 0 10

Canadian Child Tax Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AISH 2 5 15 4 14 8 3 10 7 7 3 78

Income Support 3 4 2 2 6 2 1 5 4 0 5 34
Alberta Adult/Child Health 

Benefit 1 0 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 18 23
Housing/ Heart River 

Housing 0 1 1 0 3 4 2 2 0 2 0 15
Service Canada 9 7 6 1 12 9 7 8 12 10 6 87

Seniors Information 3 11 22 2 4 24 19 23 11 6 6 131

Canada Revenue Agency 9
21 (18 
CVITP)

73           
(65 CVITP) 29(25CVITP) 17(9CVITP) 10 (2 CVITP) 16(4 CVITP) 18(7CVITP) 9(2CVITP) 7(CVITP1) 1(1 CVITP) 209 (133 CVITP)

Employment Supports 15 2 11 9 8 19 15 22 11 22 10 144
WCB (Worker's 

Compensation Board) 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 5
Technology Assistance 2 7 5 6 13 6 9 19 13 4 9 93

Childcare subsidy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
program inquires 2 0 5 2 1 14 29 13 3 5 7 81

Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 4 9 9 7 7 8 8 22 13 1 15 103
Other questions/inquires 11 17 18 18 13 20 16 12 13 21 10 169

As a reslt of Green View FCSS 
Information and Referral program, I 
know more about how to access the 

community resources I need.
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Green View Family & Community Support Services 
4707 – 50 Street, Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0 
 

 

The table below shows the breakdown of services provided for the Town of Valleyview residents. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Year End Report 2021 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL
Income Support clients 6 7 16 14 1 15 14 23 19 11 25 151
Employment Supports 12 13 18 22 27 40 25 26 30 24 31 268
Other Clients 125 138 308 264 98 141 170 156 171 188 185 1944
Total Clients Visits 143 158 342 300 226 196 209 205 220 223 241 2463
Residence Break Down:
Town of Valleyview 143 158 342 300 226 196 209 205 220 223 241 2463
New 6 2 5 7 5 6 5 5 4 2 2 49
Returning 137 156 337 293 221 190 204 200 216 221 239 2414
Total Clients Visits 143 158 342 300 226 196 209 205 220 223 241 2463

Information and Referral 
Indicators

YES 143 158 342 300 226 196 209 205 220 223 241 2463
NO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Community Social Issues  Identified

CFS 0 1 0 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 5
Food Bank 10 11 10 6 8 5 11 18 8 11 14 112

Mental Health 1 1 4 4 1 3 6 1 3 8 3 35
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

AISH 6 4 13 20 11 8 1 1 17 15 6 102
Income Support 6 7 16 14 1 15 14 23 19 11 25 151

Alberta Adult/Child Health 
Benefit 3 2 3 3 3 3 1 0 4 2 16 40

Housing/ Heart River 
Housing 5 6 9 20 11 4 8 7 9 2 4 85

Service Canada 10 11 13 7 5 8 15 8 16 8 11 112
Seniors Information 4 1 7 1 7 13 4 4 4 0 5 50

Canada Revenue Agency 11
28( 
18CVITP)

172  

(140CVITP)
110 
(79CVITP) 32 (23CVITP) 18 (4 CVITP)

32(13 
CVITP) 28(15CVITP) 17(9 CVITP) 26(7CVITP) 12(5 CVITP) 474(308CVITP)

Employment Supports 12 13 18 22 27 40 25 26 30 24 31 268
WCB(Workers 

Compensation Board) 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 3
Technology Assistance 3 13 32 17 21 38 34 27 32 25 22 264

Childcare subsidy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
program inquires 1 2 8 4 2 18 18 19 14 16 9 111

Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 1 20 33 25 17 18 9 17 18 4 14 176
Other questions/inquires 36 13 21 32 40 38 24 26 22 30 18 300

As a reslt of Green View FCSS 
Information and Referral program, I 
know more about how to access the 
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Green View Family & Community Support Services 
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The table below shows the breakdown of services provided to Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation residents.  

 

 

 

Employment support numbers decreased slightly in November.   54 individuals updated and created 
resumes, and received support faxing, emailing and completing online applications.  Clients that 
required use of a computer to complete online courses and orientations received assistance with setting 
up and completing these trainings. Often a lack of useable technology or internet is the reason that 
clients come in to do these trainings.  However another more common reason is a lack of technical skills 
when dealing with the internet and online platforms.  Clients often need assistance with locating these 
courses and orientations, and navigating throughout to become certified.    

Year End Report 2021 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL
Income Support clients 3 1 5 4 3 4 1 5 3 1 1 31
Employment Supports 11 7 10 17 9 15 13 20 17 22 13 154
Other Clients 50 44 143 82 69 56 94 103 66 41 12 760
Total Clients Visits 64 52 158 103 81 75 108 128 86 64 131 1050
Residence Break Down:
Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation 64 52 158 103 81 75 108 128 86 64 131 1050
New 1 1 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 2 0 8
Returning 63 51 158 102 81 74 107 127 86 62 131 1042
Total Clients Visits 64 52 158 103 81 75 108 128 86 64 131 1050

Information and Referral 
Indicators

YES 64 52 158 103 81 75 108 128 86 64 131 1050
NO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Community Social Issues  Identified

CFS 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 2 0 7
Food Bank 0 1 1 4 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 7

Mental Health 0 0 2 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 7
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 1 1 0 1 7

AISH 0 1 2 2 1 3 2 9 5 5 9 39
Income Support 2 1 3 4 3 4 1 5 3 1 1 28

Alberta Adult/Child Health 
Benefit 0 1 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 4 9

Housing/ Heart River 
Housing 0 0 3 0 1 2 1 5 3 0 0 15

Service Canada 2 2 4 2 11 6 2 3 9 2 7 50
Seniors Information 0 2 5 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 8

Canada Revenue Agency 20
27 (12 
CVITP)

121        
(113 CVITP) 67(50CVITP) 32(23CVITP) 27  (12CVITP)44(27 CVITP) 30(12CVITP) 22(6CVITP) 20(CVITP 5) 12(10 CVITP) 410(260 CVITP)

Employment Supports 11 7 10 17 9 15 13 20 17 9 13 141
WCB(Workers 

Compensation Board) 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 3
Technology Assistance 1 3 16 5 6 3 15 28 15 12 21 125

Childcare subsidy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
program inquires 0 1 2 0 0 2 3 2 1 3 1 15

Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 4 6 10 9 7 3 8 18 10 2 12 89
Other questions/inquires 12 2 10 12 9 6 6 13 4 6 12 92

As a reslt of Green View FCSS 
Information and Referral program, I 
know more about how to access the 

community resources I need.
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Green View Family & Community Support Services 
4707 – 50 Street, Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0 
 

Client visits to the Resource Center regarding Income Support nearly tripled in November.  31 clients 
accessed the Resource Center to connect with Alberta Supports and receive coordinators assistance 
with emailing, faxing and phoning.  Clients also came in to receive support on the computer to file their 
monthly Income Support report to continue receiving benefits.  Alberta Supports have been extremely 
busy since the discontinuation of CRB.  Many clients that had been receiving CRB through the CRA or 
while on Employment Insurance are in the process of applying for Income Support if they have not 
returned to work.  Wait times have been up to 2 and 3 hours to speak with someone, and intake 
appointments then are taking another 3-5 days.   

24 clients accessed the Resource Center for assistance with Service Canada needs. Clients continue to 
come to the Resource Center for assistance with new applications, bi weekly reporting and phone calls 
to Service Canada specialists.  

Coordinators continue to be very busy with printing, laminating and updating residents vaccination 
cards.  Coordinators assisted 49 residents in the month of November with this task. 

Nine clients accessed the Resource Center this month to receive information and applications for Santa’s 
Annonymous.  The deadline for these applications was November 30th and recipients will receive their 
gifts on December 8th,  corresponding with December’s Valleyview Food Bank date.  There were also 
numerous calls about donations to the Food Bank as well as individuals seeking applications and 
information. 18 clients accessed the Community Resource Center regarding the Food Bank. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Corinne D’Onofrio and Breanne Major  
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TO: Lisa Hannaford 

FROM: Amanda Roy, Youth Program Coordinator 

SUBJECT: December Youth Coordinator’s Report 

 

 

December Programming  

Harry Gray Elementary School 

• Girls Circle – Six students participating in a group program to help them with friendship, social 
and relationship skills.  

• Boys Council – Six students participating in a group program to help them with friendship, social 
and relationship skills. 

• Body Talk - Grade 5’s will participate in a 4-week program learning about, anatomy, puberty, 
hygiene and menstruation. 

 
Oscar Adolphson Primary School  

• Mind Up! – Grade 3’s will participate in a 5-week program on ways to cultivate a positive 
attitude and building healthy relationships. Modules will include Choosing Optimism, 
Perspective Taking and Appreciating Happy Experiences. 

 
Ridgevalley School 

• Boys Council – The grade 4 and 7 students will participate in structured programs for boys that 
aim to promote boys' natural strengths. They are given the opportunity to address masculine 
definitions and behaviors, learn about healthy relationships and positive friendships.  Also, 
practice essential social skills.  

 

 

 

 

 

Green View 
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GSA - Gay Straight Alliance 

This afterschool program allows 2+LGBTQ, two spirited, lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer and 
questioning youth a safe place to meet and form new friendships with like minded youth. This program 
runs every Wednesday from 3:30-5:30 at the Valleyview Public Library. Currently the GSA has seven 
regular attendees. 

 

Outcomes 

Program # of Completed Surveys Outcomes  
Mind Up!  37 83% of students are better at 

controlling their temper after 
taking Mind UP! 

SKILLS 37 97% of students know the 
warnings signs of an unhealthy 
relationship after taking SKILLS. 

 

 

 Upcoming January Programs 

Oscar Adolphson Primary School 

• I Can Handle Anger – a 6-week program where grade 2 students will learn how to handle their 
anger in a socially acceptable way and how to deal with difficult emotions. 

• Hands are Not for Hitting – a 4 week program where Grade 1 students will learn how to use 
their bodies appropriately when they have difficult emotions. 
 

Ridgevalley School 

• The grade 8 class will participate in the SKILLS program. Content will include healthy 
relationships, how to resist peer pressure to become sexually involved before they are ready or 
able to cope with the consequences. A presentation form Northreach Centre in Grande Prairie 
on STIs and contraception, dating violence and the effects of pornography on the brain.  
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Other 

• Green View FCSS along with Spark Family Resource Network participated in International Day of 
the Child by creating hot chocolate, cookie and information packages. It was a very successful 
day with 18 packages given out.  

• Youth Coordinator attended a meeting hosted by Valleyview Library Family Literacy to discuss 
the increase in gaps in child development and the fact that families do not know where to reach 
out to in Valleyview and area. The discussion was also on Ages & Stages Questionnaires® (ASQ®) 
and how to reach those families. ASQ has been specifically designed to pinpoint developmental 
progress and catch delays in young children—paving the way for meaningful next steps in 
learning, intervention, or monitoring.  

• Youth Program Coordinator had a zoom meeting with Heather Putio, Assistant Superintendent 
Peace Wapiti School Division, Penny Rose, Principle Ridgevalley School, Lacy Schramm, 
Community School Liaison Councillor to discuss the roles of Youth Program Coordinator and 
Community School Liaison in the school. Will meet annually in the fall to discuss needs of school 
and children.  
 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Amanda Roy 
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